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2024

38,174,983.02 18.27
37,672,860.23 18.03
20,791,717.30 9.95
16,530,351.74 7.91
11,559,503.00 5.53
9,659,153.16 4.62
9,293,700.75 4.45
8,441,722.37 4.04
6,835,015.96 3.27
6,142,857.23 2.94
4,251,947.42 2.03
3,407,666.57 1.63
1,007,135.17 0.48
396,036.61 0.19
174,164,650.53 83.35
10,521,378.45 5.04
1,459,580.00 0.70
22,813,298.68 10.92
208,258é8g7-66) 100.00
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2024
1. | MEIJI YASUDA LIFE V/R 10/20/45 2045 10 20 5.2000 8,150,000.00 8,204,353.69 8,042,257.98 3.85
2. | HSBC HOLDINGS 4.375% 11/23/26 2026 11 23 4.3750 7,050,000.00 7,151,385.51 6,905,942.84 3.30
3. | HSBC HOLDINGS P 4.25% 08/18/25 2025 18 4.2500 6,575,000.00 6,588,180.45 6,476,147.70 3.10
4. | BANK OF AMERICA COR V/R /PERP/ 2172 10 6.3000 5,425,000.00 5,618,259.93 5,492,757.00 2.63
5. | ABN AMRO BANK N 4.75% 07/28/25 2025 28 4.7500 4,568,000.00 4,587,916.98 4,496,867.61 2.15
6. | COOPERATIEVE RA 3.75% 07/21/26 2026 21 3.7500 4,300,000.00 4,279,932.29 4,140,803.29 1.98
7. | TORONTO-DOMINION V/R 10/31/82 2082 10 31 8.1250 3,625,000.00 3,625,000.00 3,777,973.84 1.81
8. | ASSICURAZION V/R 10/27/47/EUR/ 2047 10 27 5.5000 3,200,000.00 3,667,751.49 3,623,873.17 1.73
9. | CITIGROUP INC V/R /PERP/ 2172 15 7.3750 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 3,558,912.35 1.70
10. | WESTPAC BANKING C V/R 11/23/31 2031 11 23 4.3220 3,600,000.00 3,599,934.54 3,484,154.05 1.67
11. | UBS GROUP AG 4.282% 01/09/28 2028 4.2820 3,500,000.00 3,521,033.73 3,407,666.57 1.63
12. | CLOVERIE PLC ZURI V/R 06/24/46 2046 24 5.6250 3,300,000.00 3,407,845.51 3,298,775.96 1.58
13. | BNP PARIBAS 4.375% 05/12/26 2026 12 4.3750 3,100,000.00 3,138,048.94 3,034,169.64 1.45
14. | LEGAL & GENE V/R 10/27/45/GBP/ 2045 10 27 5.3750 2,325,000.00 3,199,558.46 2,936,846.48 1.41
15. | JPMORGAN CHASE & V/R 04/26/28 2028 26 4.3230 2,975,000.00 2,990,380.33 2,923,602.80 1.40
16. | NN GROUP NV V/R 01/13/48/EUR/ 2048 13 4.6250 2,550,000.00 3,076,561.40 2,802,496.35 1.34
17. | PRUDENTIA 6.125% 12/19/31/GBP/ 2031 12 19 6.1250 2,100,000.00 3,016,457.52 2,753,317.50 1.32
18. | SOCIETE GENERAL 4.25% 08/19/26 2026 19 4.2500 2,800,000.00 2,805,112.20 2,698,416.95 1.29
19. | QBE INSURANCE GRO V/R 12/02/44 2044 12 6.7500 2,550,000.00 2,599,947.46 2,545,748.74 1.22
20. | BANK OF AMERICA COR V/R /PERP/ 2172 17 6.1000 2,500,000.00 2,496,529.16 2,501,943.15 1.20
21. | ALLIANZ SE V/R 07/06/47/EUR/ 2047 3.0990 2,300,000.00 2,518,154.62 2,446,796.33 1.17
22. | BANK OF MONTREAL V/R 12/15/32 2032 12 15 3.8030 2,550,000.00 2,550,000.00 2,364,883.39 1.13
23. | BNP PARIBAS 4.625% 03/13/27 2027 13 4.6250 2,400,000.00 2,398,137.89 2,350,666.78 1.12
24. | BARCLAYS PLC 5.2% 05/12/26 2026 12 5.2000 2,300,000.00 2,319,441.38 2,287,346.16 1.09
25. | LLOYDS BANKING 4.582% 12/10/25 2025 12 10 4.5820 2,275,000.00 2,280,690.75 2,238,220.35 1.07
26. | TRUIST FIN CORP V/R /PERP/ 2172 15 5.1250 2,475,000.00 2,529,843.75 2,199,517.77 1.05
27. | FUKOKU MUTUAL LIFEV/R /PERP/ 2173 28 5.0000 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00 2,161,299.98 1.03
28. | KEYCORP V/R /PERP/ 2172 12 15 5.0000 2,400,000.00 2,428,694.22 2,137,009.99 1.02
29. | BANQUE FE 5.125% 01/13/33/EUR/ 2033 13 5.1250 1,800,000.00 1,922,376.29 2,077,912.25 0.99
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2024

Goldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs US$ Treasury

Liquid Reserves Fund 10,521,378.45 1.00 10,521,378.45 1.00 10,521,378.45 5.04

2024

2024
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2023 2024
280,591,085.12 41,401,214,609 5.92 873
110,935,451.96 16,368,525,937 3.34 493
109,971,234.50 16,226,255,650 3.96 584
97,048,445.52 14,319,498,136 4.11 606
65,950,057.40 9,730,930,969 2.91 429
10 57,127,747.15 8,429,199,092 2.69 397
11 35,743,827.18 5,274,001,700 1.82 269
12 28,742,734.07 4,240,990,412 1.77 261
13 19,133,671.97 2,823,173,299 1.49 220
14 17,634,618.22 2,601,987,918 1.70 251
2023 18,222,388.88 2,688,713,479 1.63 241
18,447,630.36 2,721,947,860 1.66 245
18,785,405.98 2,771,786,652 1.70 251
18,070,190.62 2,666,256,626 1.66 245
18,753,009.75 2,767,006,589 1.76 260
19,072,648.84 2,814,169,336 1.81 267
18,280,480.01 2,697,284,825 1.73 255
17,634,618.22 2,601,987,918 1.70 251
10 17,229,381.14 2,542,195,187 1.67 246
11 17,850,967.35 2,633,910,232 1.76 260
12 18,106,155.28 2,671,563,212 1.83 270
2024 17,616,760.32 2,599,352,985 1.80 266
2010 15
2010 10 25

2013 27
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23,116,946.37 3,410,905,437 10.17 1,501

10,816,769.74 1,596,014,375 9.55 1,409

7,125,003.96 1,051,294,334 9.42 1,390

6,783,065.00 1,000,841,241 9.57 1,412

7,212,846.82 1,064,255,548 8.74 1,290

10 11,627,319.42 1,715,610,980 8.88 1,310
11 7,801,792.40 1,151,154,469 9.22 1,360
12 27,451,662.76 4,050,492,840 9.64 1,422
13 8,228,022.92 1,214,044,782 7.01 1,034
14 6,527,639.62 963,153,226 6.78 1,000
2023 7,312,899.95 1,079,018,388 7.31 1,079
7,278,598.17 1,073,957,160 7.28 1,074

7,250,315.98 1,069,784,123 7.25 1,070

6,862,128.17 1,012,507,011 6.97 1,028

6,694,595.72 987,787,598 6.80 1,003

6,879,418.80 1,015,058,244 6.98 1,030

6,584,634.71 971,562,851 6.82 1,006

6,527,639.62 963,153,226 6.78 1,000

10 6,232,599.76 919,620,095 6.69 987

11 6,415,292.24 946,576,370 6.97 1,028

12 6,521,917.19 962,308,881 7.12 1,051
2024 6,512,353.78 960,897,800 7.11 1,049
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255,460,957.46 37,693,264,273 9.56 1,411

238,477,612.13 35,187,371,670 9.15 1,350

193,051,337.79 28,484,724,891 9.22 1,360

146,108,057.66 21,558,243,908 9.24 1,363

107,209,561.12 15,818,770,743 8.75 1,291

10 95,162,095.96 14,041,167,259 9.31 1,374
11 88,356,330.06 13,036,976,500 9.34 1,378
12 100,498,569.22 14,828,563,888 9.28 1,369
13 54,212,602.18 7,999,069,452 7.47 1,102
14 57,023,172.37 8,413,769,083 7.53 1,111
2023 54,085,597.84 7,980,329,961 7.73 1,141
53,302,863.26 7,864,837,474 7.63 1,126

53,925,977.38 7,956,777,962 7.68 1,133

53,994,943.31 7,966,953,885 7.61 1,123

53,935,874.95 7,958,238,349 7.58 1,118

53,866,894.91 7,948,060,344 7.66 1,130

57,593,827.58 8,497,969,259 7.61 1,123

57,023,172.37 8,413,769,083 7.53 1,111

10 57,575,192.82 8,495,219,701 7.45 1,099

11 65,583,458.92 9,676,839,364 7.63 1,126

12 80,019,337.11 11,806,853,191 7.79 1,149
2024 81,825,760.45 12,073,390,954 7.81 1,152
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82,130,401.30 7,979,789,790 9.47 920

91,759,632.41 8,915,365,885 9.01 875

80,533,478.14 7,824,632,736 9.06 880

64,402,944 .53 6,257,390,091 9.01 875

49,791,206.13 4,837,713,588 8.40 816

10 55,975,934.09 5,438,621,756 8.73 848
11 61,091,685.93 5,935,668,205 8.50 826
12 54,989,560.15 5,342,785,664 8.27 804
13 34,564,936.92 3,358,329,271 6.56 637
14 36,496,374.03 3,545,987,701 6.59 640
2023 33,271,973.34 3,232,704,930 6.78 659
33,302,222.92 3,235,643,979 6.68 649

33,871,053.41 3,290,911,549 6.73 654

34,108,631.98 3,313,994,683 6.66 647

35,438,543.68 3,443,208,904 6.63 644

35,560,127.99 3,455,022,036 6.71 652

36,711,267.13 3,566,866,714 6.66 647

36,496,374.03 3,545,987,701 6.59 640

10 37,339,715.28 3,627,926,737 6.51 633

11 38,107,182.72 3,702,493,873 6.67 648

12 38,787,068.28 3,768,551,554 6.81 662
2024 38,279,721.63 3,719,257,754 6.83 664
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21,258,559,217 9,416

21,842,660,705 8,968

19,198,348,577 8,932

17,058,222,392 8,785

12,880,402,917 8,116

10 11,135,826,600 8,351
11 10,140,731,933 8,236
12 9,619,836,777 8,229
13 6,990,751,744 6,598
14 6,274,394,230 6,384
2023 7,116,706,501 6,728
6,875,570,659 6,609

6,797,117,837 6,635

6,579,716,557 6,551

6,440,315,853 6,496

6,489,254 ,445 6,544

6,365,060,331 6,475

6,274,394,230 6,384

10 6,107,697,988 6,285

11 6,197,354,638 6,410

12 6,250,182,118 6,510
2024 6,229,349,037 6,508
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16,318,625.65 2,610,490,545 9.24 1,478

16,999,191.09 2,719,360,599 8.80 1,408

15,419,330.32 2,466,630,271 8.75 1,400

11,248,736.47 1,799,460,373 8.60 1,376

9,264,197.06 1,481,993,604 7.92 1,267

10 8,685,848.84 1,389,475,239 8.12 1,299
11 7,659,102.92 1,225,226,694 7.99 1,278
12 9,749,803.24 1,559,676,024 7.94 1,270
13 7,364,476.51 1,178,095,307 6.34 1,014
14 7,394,529.61 1,182,902,902 6.29 1,006
2023 7,590,873.69 1,214,312,064 6.50 1,040
7,477,297_84 1,196,143,335 6.41 1,025

7,373,379.44 1,179,519,509 6.44 1,030

7,183,563.10 1,149,154,589 6.38 1,021

7,194,902.12 1,150,968,492 6.34 1,014

7,277,477.02 1,164,177,999 6.41 1,025

7,369,575.14 1,178,910,935 6.36 1,017

7,394,529.61 1,182,902,902 6.29 1,006

10 7,317,568.24 1,170,591,391 6.22 995

11 7,456,353.96 1,192,792,943 6.36 1,017

12 7,614,844 _05 1,218,146,603 6.49 1,038
2024 7,650,298.57 1,223,818,262 6.51 1,041
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13,105,002.56 2,454,960,130 9.35 1,752

16,047,407.67 3,006,160,879 8.98 1,682

10,469,639.89 1,961,277,641 9.03 1,692

15,462,078.55 2,896,511,175 8.96 1,678

12,802,192.60 2,398,234,740 8.35 1,564

10 11,863,001.51 2,222,296,073 8.72 1,634
11 12,648,985.31 2,369,534,418 8.57 1,605
12 11,215,913.23 2,101,077,025 8.46 1,585
13 6,943,034.07 1,300,638,572 6.76 1,266
14 6,539,382.72 1,225,022,565 6.73 1,261
2023 6,487,335.01 1,215,272,467 6.95 1,302
6,703,368.34 1,255,741,991 6.85 1,283

6,748,601.14 1,264,215,452 6.89 1,291

6,707,460.92 1,256,508, 654 6.82 1,278

6,581,384._41 1,232,890,742 6.78 1,270

6,651,900.99 1,246,100,612 6.85 1,283

6,607,602.85 1,237,802,242 6.80 1,274

6,539,382.72 1,225,022,565 6.73 1,261

10 6,840,994 .52 1,281,523,503 6.65 1,246

11 7,007,858.92 1,312,782,211 6.80 1,274

12 7,150,810.68 1,339,561, 365 6.94 1,300
2024 7,178,146.56 1,344,682,195 6.96 1,304
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56,159,559.89 8,286,343,062 9.70 1,431

27,818,379.87 4,104,601,950 7.31 1,079

22,466,248.67 3,314,894,991 6.48 956

43,418,977.31 6,406,470,102 7.17 1,058

25,537,151.70 3,768,006,733 6.91 1,020

10 21,353,385.07 3,150,691,967 7.29 1,076
11 19,253,709.86 2,840,884,890 6.70 989
12 17,160,301.24 2,532,002,448 7.38 1,089
13 11,930,747.09 1,760,381,733 6.40 944
14 15,123,032.08 2,231,403,383 8.00 1,180
2023 12,865,027.18 1,898,234,760 7.46 1,101
13,040,473.61 1,924,121,881 7.51 1,108

13,411,312.45 1,978,839,152 7.60 1,121

13,511,761.45 1,993,660,402 7.70 1,136

13,959,370.66 2,059,705,141 8.00 1,180

15,368,163.54 2,267,572,530 8.35 1,232

15,560,818.60 2,295,998,784 8.30 1,225

15,123,032.08 2,231,403,383 8.00 1,180

10 15,680,005.84 2,313,584,862 7.64 1,127

11 16,790,230.13 2,477,398,456 8.18 1,207

12 18,241,565.68 2,691,543,016 8.61 1,270
2024 17,632,383.61 2,601,658,202 8.56 1,263
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1.300 192

1.020 151

0.690 102

0.480 71

0.480 71

10 0.480 71
11 0.330 49
12 0.215 32
13 0.155 23
14 0.120 18
2023 0.010 1
0.010 1

0.010 1

0.010 1

0.010 1

0.010 1

0.010 1

0.010 1

10 0.010 1

11 0.010 1

12 0.010 1

2024 0.010 1
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0.720 106

0.720 106

0.670 99

0.600 89

0.600 89

10 0.600 89
11 0.600 89
12 0.600 89
13 0.600 89
14 0.420 62
2023 0.030 4
0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2024 0.030 4
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0.660 97

0.570 84

0.430 63

0.360 53

0.360 53

10 0.360 53
11 0.360 53
12 0.360 53
13 0.360 53
14 0.360 53
2023 0.030 4
0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2024 0.030 4
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1.020 99

0.840 82

0.585 57

0.480 47

0.480 47

10 0.480 47
11 0.480 47
12 0.480 47
13 0.380 37
14 0.240 23
2023 0.020 2
0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

0.020 2

10 0.020 2

11 0.020 2

12 0.020 2

2024 0.020 2
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570

430

360

360

10

360

11

290

12

240

13

240

14

240

2023

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

10

20

11

20

12

20

2024

20
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0.660 106

0.570 91

0.430 69

0.360 58

0.360 58

10 0.360 58
11 0.290 46
12 0.240 38
13 0.240 38
14 0.240 38
2023 0.020 3
0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

0.020 3

10 0.020 3

11 0.020 3

12 0.020 3

2024 0.020 3
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0.660 124

0.570 107

0.430 81

0.360 67

0.360 67

10 0.360 67
11 0.360 67
12 0.360 67
13 0.360 67
14 0.360 67
2023 0.030 6
0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

0.030 6

10 0.030 6

11 0.030 6

12 0.030 6

2024 0.030 6
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0.880 130

0.780 115

0.500 74

0.360 53

0.360 53

10 0.360 53
11 0.360 53
12 0.360 53
13 0.360 53
14 0.360 53
2023 0.030 4
0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

0.030 4

10 0.030 4

11 0.030 4

12 0.030 4

2024 0.030 4
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4.94
26.35
39.22
15.91
17.52
10 8.93
11 20.07
12 9.07
13 7.06
14 22.15
x 100
6.45
0.98
5.65
7.96
2.40
10 8.47
11 10.59
12 11.06
13 21.06
14 2.71
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5.36
1.67
5.46
4.12
1.41
10 10.51
11 4.19
12 3.21
13 15.63
14 5.62
7.70
4.01
7.05
4.75
1.44
10 9.64
11 2.86
12 2.94
13 16.08
14 4.12
5.00
1.30
4.39
2.38
3.52
10 7.33
11 2.10
12 2.83
13 16.90
14 0.39
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5.32
1.41
4.32
2.40
3.72
10 7.07
11 1.97
12 2.38
13 17.13
14 3.00
5.48
2.14
5.35
3.21
2.79
10 8.74
11 2.41
12 2.92
13 15.84
14 4.88
6.12
16.60
4.51
16.20
1.39
10 10.71
11 3.16
12 15.52
13 8.40
14 30.63

103/330



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

9,115,994.
(9,115,994

141
141)

40,124,625.
(40,124, 625.

356
356)

47,372,404.
(47,372,404

883
883)

5,809,242.
(5.809,242.

150
150)

19,922,521.
(19,922,521

854
854)

33,259,125.
(33,259,125.

179
179)

3,129,564.
(3,129,564

894
894)

8,646,750.
(8,646, 750.

025
025)

27,741,940.
(27,741,940.

048
048)

2,719,353.
(2,719,353.

446
446)

6,875,802.
(6,875,802.

154
154)

23,585,491.
(23,585,491.

340
340)

2,590,213
(2,590,213.

066
066)

3,524,928.
(3,524,928.

329
329)

22,650,776.
(22,650,776.

077
077)

10

2,785,608.
(2,785,608.

530
530)

4,226,413.
(4,226,413.

344
344)

21,209,971.
(21,209,971.

263
263)

11

3,357,830.
(3,357,830.

155
155)

4,933,251
(4,933,251.

319
319)

19,634,550.
(19,634,550.

099
099)

12

355,360.
(355, 360.

448
448)

3,745,844.
(3,745,844

190
190)

16,244.,066.
(16,244 ,066.

357
357)

13

167,575.
(167,575.

189
189)

3,601,237.
(3,601,237.

648
648)

12,810,403.
(12,810,403.

898
898)

14

114,059.
(114,059.

732
732)

2,556,331.
(2,556,331.

677
677)

10,368, 131.
(10,368,131.

953
953)
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310,839.944 | 1,742,685.083 | 2,274,132.222
(310,839.944) | (1,742,685.083) | (2,274,132.222)

101,199.867 | 1,242,475.536 | 1,132,856.553

(101,199.867) | (1,242,475.536) | (1,132,856.553)

4,854.803 381,066.708 756,644.648

(4,854.803) |  (381,066.708) |  (756,644.648)

2,144.820 49,792.180 708,997.288

(2,144.820) (49,792.180) (708,997.288)

209,455.744 93,084.899 825,368.133

(209,455.744) (93,084.899) (825,368.133)

10 702,888.848 219,397.314 | 1,308,859.667
(702,888.848) |  (219,397.314) | (1,308,859.667)

N 264,717.976 727,400.845 846,176.798
(264,717.976) | (727,400.845) |  (846,176.798)

1o 2,348,550.767 348,426.397 | 2,846,301.168
(2,348,550.767) | (348,426.397) | (2,846,301.168)

13 46,620.284 | 1,718,647.209 | 1,174,274.243
(46,620.284) | (1,718,647.209) | (1,174,274.243)

B 5,445.483 217,039.838 962,679.888
(5.445.483) | (217,039.838) |  (962,679.888)

14,899,708.066 | 11,233,258.149 | 26,735,606.866

(14,899,708.066) | (11,233,258.149) | (26,735,606.866)

9,823,538.171 | 10,503,592.262 | 26,055,552.775

(9,823,538.171) | (10,503,592.262) | (26,055,552.775)

4,698,546.945 | 9,808,443.637 | 20,945,656.083

(4,698,546.945) | (9,808,443.637) | (20,945,656.083)

3,266,749.692 | 8,408,139.119 | 15,804,266.656

(3,266,749.692) | (8,408,139.119) | (15,804,266.656)

763,496.060 | 4,320,820.548 | 12,246,942.168

(763,496.060) | (4,320,820.548) | (12,246,942.168)

0 323,572.094 | 2,347,613.699 | 10,222,900.563
(323,572.094) | (2,347,613.699) | (10,222,900.563)

N 907,087.207 | 1,666,948.419 | 9,463,039.351
(907,087.207) | (1,666,948.419) | (9,463,039.351)

o 2,956,774.413 | 1,594,094.525 | 10,825,719.239
(2,956,774.413) | (1,594,094.525) | (10,825,719.239)

1 372,888.882 | 3,943,330.494 | 7,255,268.627
(372,888.882) | (3,943,339.494) | (7,255,268.627)

» 1,184,752.419 868,603.178 | 7,571,417.868
(1,184,752.419) |  (868,603.178) | (7,571,417.868)
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2,000,805.373 | 2,504,731.959 8,668,373.143
(2,000,805.373) | (2,504,731.959) | (8,668,373.143)

3,634,843.149 | 2,120,853.834 | 10,182,362.458
(3,634,843.149) | (2,120,853.834) | (10,182,362.458)

1,764,416.363 | 3,052,968.419 8,893,810.402
(1,764,416.363) | (3,052,968.419) | (8,893,810.402)

1,383,869.443 | 3,128,581.370 7,149,098.475
(1,383,869.443) | (3,128,581.370) | (7,149,098.475)

656,760.121 | 1,876,005.485 5,929,853.111
(656,760.121) | (1,876,005.485) | (5,929,853.111)

10 1,398,593.788 915,986.103 6,412,460.796
(1,398,593.788) |  (915,986.103) | (6,412,460.796)

1 2,698,230.524 | 1,919,730.857 7,190,960.463
(2,698,230.524) | (1,919,730.857) | (7,190,960.463)

1 1,773,255.048 | 2,316,675.059 6,647,540.452
(1,773,255.048) | (2,316,675.059) | (6,647,540.452)

13 832,985.762 | 2,214,108.473 5,266,417.741
(832,985.762) | (2,214,108.473) | (5,266,417.741)

14 1,127,766.116 856,674.898 5,537,508.959
(1,127,766.116) |  (856,674.898) | (5,537,508.959)

734,349.875 709,283.767 | 2,257,769.531

(734,349.875) |  (709,283.767) | (2,257,769.531)

1,203,539.162 | 1,025,569.237 | 2,435,739.456

(1,203,539.162) | (1,025,569.237) | (2,435,739.456)

486,313.478 772,779.810 | 2,149,273.124

(486,313.478) |  (772,779.810) | (2,149,273.124)

440,489.574 648,047.072 | 1,941,715.626

(440,489.574) |  (648,047.072) | (1,941,715.626)

90,717.573 445,346.654 | 1,587,086.545

(90,717.573) | (445,346.654) | (1,587,086.545)

10 124,246.809 377,912.485 | 1,333,420.869
(124,246.809) |  (377,912.485) | (1,333,420.869)

1 62,284.117 164,447.153 | 1,231,257.833
(62,284.117) |  (164,447.153) | (1,231,257.833)

12 67,536.111 129,763.159 | 1,169,030.785
(67,536.111) |  (129,763.159) | (1,169,030.785)

13 25,562.815 135,069.253 | 1,059,524.347
(25,562.815) |  (135,069.253) | (1,059,524.347)

1 50,876.282 127,588.742 982,811.887
(50,876.282) |  (127,588.742) | (982,811.887)

106/330




EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

947,020.588 | 1,328,667.867 | 1,766,571.928
(947,020.588) | (1,328,667.867) | (1,766,571.928)

656,361.916 491,283.100 | 1,931,650.744

(656,361.916) |  (491,283.100) | (1,931,650.744)

208,977.063 379,192.427 | 1,761,435.380

(208,977.063) | (379,192.427) | (1,761,435.380)

183,643.454 637,575.822 | 1,307,503.012

(183,643.454) |  (637,575.822) | (1,307,503.012)

220,908.321 358,373.907 | 1,170,037.426

(220,908.321) | (358,373.907) | (1,170,037.426)

10 89,998.239 190,190.101 | 1,069,845.564
(89,998.239) |  (190,190.101) | (1,069,845.564)

1 212,021.434 323,023.654 958,843.344
(212,021.434) | (323,023.654) |  (958,843.344)

1o 466,123.563 196,913.545 | 1,228,053.362
(466,123.563) |  (196,913.545) | (1,228,053.362)

13 21,044.493 88,045.746 | 1,161,052.109
(21,044.493) (88,045.746) | (1,161,052.109)

B 70,910.858 56,528.262 | 1,175,434.705
(70,910.858) (56,528.262) | (1,175,434.705)

1,288,743.258 473,923.787 | 1,400,884.542

(1,288,743.258) | (473,923.787) | (1,400,884.542)

592,120.761 205,473.628 | 1,787,531.675

(592,120.761) | (205,473.628) | (1,787,531.675)

509,710.677 | 1,137,681.583 | 1,159,560.769

(509,710.677) | (1,137,681.583) | (1,159,560.769)

1,016,096.600 450,927.346 | 1,724,730.023

(1,016,096.600) | (450,927.346) | (1,724,730.023)

381,474.065 573,693.329 | 1,532,510.759

(381,474.065) | (573,693.329) | (1,532,510.759)

10 347,458.680 518,761.056 | 1,361,208.383
(347,458.680) | (518,761.056) | (1,361,208.383)

1 501,260.994 387,252.532 | 1,475,216.845
(501,260.994) | (387,252.532) | (1,475,216.845)

1 112,436.816 262,435.287 | 1,325,218.374
(112,436.816) | (262,435.287) | (1,325,218.374)

13 62,435.550 361,058.201 | 1,026,595.723
(62,435.550) |  (361,058.201) | (1,026,595.723)

W 74,573.615 129,259.872 971,909.466
(74,573.615) |  (129,259.872) |  (971,909.466)
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6,121,221.552 467,592.471 | 5,790,944.471
(6,121,221.552) |  (467,592.471) | (5,790,944.471)

230,127.843 | 2,216,680.634 | 3,804,391.680

(230,127.843) | (2,216,680.634) | (3,804,391.680)

778,008.694 | 1,113,697.210 | 3,468,703.164

(778,008.694) | (1,113,697.210) | (3,468,703.164)

4,832,445.773 | 2,249,554.415 | 6,051,594.522

(4,832,445.773) | (2,249,554.415) | (6,051,594.522)

627,543.829 | 2,985,887.495 | 3,693,250.856

(627,543.829) | (2,985,887.495) | (3,693,250.856)

10 417,840.694 | 1,181,304.658 | 2,929,786.892
(417,840.694) | (1,181,304.658) | (2,929,786.892)

1 623,322.424 678,305.825 | 2,874,803.491
(623,322.424) |  (678,305.825) | (2,874,803.491)

1o 79,523.299 629,249.541 | 2,325,077.249
(79,523.299) |  (629,249.541) | (2,325,077.249)

13 69,633.516 531,295.167 | 1,863,415.598
(69,633.516) | (531,295.167) | (1,863,415.598)

B 540,821.935 513,403.345 | 1,890,834.188
(540,821.935) |  (513,403.345) | (1,890,834.188)
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700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.50 19/05/2026 735,891 0.41
800,000 Deutsche Bank AG(®) 4.00  24/03/2027 755,939 0.43
650,000 o e ety s oot @now 0.
2,050,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 2.93 14/10/2030 1,784,746 1.00
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800,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 700,592 0.39
2,550,000 NN Group NV(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 2,563,778 1.44
900,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/09/2027 935,652 0.53
975,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 3.00 19/05/2026 917,791 0.52
400,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG( 2.88 18/06/2027 339,604 0.19
1,400,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 1.13 30/06/2026 1,306,239 0.74
26,649,145 14.99

4,568,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(©) 4.75 28/07/2025 4,425,009 2.49
1,700,000 AerCap Holdings NV() 5.88 10/10/2024 1,650,924 0.93
1,000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15/12/2046 834,343 0.47
1,200,000 Aroentun Netherlends 8V for zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 1,122,643 0.63
1,700,000 | oeraltd & New zealand Banking Group 4.40  19/05/2026 1,620,762 0.91
600,000 Banco Santander SA 2.75 03/12/2030 447,711 0.25
600,000 Banco Santander SA 6.92 08/08/2033 574,000 0.32
2,500,000 Bank of America Corp(® (b) 6.10 17/03/2025 2,449,212 1.38
5,425,000 Bank of America Corp(a (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 5,328,045 3.00
650,000 Bank of America Corp(?) 3.97 05/03/2028 595,207 0.33
100,000 Bank of America Corp 6.11 29/01/2037 98,710 0.06
2,550,000 Bank of Montreal(® 3.80 15/12/2027 2,231,030 1.26
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 5.20 12/05/2026 2,217,983 1.25
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 1,003,756 0.56
3,100,000 BNP Paribas SA(C) 4.38 12/05/2026 2,965,339 1.67
2,400,000 BNP Paribas SA(C) 4.63 13/03/2027 2,272,001 1.28
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA(® (¢) 4.38 01/03/2028 890,962 0.50
1,325,000 BPCE SA() () 3.12 19/10/2031 987,935 0.56
950,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(@) (b) 5.38 01/06/2025 915,018 0.51
1,450,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(® (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 1,211,516 0.68
850,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b 4.00 10/12/2025 744,346 0.42
1,500,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 3.88 18/02/2026 1,285,031 0.72
1,650,000 Citigroup Inc(® 4.08 23/04/2028 1,517,491 0.85
3,500,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 7.38 15/05/2028 3,401,176 1.91
1,725,000 Citigroup Inc 4.75 18/05/2046 1,340,609 0.75
3,300,000 %;)overie PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Ltd 5 63 24/06/2026 3,194,107 1.80
2,050,000 CoBank ACB(2) (b) 6.25 01/10/2026 1,970,643 1.11
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4,300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 4,004,462 2.25
1,225,000 Credit Agricole SA(C) 3.25 14/01/2030 1,021,740 0.57
225,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 6.72 18/01/2028 223,597 0.13
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 3.73 14/10/2030 1,228,819 0.69
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(® (b) 5.00 28/07/2025 2,128,605 1.20
6,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.25 18/08/2025 6,324,235 3.56
7,050,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 23/11/2026 6,682,458 3.76
2,975,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(®) 4.32 26/04/2027 2,819,348 1.59
225,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(2) 4.20 23/07/2028 208,374 0.12
2,400,000 KeyCorp(a (b) 5.00 15/09/2026 1,836,433 1.03
2,275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 2,175,047 1.22
8,150,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co(® (©) 5.20 20/10/2025 7,930,293 4.46
450,000 National Australia Bank Ltd(c) 6.43 12/01/2033 440,184 0.25
1,800,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 3.03 28/08/2030 1,355,143 0.76
1,110,000 Izt’:\l)c Financial Services Group Inc/The(® 6.00 15/05/2027 977,007 0.55
875,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC(2) 2.95 03/08/2028 724,620 0.41
2,550,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(® 6.75 02/12/2024 2,518,256 1.42
575,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 5.88 17/06/2026 547,295 0.31
1,800,000 Regions Financial Corp 7.38 10/12/2037 1,838,504 1.03
2,800,000 Societe Generale SA(C) 4.25 19/08/2026 2,616,624 1.47
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC(c) 4.30 19/02/2027 1,123,070 0.63
850,000 Zia/izg:?cy(‘f)”rance & Annuity Association o, 15 05/2047 645,465 0.36
3,625,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The(2) 8.13 31/10/2027 3,617,159 2.04
2,475,000 Truist Financial Corp(® (b) 5.13 15/12/2027 1,874,059 1.05
3,500,000 UBS Group AG(®) 4.28 09/01/2028 3,218,087 1.81
1,600,000 UniCredit SpA(c) 4.63 12/04/2027 1,511,877 0.85
650,000 UniCredit SpA( (©) 5.46 30/06/2030 544,718 0.31
965,000 US Bancorp(® (b) 3.70  15/01/2027 708,719 0.40
1,435,000 USB Capital I1X(a (b) 6.59 01/05/2023 1,066,959 0.60
1,750,000 Voya Financial Inc(2 4.70 23/01/2028 1,410,348 0.79
750,000 Wells Fargo & Co(® (®) 7.63  15/09/2028 759,215 0.43
802,000 Wells Fargo & Co 7.95 15/11/2029 852,577 0.48
3,600,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 4.32 23/11/2026 3,335,624 1.88
115,564,430 65.01

155,497,340 87.48

165/330



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

61,456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,375,078 0.77
1,375,078 0.77

8,962,638 8,962,638 5.04
8,962,638 5.04

30/10/2023  USD 347,163 GBP 274,802 Citibank NA 11,696 0.01
30/10/2023  USD 639,755 GBP 513,026 UBS AG 13,474 0.01
30/10/2023  USD 16,134,793 GBP 12,629,154 JPMorgan Chase & Co 717,648 0.40
06/12/2023  USD 27,802,500 EUR 25,998,672 State Street Bank & 197,348 0.11

Trust Co.
940, 166 0.53

State Street Bank &

30/10/2023  GBP 431,096 USD 539,996 1 st Co (13,732) (0.01)
30/10/2023  GBP 1,912,251 USD 2,370,702 Royal Bank of Canada (36,306) 0.02)
(50,038) (0.03)

166/330



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Westpac Banking Corp

21/11/2023 AUD 51,101 USD 32,956 Australia and New 81 0.00
Zealand

21/11/2023  AUD 176,394  USD 112,584 Banking Group Ltd 1,459 0.00
21/11/2023  AUD 502,801 USD 324,193 BNP Paribas SA 879 0.00
21/11/2023  AUD 35,736,256 USD 22,953,469 Citibank NA 150,803 0.08
12/10/2023  CNY 583,929 USD 80,928 Citibank NA 597 0.00
20/12/2023  CNY 23,637,028 USD 3,268,607 Morgan Stanley & Co 11,307 0.01
20/12/2023  CNY 23,637,028  USD 3,270,248 ggﬁﬂdard Chartered 9,666 0.01
03/10/2023 USD 30,272 BRL 151,208 Barclays Bank PLC 62 0.00
03/10/2023  USD 105,269 BRL 523,125 ?Eﬁzi (S:E_reet Bank & 753 0.00
03/10/2023  USD 18,184,876 BRL 89,552,329 Citibank NA 293,018 0.17
30/10/2023  USD 21,587 GBP 16,971 Deutsche Bank AG 869 0.00
30/10/2023  USD 36,333 GBP 29,132 HSBC Bank PLC 770 0.00
30/10/2023 USD 130,533 GBP 103,203 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4,547 0.00
03/11/2023  USD 174,628 BRL 862,324 Citibank NA 3,120 0.00
09/11/2023  USD 56,190  MXN 968,587 JPlorgan Chase & Co 809 0.00
09/11/2023 USD 56,601 MXN 988,001 Barclays Bank PLC 111 0.00
09/11/2023  USD 235,215  MXN 4,083,073 ?:33 (S:E_reEt Bank & 1,760 0.00
22/11/2023  USD 131,147 JPY 18,926,589 ?Eﬁ;i (S:;‘J_ree" Bank & 3,242 0.00
22/11/2023  USD 135,348 JPY 19,654,791 NatlWlest Markets PLC 2,522 0.00
22/11/2023  USD 931,224 JPY 133,542,081 Royal Bank of Canada 28,755 0.02
13/12/2023  USD 27,910 EUR 25,923 %ﬁgi gg'_reet Bank & 373 0.00

515,503 0.29
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State Street Bank & Trust

21/11/2023  AUD 229,420 USD 148,776 o0 (451)  (0.00)
03/10/2023  BRL 76,103  USD 15,433 Citibank NA (228)  (0.00)
03/10/2023 BRL 45,075,279 USD 9,183,762 JPNorgan Chase & Co (178,072)  (0.10)
03/10/2023 BRL 45,075,279 USD 9,185,708 Deutsche Bank AG (180,018)  (0.10)
03/11/2023 BRL 89,552,320 USD 18,104,419 Citibank NA (293,357)  (0.16)
12/10/2023 CNY 24,315,846  USD 3,421,951 Royal Bank of Canada (27,100) (0.01)
12/10/2023 CNY 24,883,638  USD 3,500,502 Standard Chartered Bank (26,378)  (0.01)
13/12/2023 EUR 90,172 USD 97,126 Morgan Stanley & Co (1,338) (0.00)
14/12/2023  EUR 3,664,321  USD 3,942,637 Morgan Stanley & Co (49,848)  (0.03)
14/12/2023  EWR 3,664,321 USD 3,939,562 gséte Street Bank & Trust (46,774)  (0.03)
30/10/2023 GBP 65,909 USD 83,117 Westpac Banking Corp (2,657) (0.00)
30/10/2023  GBP 3,313,990  USD 4,250,520 Standard Chartered Bank (204,940)  (0.12)
30/10/2023  GBP 3,329,428  USD 4,269,716 BNP Paribas SA (205,290)  (0.12)
22/11/2023 JPY 14,053,570  USD 95,680 ﬁg?te Street Bank & Trust (707)  (0.00)
22/11/2023 JPY 3,199,177,224 USD 22,282,520 Morgan Stanley & Co (662,680)  (0.37)
22/11/2023 JPY 3,199,177,225 USD 22,279,448 Natllest Markets PLC (659,607)  (0.37)
09/11/2023  MXN 671,274 USD 38,722 JPMorgan Chase & Co (341) (0.00)
09/11/2023 MXN 17,187,043 USD 995,564 gg?te Street Bank & Trust (12,870)  (0.01)
09/11/2023  MXN 126,572,532  USD 7,272,421 Morgan Stanley & Co (35,453) (0.02)
09/11/2023 MXN 126,572,532  USD 7,261,429 HSBC Bank PLC (24,461)  (0.01)
12/10/2023  USD 26,458  CNY 190,496 Bank of America NA (138)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 29,568  CNY 212,645 Natilest Markets PLC (121)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 29,568  CNY 212,424 Citibank NA (90)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 58,542  CNY 420,455 HSBC Bank PLC (160)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 69,403  CNY 504,051 UBS AG (970)  (0.00)
12/10/2023  USD 3,285,567 CNY 23,637,028 Standard Chartered Bank (14,511)  (0.01)
12/10/2023  USD 3,422,475 CNY 24,606,314 Morgan Stanley & Co (12,930)  (0.01)
03/11/2023  USD 115,618  BRL 581,944 gﬁz Eg&'ggzlzﬁdAUStra"a (125) (0.00)
21/11/2023  USD 70,870  AUD 110,182 Banking Group Ltd (365)  (0.00)

(2,641,980) (1.48)
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®
©

AUD
BRL
CNY
EUR
GBP
JPY
MXN
uSsD

1933

144

155,497,340 87.48
1,375,078 0.77
8,962,638 5.04

940,166 0.53
(50,038) (0.03)
515,503 0.29
(2,641,980) (1.48)
13,158,017 7.40
177,756,724 100.00

2023 30
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2022 30

)

1,450,000 ﬁzjtra"a & New Zealand Banking Group 1.81  16/09/2031 1,260,609 0.70
1,350,000 Aviva PLC(® 6.13 16/11/2026 1,388,987 0.78
1,300,000 AXA SA(®) (b) 6.69 06/07/2026 1,388,163 0.78
1,650,000 AXA SA(®) 5.63 16/01/2034 1,501,583 0.84
750,000 Barclays PLC(2) 3.75 22/11/2025 730,913 0.41
300,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 4.00 05/06/2032 240,175 0.13
550,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 460,447 0.26
2,325,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38 27/10/2025 2,398,135 1.34
2,500,000 M&G PLC(2) 5.56 20/07/2035 2,100,543 1.17
500,000 M&G PLC(2) 6.25 20/10/2048 418,793 0.23
900,000 NatWest Group PLC() 2.11 26/08/2026 783,731 0.44
2,100,000 Prudential PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 2,087,868 1.17
1,100,000 RL Finance Bonds No. 4 PLC(®) 4.88 07/04/2039 818,667 0.46
360,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD(2) 5.13  10/10/2025 363,076 0.20
550,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(2) 5.13 11/09/2025 546,106 0.30
16,487,796 9.21

2,700,000 Ageas SA(2) 1.88 24/05/2031 1,883,701 1.05
1,300,000 Allianz SE(® 3.10 06/07/2027 1,168,474 0.65
3,200,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(2) 5.50 27/10/2027 3,006,202 1.68
2,900,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 3.50 10/02/2027 2,674,758 1.50
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 1,610,722 0.90
525,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) 1.38  11/05/2026 421,084 0.24
700,000 Bayerische Landesbank(2) 1.00 23/06/2026 544,963 0.31
500,000 BPCE SA(2) 1.75 02/02/2029 385,032 0.22
1,900,000 CNP Assurances(?) 4.50 10/06/2027 1,812,575 1.01
600,000 Deutsche Bank AG() 5.63 19/02/2026 560,327 0.31
700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.50 19/05/2026 655,530 0.37
800,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 4.00 24/03/2027 666,289 0.37
650,000 \E/'é“ﬁs?\éh:ﬁ:n:;‘égz:?siﬁ:lﬁiiigg)sme 3.38  29/09/2027 560,278 0.31
1,350,000 Helvetia Europe SA(2) 2.75 30/06/2031 1,004,615 0.56
200,000 ING Groep NV() 1.00 13/11/2025 168,427 0.09
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100,000 ING Groep NV(&) 1.00 16/08/2027 77,279 0.04
2,050,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 2.93 14/10/2030 1,516,300 0.85
1,400,000 La Mondiale SAM 2.13 23/06/2031 1,018,060 0.57

800,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 610,666 0.34
2,550,000 NN Group Nv(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 2,273,278 1.27
1,000,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(® 0.88 28/04/2026 819,719 0.46

400,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(2) 2.88 18/06/2027 307,610 0.17
1,400,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 1.13 30/06/2026 1,133,096 0.63
2,025,000 Standard Chartered PLC(®) 1.20 23/09/2026 1,635,089 0.91

26,514,074 14.81
4,568,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(c) 4.75 28/07/2025 4,387,985 2.45
1,700,000 AerCap Holdings Nv(2) 5.88 10/10/2024 1,518,380 0.85
1,000,000 Arch Capital Finance LLC 5.03 15/12/2046 869,593 0.49
1,200,000 rIentun Netheriases BY for zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 1,061,127 0.59
1,700,000 ﬁzg)a"a & New zealand Banking Group 4.40  19/05/2026 1,611,900 0.90
2,600,000 Banco Santander SA 5.18 19/11/2025 2,516,263 1.41

600,000 Banco Santander SA 2.75 03/12/2030 425,578 0.24
1,700,000 Bank of America Corp(a) (b) 6.50 23/10/2024 1,671,130 0.93
2,500,000 Bank of America Corp(2) (b) 6.10 17/03/2025 2,396,461 1.34
5,425,000 Bank of America Corp(® (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 5,371,601 3.00

650,000 Bank of America Corp(a) 3.97 05/03/2028 586,446 0.33

100,000 Bank of America Corp 6.11 29/01/2037 96,716 0.05
2,550,000 Bank of Montreal(®) 3.80 15/12/2027 2,225,260 1.24
2,300,000 Barclays PLC 5.20 12/05/2026 2,179,524 1.22
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 973,907 0.54
3,100,000 BNP Paribas SA(c) 4.38 12/05/2026 2,939,663 1.64
2,400,000 BNP Paribas SA(c) 4.63 13/03/2027 2,217,876 1.24
1,000,000 BNP Paribas SA( (©) 4.38 01/03/2028 864,230 0.48
1,325,000 BPCE SA(® (©) 3.12 19/10/2031 941,094 0.53

950,000 Charles Schwab Corp(a) (b) 5.38 01/06/2025 927,918 0.52
1,450,000 Charles Schwab Corp(® (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 1,195,470 0.67
3,325,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 4.70 30/01/2025 2,672,156 1.49

850,000 Citigroup Inc(® (0) 4.00 10/12/2025 717,232 0.40
1,500,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 3.88 18/02/2026 1,243,088 0.69
1,650,000 Citigroup Inc(® 4.08 23/04/2028 1,494,293 0.84
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1,725,000 Citigroup Inc 4.75 18/05/2046 1,368,371 0.76
3,300,000 Eig‘(’f)rie PLC for zurich Insurance Co. 5.63  24/06/2026 3,052,124 1.71
2,050,000 CoBank ACB(2) (b) 6.25 01/10/2026 2,009,512 1.12
4,300,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA 3.75 21/07/2026 3,971,443 2.22
1,225,000 Credit Agricole SA(C) 3.25 14/01/2030 970,985 0.54
3,500,000 Credit Suisse Group AG(C) 4.28 0970172028 2,985,383 1.67
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 3.73 14/10/2030 1,124,718 0.63
1,500,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(® (b) 6.50 19/09/2023 1,497,418 0.84
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co(® (b) 5.00 28/07/2025 2,111,373 1.18
6,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.25 18/08/2025 6,254,348 3.49
7,050,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 4.38 23/11/2026 6,578,369 3.68

525,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) 5.40 11/08/2032 464,767 0.26
1,160,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co.(® (b) 6.28 30/01/2023 1,154,779 0.65
2,975,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co.(® 4.32 26/04/2027 2,798,279 1.56

225,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co.(a) 4.20 23/07/2028 204,670 0.11
2,400,000 KeyCorp(® (b) 5.00 15/09/2026 2,136,695 1.19
2,275,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.58 10/12/2025 2,188,540 1.22
8,150,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co.(@ () 5.20 20/10/2025 7,901,927 4.41
1,800,000 MetLife Capital Trust 1V(®) 7.88 15/12/2037 1,928,184 1.08
2,300,000 MetLife Inc 6.40 15/12/2036 2,256,561 1.26
1,800,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 3.03 28/08/2030 1,278,671 0.71
3,400,000 Nippon Life Insurance Co.(® () 5.10 16/10/2024 3,322,926 1.86

775.000 I;L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(?) 6.20 15/00/2027 734,610 0.41
1,110,000 IZEI)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(® 6.00 15/05/2027 1,037,320 0.58
5,875,000 Prudential Financial Inc(® 5.63 15/06/2023 5,776,606 3.23

875,000 Prudential PLC(2) 2.95 03/08/2028 669,730 0.37
2,550,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 6.75 02/12/2024 2,477,644 1.38

575,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 5.88 17/06/2026 531,529 0.30
1,800,000 Regions Financial Corp 7.38 10/12/2037 1,968,179 1.10
2,800,000 Societe Generale SA(C) 4.25 19/08/2026 2,566,952 1.43
1,200,000 Standard Chartered PLC(C) 4.30 19/02/2027 1,104,580 0.62

850,000 12222‘:;;é:sg;af\;ir‘g‘cg?:)”ity 4.21  15/05/2047 697,231 0.39
2,475,000 Truist Financial Corp(® () 5.13 15/12/2027 2,009,668 1.12
1,600,000 UniCredit SpA(c) 4.63 12/04/2027 1,467,986 0.82
1,250,000 UniCredit SpA(® (©) 5.86 19/06/2027 1,036,327 0.58

650,000 UniCredit SpA( (©) 5.46 30/06/2030 483,330 0.27
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965,000 US Bancorp(® () 3.70 15/01/2027 727,231 0.41
1,435,000 USB Capital IX(@) (b) 3.53 31/10/2022 1,087,036 0.61
1,750,000 Voya Financial Inc(® 4.70 23/01/2028 1,410,354 0.79

802,000 Wells Fargo & Co. 7.95 15/11/2029 879,676 0.49
3,600,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2 4.32 23/11/2026 3,287,985 1.84

130,618,908 72.97

173,620,778 96.99

61,456 Delphi Financial Group Inc 1,336,668 0.75
1,336,668 0.75

2,233,991 2,233,991 1.25
2,233,991 1.25

15/12/2022 GBP 1,161,556 USD 1,256,203 Deutsche Bank AG 41,781 0.02
11/10/2022 USD 276,836 EUR 271,541 Westpac Banking Corp 10,694 0.01
11/10/2022 USD 1,128,701 EUR 1,104,609 BNP Paribas SA 46,056 0.03
11/10/2022 USD 29,108,670 EUR 28,605,725 UBS AG 1,071,759 0.60
15/12/2022 USD 19,434,219 GBP 16,957,285 Citibank NA 485,245 0.27
1,655,535 0.93

11/10/2022 EUR 705,475 USD 712,066 HSBC Bank PLC (20,619) (0.01)
11/10/2022 EUR 875,754 USD 861,492 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (3,152) (0.00)
15/12/2022 GBP 601,329 USD 678,312 BNP Paribas SA (6,355) (0.01)
(30,126) (0.02)
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0471072022 USD 39,997 BRL 210,657 BNP Paribas SA 1,051 0.00
04/10/2022  USD 62,442 BRL 329,742 gzﬁﬂdard Chartered 1,478 0.00
04/10/2022  USD 260,650 BRL 1,357,230 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 9,722 0.00
04/10/2022 USD 287,697 BRL 1,497,056 Barclays Bank PLC 10,918 0.01
04/10/2022  USD 366,491 BRL 1,923,086 %fﬁ gg'_reet Bank & 10,946 0.01
04/10/2022  USD 9,097,420 BRL 53,406,215 Deutsche Bank AG 123,562 0.07
04/10/2022  USD 10,019,028 BRL 53,406,215 Citibank NA 146,070 0.08
05/10/2022 USD 46,121 AUD 65,000 Bank of America NA 4,329 0.00
05/10/2022  USD 74,838 AUD 108,198 HSBC Bank PLC 5,271 0.00
05/10/2022  USD 75,560  AUD 109,881 Royal Bank of Canada 4,912 0.00
05/10/2022  USD 248,281  AUD 384,000 g;ﬁﬂdard Chartered 1,386 0.00
05/10/2022  USD 267,433 AUD 403,619 Deutsche Bank AG 7,924 0.01
05/10/2022  USD 418,123 AUD 609,872 Morgan Stanley & Co. 26,003 0.02
05/10/2022 USD 465,759 AUD 680,298 Westpac Banking Corp 28,358 0.02
05/10/2022  USD 482,417 AUD 746,513 Citibank NA 2,442 0.00
Australia and New
05/10/2022  USD 1,025,439 AUD 1,446,727 ﬁﬁland Banking Group 95,258 0.05
05/10/2022  USD 12,026,258 AUD 18,315,428 UBS AG 250,248 0.14
05/10/2022  USD 13,687,831 AUD 20,739,701 JPlorgan Chase & Co. 353,121 0.19
06/10/2022  USD 58,966 JPY 8,033,000 5o Srreet Bank & 3,459 0.00
06/10/2022  USD 63,052 JPY 8,464,842 HSBC Bank PLC 4,561 0.00
06/10/2022  USD 167,980 JPY 23,227,538 BNP Paribas SA 7,479 0.01
06/10/2022  USD 186,188 JPY 25,343,442 Deutsche Bank AG 11,066 0.01
06/10/2022  USD 640,873 JPY 90,911,822 Citibank NA 12,676 0.01
06/10/2022  USD 1,378,320 JPY 199,171,000 JPNorgan Chase & Co. 2,065 0.00
06/10/2022  USD 2,205,304 JPY 314,728,527 Morgan Stanley & Co. 120,632 0.07
11/10/2022 USD 23,804 EUR 23,357 Morgan Stanley & Co. 912 0.00
11/10/2022  USD 67,607 EUR 68,041 Bank of America NA 919 0.00
11/10/2022  USD 97,848 EUR 96,046 Royal Bank of Canada 3,712 0.00
11/10/2022  USD 99,130 EUR 98,883 Citibank NA 2,213 0.00
11/10/2022  USD 120,026 EUR 116,553 Barclays Bank PLC 5,790 0.00
11/10/2022  USD 162,487 EUR 163,861 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1,885 0.00
06/12/2022  USD 64,038  CNY 442,616 UBS AG 1,777 0.00
06/12/2022  USD 322,159 CNY 2,258,348 HSBC Bank PLC 4,489 0.00
06/12/2022  USD 867,737 CNY 6,066,742 Bank of America NA 14,360 0.01
06/12/2022  USD 1,030,489 CNY 7,162,258 JPMorgan Chase & Co 23,011 0.01
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06/12/2022  USD 1,458,833 CNY 10,147,495 Standard Chartered Bank 31,438 0.02
14/12/2022  USD 54,556  MXN 1,108,305 HSBC Bank PLC 155 0.00
15/12/2022 USD 37,254 GBP 32,152 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1,325 0.00
15/12/2022  USD 111,895 GBP 99,196 BNP Paribas SA 1,048 0.00
22/12/2022  USD 1,141,065 AUD 1,758,027 Citibank NA 9,079 0.01

1,347,050 0.75
05/10/2022  AUD 376,000 USD 253,972 Royal Bank of Canada (12,221)  (0.01)
05/10/2022  AUD 2,232,243 USD 1,470,947 Citibank NA (35,713)  (0.02)

Australia and New
05/10/2022  AUD 20,500,724 USD 13,960,378 ﬁgland Banking Group (779,320)  (0.44)
05/10/2022  AUD 20,500,724 USD 13,960,337 Westpac Banking Corp (779,279)  (0.44)
22/12/2022  AUD 18,315,428 USD 12,046,570 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (253,340)  (0.14)
22/12/2022  AUD 18,315,428 USD 12,041,497 UBS AG (248,267)  (0.14)
04/10/2022 BRL 56,065,101 USD 10,864,909 ﬁﬁé’a' Bank of Scotland (499,470) (0.28)
04/10/2022  BRL 56,065,101 USD 10,900,079 Royal Bank of Canada (534,641)  (0.30)
03/11/2022 BRL 53,406,215  USD 9,951,778 Citibank NA (152,203)  (0.09)
03/11/2022  BRL 53,406,215 USD 9,929,113 Deutsche Bank AG (129,538)  (0.07)
06/12/2022  CNY 43,971,831 USD 6,386,335 HSBC Bank PLC (201,047)  (0.11)
06/12/2022  CNY 43,971,831 USD 6,379,201 Barclays Bank PLC (193,913)  (0.11)
Australia and New

11/10/2022 EUR 142,962 USD 146,109 ﬁzland Banking Group (5,990) (0.00)
11/10/2022  EUR 4,002,360 USD 4,106,154 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (183,378)  (0.10)
11/10/2022  EWR 4,002,360 USD 4,099,209 Morgan Stanley & Co. (176,434)  (0.10)
15/12/2022  GBP 87,888 USD 101,344 HSBC Bank PLC (3,133)  (0.00)
15/12/2022  GBP 3,794,092  USD 4,455,425 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (215,704)  (0.12)
15/12/2022  GBP 3,799,977 USD 4,462,986 Morgan Stanley & Co. (216,690)  (0.12)
06/10/2022  JPY 10,289,000  USD 74,975 Citibank NA (3,878)  (0.00)
06/10/2022  JPY 19,829,434  USD 147,774 %Eﬁ g;:_reet Bank & (10,753) (0.01)
06/10/2022  JPY 27,397,261  USD 204,069 HSBC Bank PLC (14,755)  (0.01)
06/10/2022  JPY 30,288,050  USD 210,725 Royal Bank of Canada (1,435)  (0.00)
06/10/2022  JPY 138,477,009 USD 1,037,272 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (80,401)  (0.05)
06/10/2022 JPY  3,705,228,119 USD 27,544,294 Deutsche Bank AG (1,941,314)  (1.08)
06/10/2022 JPY  3,752,194,853 USD 27,875,144 E?C’a' Bank of Scotland (1,947,626) (1.09)
14/12/2022  MXN 3,864,164 USD 189,725 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (50)  (0.00)
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14/12/2022  MXN 125,266,031  USD 6,225,618 Deutsche Bank AG (76,859) (0.04)
14/12/2022  MXN 125,266,031  USD 6,225,758 HSBC Bank PLC (77,000) (0.04)
11/10/2022  USD 143,081 EUR 147,000 Westpac Banking Corp (996) (0.00)
06/12/2022 USD 385,459  CNY 2,749,234 Barclays Bank PLC (1,262) (0.00)
14/12/2022 USD 242,456  MXN 4,949,755 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (505) (0.00)
15/12/2022  USD 29,072 GBP 26,130 Morgan Stanley & Co. 27 (0.00)
15/12/2022  USD 118,737 GBP 109,167 Standard Chartered Bank (3,252) (0.00)
15/12/2022  USD 154,835 GBP 141,000 iﬁﬁgi g;reEt Bank & (2,725)  (0.00)
15/12/2022 USD 291,517 GBP 262,538 Royal Bank of Canada (1,858) (0.00)

(8,785,077) (4.91)
173,620,778 96.99
1,336,668 0.75
2,233,991 1.25
1,655,535 0.93
(30,126) (0.02)
1,347,050 0.75
(8,785,077) (4.91)
7,626,158 4.26
179,004,977 100.00
@ 2022 30
(®
© 1933 144

AUD

BRL

CNY

EUR

GBP

JPY

MXN

USD
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GS Financlal Institutions Capltal Securities FX Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2023

Hotas 30-8ep-2023  30-Sep-2022
UsD uUsD

Assets

Current Asssts

Financial essets at fair value through profit or loss 3(c) 4 167,290,725 180,154,022
Intares recaivable 3(b) 2,601,489 2,886,080
Dua from brokars:

Collateral amounts 3 (a) 1,620,000 6,880,000
Recaivable for investments sold —_ 3,841
Racaivable for Units subscribad 3{g)8 113,845 188,725
Other assets — 6,180
Cash and cash equivalents 3(d), 12 11,440,823 2,708,121
Total Asaets 183,075,882 192,878,969
Liahliities
Current Liabilities
Financial liahilties at fair valua through profit or loas 3{c), 4 2,692,018 8815203
Due to brokers:

Collateral amounts 3(e) 830,000 2,010,000
Payabile for Units redesmed 3(g).8 346,874 920,530
Payable for investments purchased 41,665 5,767
Invastmeant managaement feas payable 7 (a) 814 507 1,463,918
Distribution fees payable 7 (d) 360,088 410,366
Audit feas payabls 73,938 73,841
Legal fees payable 51,209 18,827
Manager fees payabla 7(b) 28,310 27,851
Administration and transfer agent fees payabla 7 (e} 19,308 40,385
Custodian service fees payabla TN 13,852 24 827
Agent company fees payable 7 (@) 13,667 16,324
Trustee fees payable 7 (e) 3,185 4,214
Interest payable 3 (b) - 15
Mizesllanaous fees payabla 21,638 21,624
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 5219,158 13,873,992
Net Assets Attributable ta Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units 177,756,724 179,004,977

The sccampanying nolss form an integrel part of the inancel sixtemens. ir
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GS Financlal Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 September 2023

Notes 10-8ep-2023 30-Sap-2022
uspo UsD

Income

Interest income i) 227,340 40,900
intarest from financial asssls at fair value through profitorloss 3 (b) 7.883,250 9,501,087
Dividand incoma i) 354,909 77604

Nol realized gainf{loss) an financlal assets and financial
liabilities at fair valua through profit or loss on:
Imvestments (8,434,025) 867917
Foreign currency (5,087 .617) (3,827,098)
Net change in unrealized gainf{loss) on financial essets and
financial Eabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:

Investments 16,721,308 (59,648,511)

Fareign currency 4,660,658 {4,678,614)
Net income/(Loss) 16,325,923 (57,766,703)
Oparating Expenses
Investmant managament fees 7 {a) 1,448,627 2,010,841
Distribution fees 7 {d) 1,448,627 2,010,841
Administration and transfer agent fees Tie) 107,830 157,342
Manager fess 7 (b} 93,827 128,833
Custodian service fees 70 82,662 84,113
Audit feas 73,935 74,852
Legal fees 68,443 46,655
Ageni company fees 7{@) 54,324 75407
Trustes fees 7 {8) 17,264 25,135
Interest expensa 3 (b) 1,465 T25
Miscellaneous expense 34,637 56,744
Total Operating Expensas 3,431,841 4,671,288
Net Incomed{Less) from Operations 12,694,282 (62,437,991)
Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders J(h). 10 8302147 12,089,245
Profit{Loss) after distributions and before Withhoiding Tax 4,582,135 (74,527,236)
Withholding Tax 4] (386,065) {409.177T)
Change In Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeamable Participating Units from Operations 4,208,070 (74,938,413)

The sccompamying nobes lorm an inbegral part of the nanciel sistements. 18
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GS Financlal Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Statements of Changes In Net Asaets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 September 2023

Motes 30-8ep-2021  30-Sep-2022
uso usD

Net Azsais Altributable to Holders of Redesmable Participating

Units at Beginning of Year 179,004,977 325,246,188
Tetal Proceeds from redeamable participating Units issued a 21,742,558 11,232,626
Total Payments for redeemabla participating Units redeemed B (27,186,881) (82,537,434)
Changa in net assels attributable to holders of redeamable

participating Units from operations 4206070  (74.936,413)
Net Asseis Altributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 177,756,724 178,004,877

The sccompamying nobes lorm an inbegral part of the nancel setements. 19
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GS Financlal Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Staternents of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 September 2023

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change In net assets attributable to holders of redesmable
participating Units from oparations
Adjustmant for:
Exchange gains/{losses) on cash
Distributions to participating Unitholders
Interest income
Interes] from financial asselts at fair value through profit or loss
Dividand incomea
Interes] axpensea
Withholding tax
Total
Net (Increasa)/Decreass in Operating Assets:
Dua from brokers:
Collateral amounts
Receivable for investments sold
Other assats
Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss
Met Increasef{Decrease) In Operating Liabliitles:
Due to brokers:

Agenl company fees payable

Custodian service fees payable

Administration and transfer agent lees payable
Distribution fees payable

Investment management fees payable

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Cash Provided by/{Usad in) Operating Activitiss
Interest received (net of withholding tax)

Dividend recaived (nat of withholding tax)

Interest pald

Met Cash Provided byi{Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Procaeds raceived from redeemable participating Units issuad
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemad
Distributions fo participating Unitholders

Net Cash Provided byi{Used In) Financing Activitles
Exchange gains/(lossas) on cash

MNel increasel{decrease) in cagh

Cash and cash squivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year

The sccompamying nobes lomm an inbegral part of the nanciel sixtements.
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Notes

3(h), 10

3(e)

30-8ep-2023  30-Sep-2022
usD usD
4,208,070 (74,936,413)
(88,230) 80,605
8,302,147 12,089,245
(227 340) {40,800)
(7,883,259) {9,501,097)
{354,808) 804}
1,485
386,065 400177
4,342,009 (71,996,262)
5,260,000 (3,830,000)
3,841 (3.841)
8,180 (6,180)
12,803,267 147,030,028
(1,180,000) 140,000
35,809 3,756
31,282 6,148
259 {15,712)
12 21,171
(3) 712
{1,029) (1,838)
{1,757) {10,342)
(10,975) (4,033)
(21,077} 7,131
(41,278) (274,068)
(668,411) 799,474
(6,123,185) 4,557,750
14,534,164 78,423,897
8,019,125 10,633,747
354,909 77,604
{1,480) (710)
22906718 87,134,538
21,818,438 11,042,901
(27,770,537) (87,812,018)
(8,302,147) _ (12,088,245)
{80,605)
8,740,702 (1,784,429)
2,708,121 4,493 550
11,449,823 2,709,121
20



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS Financlal institutions Capital Securitles FX Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For _H:u '!{ur I_Emlld 30 hm 21!2}!

Organization

GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund (the "Sub-Trust™) is 8 sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund (the.
*Trust"). Tha Trust ks an opan-endad exampled umbredla unlt trust established by a trust deed under the Trusts Act 2011
(Revision) of the Cayman Islands dated 10 February 2010 (as supplemented or amended from time to tima, the “Trust
Deed™) sxecuted wammmmnmcmm{oqmmunm {the "Trusiles") and Mitsubishi UFJ
Imvesior Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A. (the “Manager”). The Trust Is regulated under the Mulual Funds Act

(Revised).

mumsmmmmmlmmmsmn o related party to the Sub-Trust, sorves as Investment
Managoer pursuant to an Investmont management agreemont ("Managoment Agraement™) with the Sub-Trust. Tho
Investment Manager Is responsible for ovarsealng and monliorng the day-to-day operations of the Sub-Trust's afalrs
regarding thair imvastments.

The investmeni Manager appointed Geldman Sachs Asset Management, LP. ("GEAM"} and Goldman Sachs Assel

Co., Ltd, ("GSAM Japan”), each a related parly of the Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. ("Goldman Sacha”)
HIMMMW "Investment Advisor™, and together the “Investment Advisors”, pummtuahlm
Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreement and a Master intercompany Sub-Advisory and Participating Affliate Services
Agreament, respectively (coliactively, the “Invesiment Advisory Agreements®). Under the Investment Advisory
Agreaments, GSAM and GSAM Japan provids the Sub-Trust with continuous professional investmant advice, and
affects and manages all iransactions on behall of tha Sub-Trust, As compensaticn for senvices rendered under the
Imvestment Advisory Agreements, GSAM and GSAM Japan receive a fea.

The Sub-Trust commenced cperations and launched Unit classes on the following dates:

Class of Units Commencamant Dates ]
Class LED 16 March 2010
Class ALID 15 March 2010/
(Clags BRL 15 March 2010
Clans CNY 15 March 2040,
Class JPY 15 March 2010,
Class EUR 25 Delobor 2010,
Class GBP 25 Oclober 2010,
Class MXN 27 Sepmmber 2013

The Sub-Trust will ba lerminated on 30 Septamber 2025, unless the Manager extends the duration of the Sub-Trust
&t ita discretion on consultation with the Trustes and the Investment Manager.

The financial statements are presented in USD ("United Stales Dallar™), the Sub-Trusts functional and preseniation
cumengy, Tha Investmant Maneger considers that this cumency most accuralsly represents the economic effects of the
underying transactions, events and conditions of the Sub-Trust.

Investmant Objeactive

The investmant objective of the Sub-Trusl is to seak to provide Unitholders with a long-termm total relurn conaisting
of incoma and capital gains through imvesting in a diversified portfclio consisting of proferred securitios,
subordinmted debt securities, subordinatad term debl sacurities and sanior debt sacurities which are issusd mainly by
financlal Institutions. In relation 1o such sacuritles, the preferred securities, perpetual subordinated debt securities and
subordinatad tam debt securitias are collactively refemed o as the “Capital Securitles” and thosa Issuad by financlal
insiifutions ane collactively refemed to as the "Bank Capital Securitias®,

The Sub-Trust invest in prefemed securities, subordinated securities or corporate bonds issued by corporations
other than I‘Irunuarim&h.rbcm The level of investment in Bank Capital Securities by the Sub-Trust may be decreased
due to tha imvestment environment or other factors.,

3
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GS Financlal institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the Year I_Emlnd 30 hm 2023

Summary of Slgnificant Accounting Pollcles
Financial Statamants
Basis of Preparation of Financal Statements

Tha praparation of the financlal stalements ks In accordance with Intemational Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRS").
The financial stalemants have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financlal assets and llablites (Including dervative Instrumants) at falr value thraugh profit or loas. The preparation of
the financial staterments requires managemenl to make certain eslimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts.
reporied in the finencial statements and accompanying notes, Actual results may differ from those estimates.

I MNew standards, amendments and Interpretations effective for annual perlods beginning on or afler
1 January 2022 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

mmmmmm.ummm interpretations to existing standards that have been adopted by the

IL Hew standards, emandments and Interpretations issued but are not yelt sffective and have not bean
early sdopted by the Sub-Trust

Thers ane no new standards, inlerpretations or amendments 1o edsting standards that are not yet effective that would
be expectad to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust.

investment Transactions, Related Investmant income and Operating Expenses

Tha Sub-Trust raconds Bs Investmant transactions on & trade dats basle. Reallzed galns and kosses are based on
the First In First Out {"FIFO") mathed. Dividend income and dividend expansa are reconded on the ex-dividend dats
and Interast and Interest axpensa are accrusd over the Iife of the Investmeant. Overdraft expenses which are accrued
as incumed, if any, ams incleded in inlerest expense. Interes! from financial assels at falr value through profit or loss
includes accretion of market discount, orginal issue discounts and amortization of premiums and s recorded into
income over the life of the underying Investmant. Intersst from finencial essels at feir value through profil or loss
and dividend income are recognized and presanted on a gross besis before withholding teo, if any, In the Statements
of Comprahansiva Incoma, Intarest income includas intarest from cash and cash equivalents, Reimbursament of
expansas (& rapresanted In the Statements of Comprahansive Incoma, if any.

Operating expenses are racognized on an accrual basis,
Transaction costs, whan Incurmed, are recognized n the Staterments of Comprahansive Incoma.

Financlal Assets and Financial Liabllities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss
i Classffication

The Sub-Trust dassifies ita investments basad on both the Sub-Trust's business model for managing those financial
assots and the contractual cash flow chamcianstics of the financial assets. The porticlio of inancial sssels s

and parfermance & evalugiod on a fair valuo basis. The Sub-Trus! is primarily focused on fair value information and
usas that Information to assess the assats’ parformanca and to make declslons. The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
to imevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprahansive income. The contractual cash
fiows of the Sub-Trust's debt sacurities are solaly principal and intarest, however, thesa securfies ara nalther held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash fiows nor held both for collecting contractual cash fiows and for sale.
The collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental o achieving the Sub-Trust's business model's objective.
Consaquently, all invesiments are measured al fair value through profit or loss.

i Racognition and Derecognilion

The Sub-Trust recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes parly lo the contractual
provisions of the invesiment. Purchases and sales of financial essets and financial liabilfies are recognized using trade
date accounting. From trede date, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assels or
financial liabiities are recorded in the Statements of Comprehensive [ncomae.
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GS8 Financlal institutions Capital Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the Year I_Emlnd 30 hphm_ber!ﬁn

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles {continuad]
&) Financial Asssts and Financial Liabilities at Fair Vajue threugh Profit or Loes (eantinued)
) Recognition and Derecognilion {continued)

Financlal assets ane derecognized whan the rights to recelva cash flows from the Invesiments have explred or the Sub-
Trusl has transTemed substantially all isks and rewards of ownarship.

W Fair Value Maasurament Principles

Under IFRS 8, daesification and measurament of debl assets will ba driven by the entity's businesa moded for managing
the financial assats and the contractual cash fiow characterdstics of the financial assets, A dabl instrumant is measured
at amortized cost if the objective of the business model |5 o hold the financlals assat for the collection of the contrachsal
cash flows and the contractual cash flows undar the instrumant solely represants payments of principal and interest
("SPPI).

A debt instrument |8 measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is.
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash fiows from SPP1 and to sell. All other debt instruments must
be recognized at fair value through profit or loss. An entity may however, at initial recognition, imevocably designate
a financial asset as moasured at fair value through profit or loss if doing s0 eliminates or significanty reduces a
maasuremant or recognition inconsistancy.

Darvative and aquity Instrumants are maasured al falr valua through profit or loss unless, for aquity Instrurmanta not
heid for trading, an imevocabla option is taken to measure al fair value through other comprehensive income.

Under IFRS 8 the Sub-Trust's Investment portfolio continues to be initially recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and loases arising from changes in the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss' category are presented in the Statements of
Comprehansive [ncoma in the paricd in which they arsa.

Financial assels cassified as rocoivables am camied ai amortired cosl, if any. Financial liabilies, other than those
at falr valua through profit or loss, ara measurad at amortized cost. Financlal Babllifes arising from redesmabla LUinits.
msund by the Sub-Trust are camed at the redemption amount represanting the Unitholders’ Aght to a residual amount
of the Sub-Trust's Net Assats Atributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units ("Mel Assats®).

The fair value of all securities and derdvatives is determined according to the following policies.

(1)  Dabt Secunties
Dabt sacurities, comprising corporale dabt, are valued on tha basls of dealer supplied quotations or by using a third

party pricing service. YWhen a dabl sacurity has baen identifiad as baing in default, the interest accrual on the defaulted
security may be stopped and, upon confirmaticn from relevant parties, the amount receivable may be writlen off,

(2}  Exchange Listed Assets and Liabiiles

Tha falr valua of exchangs traded financial Investrmants, comprising commaon slock, prefamed stock, and short-tarm
invastments, is based upon quoted market pricas at the padiod end date without any deduction for estimatad futune
transaction costs.

{3}  Money Marke! Investments

Money market investments ane valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value,

{iT4}  Sharas in Collactive fnvestment Schames

The fair value of imvestments in open-ended imvostment funds, including collective investment schemes, s based

upon the oficial published Met Assat Value ["MAVT) per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valualion policy of applicable funds as outiined in the respective Offering Memoramndum,

8
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

{e) Financial Assots and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss {continued)
# Fair Value Messurament Principlas (cantinued)
(W)  Shares in Collective Mvestment Schames (continued)

A struclured entity is an enlity thal has been designed 3o thal voling or similar Aghts are not the dominant factor in
deciding whe controls the enlity, such &s when any voting rights relate lo adminisirative tasks only and the relevant
aclivities are directed by means of contractual arrangements. A structured entity cften has some or all of the following
features or atiributas; {a) resiricled activities, (b} a namow and wedl-gefined objective, such as o provide investment
opportunitias for Invesiors by passing on rsks and rewards assoclated with the assets of the structured antity to
Investors, (c) insufficent aquity to parmit the structured antity to finance its activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments o investors that create concentrations.
of credit or other risks (ranches).

{i#5)  Deorivatives

A darvative I8 an Instrument whose falr value s derved from an undarlying instrumant, Index referance rate or a
combination of these factors. Derivative Inatrumants may ba privataly negotiated contracts which are often referred to
a8 over the counter ("OTC") dervalives or they may be |isled and raded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
invalve futune commiétments to purchase or sell finandal instruments or commodities al specified terms on a specified
date, or fo exchange interest payment streams or curmencies based on a notional or contraciual amount.

Devivative contracts and slated at fair value and meogntzed as finandial assets and financial kabiliies on the Stalemants
of Financial Posttion, Galns and losses resulting from the change In tha fair value are reflected on the Statemants of
Comprahansive Incoma as a component of changa In unraalired gain/{loss). Reallred gains or losses are recorded on
termination or frem periodic cash flow paymants.

{Wica) Forward Foreign Currency Contracis

In a forward foralgn cumency contract, the Sub-Trust agrees to recaive or deliver a fixed guantity of one curmency for
another, at a pre-determined prica at a fulure date, Purchases and sales of forward foraign currency contracts having
the same notional value, settiamant data, counterparty and right to settte net are ganerally offsat (which result (n a nat
foreign cumency position of zero with the counlerparty) and any realized gains or losses are recognized on trade dale.

Forward foreign curmency contracts are valued at the mid forward rete by thind party pricing senvice providers.

(W6} AN Secunties and Devivatives

If & quoted market price is not available from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quolation is believed
to ba materially Inaccurate, the fair value of the imeestmant ks determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation
techniques include the use of recent market iransactions, reference to the cumrent fair value of another investment that
hmmmmmmmmmwwmmmmmmammmm
prices obtained in actual market

Such securiies and dervatives shall be valued at their probable realization value s determined by a Valuer. The Valuer
during the years ended 30 September 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the valuation
function was parformed by Goldman Sachs Asset Managameant Division Controliers (AMD Controllars).

Tha Investmants have bean valuad In accordance with ganarally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of certain estimates and assumptions. Although thase estimates and assumplions are based on the best avallable
infarmation, actual results could be materially different from these estimates.

There were no securites where the Valuer was used lo determine fair value during the years ended 30 September 2023
and 30 Seplember 2022,

~ Transfors botween lovels of the falr velue hivrarchy

Transfars between levels of the fair value hierarchy, f any, are deemed to have occumed at the beginning of the
reperting yoar,
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LR Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles {continued]
{d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents (short term, highly liquid investments that ane readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant rak of changes in value), including time daposils and certificates of deposdt,
are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair velue.

Cortificates of deposit and fime deposilts are reclassified from finandal assels at fair value through profit or loss to cash
and cagh agquivalents as they are short tarm, highly Bguid, readily convartible o known amounts of cash and subject to
an Iinsignificant risk of changes In value.

Total Cash
Cash and Cash
Cash  Equivalams qu.lhimh

UED usD
30-Sop-2023 38,180 MA13843 N maza
30-Bep-2022 4171 2,704.850 2,708,121

{a) Dus fromito Brokers

Due fromfle brokers consials primarily of cash collateral (for dervative contracts} and margin amounts receivable from/
payabla io the Sub-Trusl's clearing brokers and various countarparties, Collateral amounts due fromfio broker balances
are valusd at cost. The amounts recehvable from and payable fo brokers represants cash seftied In the Sub-Trusts
broker accounts. Thesa balances are related to cash hald as collateral or margin on swaps and futures with claaring
counterparties, futures margin cash receivable/payable io the Sub-Trust's fulures clearing menchants, and centrally
cleared swaps marngin cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trusl's centrally deared swaps clearing merchants.

These amounts ans recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measwured atl amortized cost. The Sub-Trust's
due from brokers balances are subject o the expected credit loss mode! within IFRS §. No balances are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written off in the parod.

Collateral amounts and mangin amaunts includad in dus from/lo brokers are disclossd in the Statemants of Financial
Posltion as at 30 September 2023 and 30 Saptember 2022, respectivaly.

] Foralgn Currency Tranalation

Transactions in foreign cumencies are translaled al the foreign cumency exchange rate in effect et the date of the
transaction, Assets and |iabiities of the Sub-Trus! denominated in foreign cumencies ene translated into the functional
curmancy of the Sub-Trust at the foraign currency exchangs rate in effect al the year end dala.

Foralgn cumrancy differences arising on franslation and realized galns and losses on disposals or setlements.
of assats and liabilities are recognized in the Statements of Comprahensive Income. Foreign cumency exchange gains.
of loases relating lo investmants al fair value through pcuﬁummuuﬂmhﬂgnrnv:armmmur
losses relating to monelary ems, including cash, are reflecled in the net realized gainfloss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gaini(loss) on investments in the Statements of Comprahensive Income.

@) Redoemablo Units

All redesmabla participating Units issued by tha Sub-Trust provides tha Unitholdars with the right to redesm for cash at
the value proportionate to the Unitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance
with IAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Preseniation”, such Units have been classifled as a financial liability at the value of
nmmmmmmsmwumﬂmvm The Sub-Trust is contractually obliged to redeem Units
in acoordancs wilh the Ofering Momarandum,

i{n) Distributions Payahis to Holdars of Radsamabis Units

Distrisutiona/Dividends payable on the redesmabls participating Units are recognized In the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Cosls,
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Financlal Assets and Financlal Liabl(ides at Falr Valua through Profit or Loss

Tha three levels of the fair valus hisrarchy under the emendmant to IFRS 13 “Fair Valua Maasuremant” ame describad
balow:

Level 1 —= Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted sssets or liabilites;

Level 2 — Quated prices in markets that are not active or financial instruments for which significant inputs are cbservable
{including but not limited to guoled prices for similar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spreads), either directly or indirectly. This may inciude the Valuer's assumptions in determining fair value measurement;

Leval 3 - Prices or valuations that roquine ssgnificant unobsorvable inputs (including the Valuer's assumplions in
datarmining falr value measuremant).

Tha level in the fair value néerarchy within which the fair value measurament is categorized in it entiraty shall ba
determined cn the basls of the lowest level input that |s significant to the falr value measurement In ks entrety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the falr value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses cbzervable inputs that require significant adjugiment based on unobservable inputs, that
measuremant is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular inpul to the fair value measurement
in its antiraty requires judgmant, considering factors spacific to the assel or ability.

As at 30 Ssptamber 2023 and 30 Saplember 2022, tha financial assets at fair valua through profit er loss contain
Investmants In underylng funds that have been falr valued in accordance with the policles set out abova. The sharas.
of the undertying funds are nol publicly traded; redemptions can only be made by the investor funds on the redemption
dates and are subject to the required notice periods specified in the Offering Memorandum. As a resull, the camying
value of the underlying funds may nol be indicative of the value ulimately realized on redempiion.

The fair value of the investments in the underlying funds is primarily based on the latest available redemption prico as
ropariod by the administraler of the ng funds. Tho imvesior funds may moke adjustmoents o the value based on
considerabions such as; liquidity of the Investor funds' holding in the wunderying funds or thelr underiying investments,
the value date of the NAV provided and any restrictions on redemptions.

The following tables show financial assets and financial llabilities recognized al falr value, analyred between the three
levels described previously:

Financial Asssts messured =t falr valus
30-Bep-2023
Fair valus measunement at 30-Sep-2023
—lavelIUGD  __LlovelZUSD  __LleveidUSD  ___TotslUSD

Financisl assals ot fair value Brough profit o loss
Bonds

- 155,457,340 — 155,487 340
Investment Fund 8,962 638 - - 8,942 838
Prafarrad Stock — 1,375,078 = 1375078
Fonward Fomsign Curmency Contracts — 1,455,660 — 1,455 660
~Toll it Btk A {58 125,067 — {67 0,75
Financial Lisbiiities moasured of falr valus
30-Gap-20E3
Falr value messunsment at 30-Sap-2023
_Lovel1USD  _ Lewsl2USD  _ Level3USD _ TotslUSD
[ at walua or loas
Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts — 2,882,018 — 25592,015
— Tolal : = 259018 = 2692018
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Financlal Asssts and Financlal Liabl|ides at Falr Value through Profit or Loss {continued)

Financlal Asssts messured ot fair valus

30-Bep-20x2
Falr valus maasunsment at 30-58p-2022
_Llevel1USD _ Lewel2USD  _ Levei3USD _ TotjUSD
Financial ssseta at fair valse Hhrough proft er less
Corporate: Bonds - 173,620,778 — 173,620,778
Inrvistrmant Fund 2,233,801 = — 22338
Prefermed Siock - 1,338,688 - 1,336 868
Fonward Forelgn Currency Contracts 3,002,585 — 3,002,585

5755081 177,060,081

Finsncial Liabilities measured of fair valus

30-Eap-2022
Fair valus messumment at 30-Sep-2022

—Lavel1USD  _ LeveiZUSD  _ Lowel3USD  _ TotalUSD

8,815,200 8,815,209
8,815,203 8515203

Financial leites at fair valua through proft or ss
Fonward Forelgn Curmancy Contracts —
Total o

During the yeers ended 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022, there wers no trensiers between Level 1, Leval 2
and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assats and financial liabilities which ware recorded at fair valus,

Thera wera no securithes levelad al Lavel 3 al 30 Septamber 2023 and 30 Septembar 2022,

Flnanclal Asssts and Financlal LiabliMes not carmied & falr value but for which falr valua & disclosad

Cash and cash eguivalents and bank overdrafl are classified as Level 1. All other assets and liabilities ol measured at
fair value but for which fair value is disclosed am classified as Level 2, Rafer lo the Staterments of Financial Position for
a breakdorem of assets and liabiktas and to Note 3(c) for a description of the valuation technigues.

The puttable value of redeamable participating Units classified as a financlal llablity ls calculated based on the nat
diffarence betwean total assets and all other liabiiies of a Sub-Trust in accordanca with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Mamorandum. These Unils are not traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to thesa Units, as they
are redeemable at the holders' option and can be pul back to the Sub-Trust ot any dealing date for cash equal to
proportionate Units of the Sub-Trust's NAV altributable to the Units class. The fair value is based on the amount

on gamand, discounied from the first date thal the emount could be required to ba paid. The impact of discounting
in this instance Is not matedal. As such, Leval 2 is deamed to be the most appropriate caleporization for nol assets
attributable to Holders of Redeamable Participating Uinks.

Offsatting Financlal Assets and Financlal Liablilties
Deovivativas

In erder to battar define ite contractual ights and o sacure rights that will help the Sub-Trust mitigats ks countarparty
risk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an Inlemational Swaps and Dervatives Assodiation, Inc. Master Agreement (*ISDA
Master Agreament”) or similar agreaments with its derivative contract counterparties. An ISDA Masatar Agreament
is a bilateral ogreemaent bobwesn the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that govems OTC derdvatives, including foreign
axchange contracts, and typlcally containg, among other things, collaleral posting terms and netting provisions In the
avant of a dafaull andior tarmination avent. Tha provisions of the ISDA Master Agreamant typically parmit 8 single
nat paymant in the svent of a dafault (close-out netting) or similar event, Including tha bankruptey or Ineaivancy of the.
counterparty.
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Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financlal Liablilties (continued)

Derivativas (continuad)

Collateral and margin requirements difer between exchange traded dervatives and OTC derivatives. Margin
requiremnants are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared derdvatives
{financial fulures contracis, options and cenfrally cleered swaps) pursuani to the goveming egreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in cartain circumstances. Collateral terms arer
cantract-gpacific for OTC derhvativas (forsign curency sxchanga contracts, options and cartain swaps). For dedvatives
traded undar an ISDA Master Agreamant, the collateral requiraments are typlcally calculated by netting the mark-lo-
market amount for each (ransaclion under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currenty pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Additonally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post additional
collateral to the countarparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which would be cutlined in the confimation of
the OTC transaction,

For financial reporting purpessas, caeh collateral that has baan pladged lo cover obligations of the Sub-Trusl and cash
collateral recalved from the counterparty, If any, Is reported saparately on the Statemants of Financlal Posiion as due
from/due to broker. Mon-cash collateral pledgad by the Sub-Trust, If any, |5 noted In the Schadules of Investmants.

, the amodnt of collateral due from of (o & counterparty must excaad & minimum ransfer amournt thrashold
before a transfer is required to be made. To the exdent amounts due to the Sub-Trust from its counterpartkes are nat fully
collateralized, contrectually or otherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nonperfomance. The
Sub-Trust atempts to miligete counterparty risk by only entering into agreements with counterparties thal & believes o
be of good standing and by moniioring the financial stability of those counlerparties,

Agditionally, the nefting of assats and mmmmmﬂmuwwumudmhmﬂm
eontractual netting/set-off provisions in the ISDA Master Agreement or similar agresments. However, in the event of a
dmrtarhudmmdnmmumnmﬂdmﬂnmuﬂwnhkﬁnmwdmmmm
or prohibitions against the right of setofl that may be impesed due 1o a particular jurisdiction's bankrupicy or insclvency
lrws,

The following tables set forth the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC derivative instruments that are subject to enforceable
magior natting amangements or similar agreamants at the years ended 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022:

30-Sep-2023
Curivathe Asssta™ Dwrtvattve LiahiPies™
H.huh Mt
Aumirnis & Meow Zasberd 1,460 (B} 1.0 - 1,004
Barking Growp Lid

(sl oll Acmriion WA - [AE ] (k] - (13
Bavciays Bank PLC 172 . 173 1
BMNP Partas SA f.s ] {205.415) (204,550 {204 538)
Cibani NA 450,234 {203,878} 165,559 - in4550
Detscihe Bank AG L] {18008 (178, 548) {TR148)
HIBC Bark FLC ] [roB.ril] {E)851) - [ZaEs1)
Fidorgan Chase & Co. T304 {178,418) S04 551 (BaLSE1}
Mergan Simrdey & Co. 1,307 (TE2.244) (TS ESO000  (BO.MI)
Wahinat Mariats PLC 250 {658, 728) (AT 206) BT 206)
Ryl Bank of Carada 8,755 B3 408) 34.851) - (EE)
Standard Charkered Bank Byl {2 ) (8,983 34,985
Stute Sl Bank & Trost Co. 203478 T4, 534) 128 842 (128,843}
U AD 13,474 ) T * 12,504
Westpm Baniinyg Gorp 81 @) 2A78) - __zsTE)

148,068 [ il {1338 348} 10 (MEALTIH)

= Groes aerounty avmlabie for oifast bt not netled in B Stelaments of Firenciel Poslions.
.Hmrup—'-hr.l-nﬂdnh:lmmhhmdlﬂumhmﬂﬂhuﬁﬁmﬂd
mmert s vy
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Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financlal Liablilties (continued)
Darivativas {continvad)

30-Bep-20iE
Dactvaths Adasts™ Durtvathvs LishiBtea™
Net Dartvaittvn  Colleberal
Annsts (Racaied] Mt
party Forwards Forsunds [LEnbiFtins] Amount®
Austivain & Mow Dosbird Loe ] [t ] (68,052} ETOO00  (120.052)
Banking Group Lid

B of Amacicn WA 8,608 1apod = 168,808
Bacciays Bank PLC 16,708 (198,178} [1TR.487) - (T84T}
BN Parltes BA S5E {B.355) TR 48,279
Cititanri NA 657,724 (81,7 65,531 (8531}
Duutsche Bank AG 184,309 (2147, 7400) {1,593, 378) 1.583,378.
HSBC Bark PLC HATS (318,554} (362.07H) 00000 R2OTE}
Fhongan Cnase & Co, kiR {ra8.531) [345,402) m Il.lﬂ]-
Morgen Sardey & Co. 14T AT (393,251 (245,704
Royal Bark of Carada LL- 3 (580, 155) (541,851) m ﬂ‘l.ﬂl}
Reryal Bank of Seofend PLC = (2 AdT ) (2447, 068) 2300000  (1OT.08E)
Brandang Chartersd Bank 0 28] no - M a8
‘Bale Sireol Bank & Trol Co, 44005 (13,478} L = =T
uBgAG 13T {24B.26T) 1LOTESIT  (LOTSS1T)
Westpes Barddry Cop o2 (TR0 (a1, 228 S30,000 (23 223}

3,000,008 L BHINE  SWTAN TG

There are at prasent no corporation, income, capital gains, profits or olher taces in the Cayman Islands which would
mplrhﬂ'nmhmddﬂuﬂubmatﬂxmﬂmﬂuhhwﬂuﬂm“mhﬂmmlm
has applied for and has recsived from the Governor-In-Cablnet of the Cayman lslands an u
mﬂnm\ﬂmﬁmﬂnnniNMTMM[HM}MMIWHMMMMMMWM
Master Trust no law which |s thereafter enacted in the Cayman Islands imposing any taces or duty to be levied
on income or on capital assets, gains or appreciation or any tax in the nature of estate duty or inherilance tax shall
apply o the property comprised in or any incoma arising under the Sub-Trust or to the Trustes or Unitholders thereol
In raspect of any such proparty or Income; provided that a Linftholdar who I8 &t any ima resldant or domicliad In the
Cayman |slands (other than any object of a chadtabla trust or power or an exempled or ardinary non-resldant comparny
Incorporated In the Cayman islands) shall be |labla In and In respact of such tima (o all and any tax and duty as If
such undartaking had never besn gihven and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construsd &3
exempting any such person resident or domiclled in the Islands from any lew imposing any tax or duly referred to in
the Trusts Law.

g
3

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by entitiea which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman lslands.
Marny of thesa foreign countries have tax lews which indicatn that capitel gains laxes may be applicable to non residents,
such as the Sub-Trusl, Typically, these capital gains laxes are requined 1o be determined on a solf essessmont basis.
and, tharafore, such taxes may nol ba deducted by tha Sub-Trust's brokems on a “withhoiding™ basls.
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8. Taxatlon (continued)

In accordanca with |AS 12 - Incoma Taxes, the Sub-Trust s requined io recognize a tax liability when i s probable thal
the tax laws of forelgn counires requine a tax Bability to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's capltal gains sourced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authoritiss have full knowledge of all the facis and circumstances.

The tax liability [s then measured at the ameunt expacted to ba paid lo the relevant taxation authorities wsing the tax
lrws and rates that heve been enacted or substaniively enacted by the end of the reporting year.

There is sometimes uncertainty about the way enacted lax law is applied to offshore invesiment funds. This creates
uncariginty about whether or nol a tax liability will ultimately be paid by the Sub-Trust, Tharefora when measuring any
uncariain tax Eabiliies management considers all of the ralevant facts and circumstances available at the ime which
could Influance the likelihood of paymant, including any formal or Informal practices of tha relevant tax authortes.

For the years ended 30 Saptambar 2023 and 30 Seplembar 2022, the Sub-Trust has measwurad uncertain tax [Eabilities
and related interest and penalties with respect o foreign capital gains taxes at nil. While this represents managemant's
best estimate there remains a risk that foreign tax authorities will attempt Lo collect taxes on capital gains eamed by the
Sub-Trust. This could happen without giving any pricr waming, possibly on a refrospective basis, and could resull in o
substantial loss to the Sub-Trust.

-

Significant Agresmants and Related Partios
=) investment Management and Advisors Fee

Undar the terms of tha Managemant Agrasmant, the Imaestmaent Manager receivas, from the assets of the Sub-Trust,
a quarierly fas accruing dally and calculated and pald on a quarierty basls in arears equal to 0.80% of the Sub-
Trusf's average NAY, delarmingd as of the last business day of the applicable quarter end, adjusted to refiect any

subscriptions, redemiptions and distributions during tha applicabla calendar quarter. In addition, sublact to the consant
of the Investment Manager or Trustee, the Investment Manager or Trustee reserve the right to waive fees, or impose
greater or lesser fees on, or to rebate all or a portion of any of the investment management fees to any Unithalder,
including affiliates of the Investmaent Manager, as may be agread to by the Investmsnt Manager, Trustea and tho
applicablo Unitholder, The investment managemont fees amne disclosed in the Statemants of Comprehanshwe Income for
the years anded 30 Saptember 2023 and 30 September 2022, respactively.

Annual Feas
____Undertying Fund Rate %
Goldman Sachs Funds PLC — G5 USS Tressury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X ndl

(6)  Manager Fee

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking {Luxembourg) S.A. ("MIBL" or the "Manager") serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust,

MIBL has been suthorized ez a commercial bank and ks regulated in the Grand Duchy of Luxemboung by the Commission
de Survelliance du Secieur Finandler ("CSSF"). it was incorporated in Luxembourg as a seciéls anonyme on 11 Apil
1874 as a majority—cwned subsidiary of The Bank of Tokyo, Lid.

Tha Manager recalves, from the assets of the Sub-Trust, a fee accrulng dally and pald on a quartery basle In arraars.
equal to 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's average NAV. The manager feas for the years MNWMSMW
September 2022 are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income,

{e) Administration and Transfer Agant Fes
Brown Brothars Hamiman & Co. ("BEH™) Is the Sub-Trusl’s Administrator and Transfar Agent. The Admintstrator and

Transfar Agant parform carain day-to-day adminisirative tasks on bahalf of the Sub-Trust, including mairsnance of the
Sub-Trust's books and reconds, calculation of the NAV and paymants of the Sub-Trusi's expensas.

190/330



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS Financlal Institutions Capltal Securities FX Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements
For _thu Year I_Emlud 30 hphm_hqr 21}33

T Significant Agresments and Related Partles {continued)

(] Administration and Tranafer Ageni Fea {continuad)
BEH i paid solely out of the assets of the Sub-Trust including assel-based, safekeeping, transaction, servicing and
other fees as may be agreed upon from time to time with the Investment Manager. Addiionally, &l month end, the

securilles held by the Sub-Trust are segragated based on the ransaction type and a fee rate is applied. The Sub-Trusl
will pary such fees monthly in amears.

Annual administration lndhnﬂuruﬂﬂdumnmhvimnlm and avarags nat assats will be assassed al tha
Sub-Trust level, based on the following schadule

Aszssts up to USD 500 million 5.0 bps
Azsels botweon USD 500 million — USD 1 billon 4.0 bpe
Assats above USD 1 bllion 3.0 bpa

The adminlstration and transfer agent fees ara disclosad in the Statemants of Comprehensive income for the years.
endad 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022, respactivaly.

(d)  Distribution Fee

The Manager may, from ima lo ime, appoint one or more entities as distributor (the “Japanasa Distributons® or the
“Disiributors™) of the Sub-Trust In Japan.

The Japanese Distributor receives a fee, accruing dally and pald on a quarterly basls in arrears, equal to 0.80% of
the Sub-Trust's average NAV, adjusted to reflect any subscriplions, redemptions or disfributicns during the applicable
calendar quarier,

The distribution fees are disclosed in the Stalements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2023 and 30 Seplember 2022, respectively,

{a) Trustes Foo

Brown Brothers Hamiman Trust Company ( ) Limiled acts as the Trustee for the Sub-Trust. The Trustee is
responsible for the overall supervision of the Sub-Trust's assets, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust. The
Sub-Trust will pay such fees, monthly in armears, to the Trustss equal to 0.01% of the average MAV.

Tha trustes fess are disciosed in the Stetements of Comprehensive Incomea for the years ended 30 Seplamber 2023
and 30 Seplambar 2022, respoctivaly.

i  Custodian Fee

The Trustea has delegated the responsibility for custody of the Sub-Trust's esasts io BEH. The custodian carries out the:

usual duties regarding cuslody, cash and securities deposits, without any restriction. Fees are charged on safekseping

of securiies on a monthly basis, At month and, the sacurities held by the Sub-Trus! are segregated basad on the

Wawn.musummmehmmmmwwm;mmhmwmwm
arigin,

The cusiodian faes are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehansive Income for the years ended 30 September 2023
and 30 September 2022, reapectively.

e Agent Compary Fes

Goldman Sachs Assel Managament Co., Ltd. acts as the Agant Company In Japan of the Sub-Trust Tha Agent
Company recalves a fee, accruing daily and paid on a quartery basis in amears, agual io 0.03% of the Sub-Trust's
average NAV,

The agent company lees ane disciosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2023 and msﬁmm.mmm_

k<3|
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Redsemable Particlpating Unlts

Classos lssuo Price Minkmum Iniial Subscription
AUD AJD 10 ALD 100

BRL USD 10 LD 100

CNY UBD 10 USD 100

EUR EUR 10 EUR 100

Gap GEBP 10 GBP 100

4P JPY 10,000 JPY 10,000

MO USD 10 LUED 100

UsD USD 10 LD 100

Units will ba offerad for sale on each business day at tha NAY par Unit of the applicable class.

Units are redeemable at tha of the Unitholder upon notice given in accordance with the terms of the Offering
Mamorandum. Units will be at tha NAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of close of business on

As of 30 September 2023 there ana hwo Unitholders, one of which is a related party to the Manages. As of 30 September
2022 thara are two LUinitholdars, ona of which |s a related party o the Manager,

The following summarizas the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units.

Humber of Units
Eslunce 30 Seplomber 2031 BT840 15244068  IT4S843 1238053 1335318 19868001 N7 1083570
Eubecriplors of edeomable

jparoipating Lnts B2 aRs 167 578 48,818 21,048 B2 4 28,882 8978 372 Beg
Rsdsmptions af edsarmabia

partcipating Unks —FIawn pmas (mae  mom pwow (orow) (150 g
Balence 30 Beplomber 2022 5,208,418 ATAITA 101052 102658 1 0S0EM 1B03060 7,238 08
Bubmipinne of iedegm:side

paricipating Links 1,127,766 114,058 S446 Ta.e11 T4 513 SOL6TT AT 1,184,752
Redemetions of mdesmabla

parkspaling Unda {ES8.6TE}  [25IE143)  [17.040) [B8,528) {(129.280)  (127.589) (613409

Bajance 30 Baplemnber 2023 = 5537 509 10,288 133 BE2,080 LITEASE 71,808 82,842 1,530,834 T,57T1,413

MAV per Unit

The consideration received or paid for redeemable parlicipating Units issued or re-purchased respectively s based on
the value of the Sub-Trust's net assets value per redeemakle participating Units at the date of the transacton.

Tha NAV and NAV per Unit for each Unit class outstanding for tha Sub-Trust arp ss follows:

30-Sep-2023 30-Sep-2022
Unht Class Not Asset Value NAV Par Unit Net Assst Valus NAV Per Unit
Glmss AUD usD 23,550 562 AL 552102 ush 22 223 046 AUD 6.563397T
Class BRL WED 17,838,207 [z 1s] 1.701184 usD 168,104,223 B0 1463859
Class CNY UsD 8,628,077 usD B.TB2085 uso B,22E,204 UsD T.00713
Class EUR UsD 7,830 562 EUR EZE21TE usD 7,214,848 EUR B.343143
Class GBP USD 7,983,281 GBEP B.T29789 UsoD T, 748,903 GBP B.TE1785
Claas JPY UsD 42,055,180 JEY B,385.434828 ush 48,208,811 JPY B,588.22727%
Class MMM UsD 15,128,054 LSD 7955854 uso 12,120,813 UsoD 640272
Class USD USD 57034881  USD  7.532818 USD 54085341 USD 7472423
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1o, Distributions

Distributions ara mada at the alecton of the Investmeant Manager and the amounts declarad and pald during the years
endad 30 September 2023 and 30 Saptember 2022 are disclosad In the Stalemants of Comprehensive Incoma whan
nat assets attributable to Holders of Redesmabie Participating Linits are classified as a financial Kability. Distributions:
1o Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAY per Unil without any comresponding change In the number of Units per
Unitholder. This resulls in a Unitholder's overall investment In the Sub-Trust being reduced. In additon, eny distributions.
paid during a year which are in excess of the Sub-Trust's accumulated net incomef{loss) from operations results In a
partion of the distributions being a relum of capital.

. Financial Imvestments and Associsted Risks

The Sub-Trust's Investing activities expose it to varous types of risks that are s=socialed with the financial iInvestments.
and markets in which it and its underlying Sub-Trusl invest. These may be both dervative and non-derivative financial
imvestmonts, The Sub-Trusl's Investmont porifolio is comprised of debt and derdvative investments at the period and.
Tha Trustes has appointad tha Investmant Advisors o manags the risks of the Sub-Trust, Tha significant typas of
financlal fsks which the Sub-Trust ks exposed to are market risk, Bquidity sk and credit risk. The Cffering Mamorandum
provides delalls of thesa and other typas of sk some of which are addidonal o that Information provided In thase
financial stataments.

Asset allocation is determined by the Sub-Trust's Investmen! Advisors who manage the allocation of assels to achieve
the investment cbjective as detailed in Note 2, Achievemment of the invesiment objective invelves taking risks, The
Imvasliment Advisors exencise judgment based on analysis, ressarch and risk management lechniques whan making
investment docisions, Divergance from the benchmark andfor the target assel allocation and the composition of the
portfolio & monkoned In acconrdance with the Sub-Trust's dsk managemant policy.

Tha risk management policias amploved In relation 1o the Sub-Tres! ama detailed balow:

{a)  Market Risk

The potential for changes in tho fair value of the Sub-Trust's Investmon! portfelio 18 relermed to a8 market risk. Commonly
usad categonos of markol sk include cumancy risk, interast rate rigk and other price rigk.

. Cumancy risk may rasult from axposunes to changes (n spot prices, forward prices and volatiiibas of currancy
rates,

. |mberast rate dsk may result from exposures bo changes in the level, slope and curvature of the various yield
curves, the volatiity of Inferest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and cradit spraads.

. DOther price rigk s the risk that the value of an investment will fluciuate as @ result of changes In market prices
ather than thess ansing from cummency risk or interest rate risk and may result from exposures to changes in
tha prices and volatilites of individual equities, equity baskels, equity indices, and commodities.

The marke! risk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trusl’s investment risk and retum objectives.

Market risk f8 managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor delermines an
appropriato rsk target, commanly refared to as Tracking Ermer, employing a risk budgeting framework,

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRAT) is msponsible for indepandenty monilaring, analyzing
and raporting the market risks taken by the Investmant Advisors. IMD MRA usas a number of risk metrics to monibor the
market risks Including monkoring senshiviies, and Tracking Error.

Details of the Sub-Trust's investment portiolio at the reporting date ane disclosed in the Schedules of Investmants.
Al individual debt, equity, prefemed stock, collective invesiment achemes and derivative investments are disclosed
separately.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)
m Cumancy Risk

Each curency dass of the Sub-Trust will seek lo hadge agalnst each relevant curmency. This Is reforred to as Class
Hadging. The parformanca of the BRL Class, CN'Y Class and MXN Class may diverge matarially from the parformanca
of tha Investmants, because fluctuations In the axchanges rate batwean U.S. Dollars and tha respactive dass cumancles.
will aflect the performance of the BRL Class, CNY Class and MXN Class Units. Moreover, where a Unitholder invests.
in Units of & Hedged Class that are hedged into a class curmency other than the home curmency of the Unitholder's own
Jurisdiction, such Unitholder will be exposed to the significant risk thal the dess cumency will depreciate against such
homis cumancy,

Hedging with tha relevant class curmancy is not necessarily complela and each curmancy class may be subject to
curmancy axchangs fluctuation of the cumancy In which the Linlts have bean lssued.

As the denomination cumency of the BRL Class, CNY Class and MXN Class are USD, the MAV per Unit of those
classas |s also subject to the USOVBRL rate, LSDICNY rate and USD/MXN rate, respactively.

In principle, sach clazs of the Sub-Trusl is hadged to the currency of that class. Hedging gains and losses, with respect
to hedging activity undertaken by the Sub-Trust on behall of a cumency class, ane allocated solely to that respective
curmency class,

Tha Sub-Trust may invest in finandal investmants and snber inlo ransactions denominated in currancies ather than
Its functicnal curancy. Consaquantly, the Sub-Trust may be exposed io risks that the exchange rate of s functional
cumancy ralativa to other foreign curmencles may change in a mannar that has an adverss eect on the valua of that
pwﬂmnfhﬁubmﬂfum«hmmmmmm“mmmhﬁuﬂmdm Plaass refar
to the Schedules of Investments of the Sub-Trust which details investments in curmencies other than its functional
curmency. At 30 September 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022, substantially all material non-USD investments were hedged
to the USD,

When an investor imeasts into & Unit class which is in a different cumency to the base cumency of the Sub-Trust inwhich
It Invests, tha curmancy risk of tha investor will ba diffarent to the curmency sk of tha Sub-Trust.

This following table sets forth a sensithvity analysis showi ns and losses that would be associated with changes in
the curmancy markets, This sensitivity analysis hmﬁfmmhm cumency of the Sub-Trust versus all
other cummencies. Each line shows the contribution of each cumrency to the resulting total fund Net Income, that also has
an irmpact on e NAV per Unll in each relevant currency. The cumency riak sensithity analysls includes monatary and
nen-manatary items while also considering the hedging effect resulling from the use of dervatives.

Impact on MAV for 20% Currancy Impact an NAV for 200% Currancy
AppreclationDeprecistion
30-Sep-2022 30-Sep-2022
BRL* 2.0% (2.0%)
CNY® 084 (0.8%)
EUR" 0.1% {0.1%)
XN 1.3% (1.4%)

These sensitivity figures show the impact on the Sub-Trust's overall NAY and Nel income. However, the BRL, CNY and
mnmammmmmumm“mmmmammmmmm
ana sach danominalad in USD and implament a currency overay strategy (the BRL Class implements a BRL currency
ovaray, tha CNY Class implamants a CNY curmancy overday and the MXN class implemants a MXN curancy oveday).
Therafora, a 20% appreclation/depraciation In the respactive currancy will Impact tha net assats of the respactive BRL,
CHY and MXN Classes by +-20% and will not have any impacl on the other classes at 30 September 2023, A 20%
appreciation/depreciation in the respective cummency will impact the net assats of the respactive BRL, CNY and MXN
Classes by +-20% and will rot have any impact on the other classes at 30 September 2022,
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)

Markot Risk (continued)

m Currency Risk (continuaed)

Tha above analysis llusirates the Impact assodated with changes |n the curmency market that are reasonably

possible
ovar a ona year pariod, respectively, and thase do not include stress scenarios when market moves and changes in
comelations and liquidity may result In larger overall gains or loases.

msw-Tmmmmwmmm including hedging, grealer than +-5% of NAV as at 30
September 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022

Currency

JBY 23TE% 27.08%
ALUD 13.31% 12.55%
BRL 9.86% 10.95%
[TEt] B850 BA1%
{my Intereat Rate Rlsk

The Sub-Trust may invest in fixed income securities and corporate debl Any change 1o the relevant interost rates for
particular sacurilas may rasult In the Invesimeni Advisors balng unable to sacure sirmilar returms on the exgpliry of the:
contracts or the aale of securities. In addition, changes 1o pravailing interest rates or changes in expactations of ffture:
rates may result In an Increase or decreass In the value of the sacuriies held. In general, if Interast ratea fse, the value
of the fixed income securities will dacline. A dedline in interest rates will in general have the opposite affect.

The Sub-Trust may invest in instruments in desired cumrencies at fixed, floating and zero rates of intereal.

The following table sats forth the intorest mie exposures for varbous cumencies in the Sub-Trust and the Impact that
is associated with changes in the intorest rates. This sonsitvity analysis is based on a change in the inleres! rates.
applicabla to one currency while holding all other inlarest rates constant, except for tha Total Portfolio, which assumes.
all Interast rates move simulanaocusly by the same number of basls points. A parallal shift of TSbps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 75bps increass or decreasa (Le. a 0.75% increase or decrease).

At 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022, a positve/negative parsllel shifl for interest rates represents & +/-
?sbpanmMmmmg“mmwwalmm interast rates. Developed markets are the group of the Eurozone
Austratia,

coun Denmark, the United Kingdom, Japan, Norway, New Zealand, Sweden and
the United States of Amarica.
Impact on NAV for parallel shHt

0-5ap-2023 30-S0p-2023 W-Sep-2022 ¥-Sep-2021
Currency Poaltive Posithe Megathia
usp [1.4%) 1.6% {1.9%:) 2.0%
EUR (04%) A% {0.5%) 0.5%
Gap (0.3%) 0.3% {0.4%) 0.4%
Total Portfolio {2.4%) 2.2% (2.8%) 2.0%

mmmwmwmmumnmm@mmwm gains ar losses.
In addition, given the maturity profile of the investmenis as disclosed in the Schedules of Invesimenis, changes In the:
credit curve could have a significant impact on the NAVY of the Sub-Trust
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)

Market Risk (continued)

()  Intersst Rats Risk (continued)

The Interest rale profile of the financlal assets and llabllies of the Sub-Trus! Is as follows:
At 30-Sop-2023

Mo Irdarest
Up ta 1 yoar 1-Sysars  Crver 5 yoars Baaring Total

Asaols
Cash and cash squivalents 11,440,823 - - - 11,448,823
Financial assels held for trading andfor

hedging 2442037 131,270,408 23,150,874 10,418,308 167,200,725
Othor assets = = = 4335334 4335334
Total Assots 135601880 131279408 23,150,874 14,753,842 183,075,882
Linbiitties

Financial Enbilities hald for trading and/or

hedging o = = 2882018 28682 018
Payable for imvestments purchased - - - 41,668 41,868
Othar Rabliiios: - - - 2 585474 2.585474

Total Liabilites sxcluding Mot Azseis
Altributable to Holders of Redesmabis

Participating Units - - - 5318,158 5,319,158
At 30-Bop-2022
Hon Imerest
Uptodysar  1-Sysars OverSysars  Bearing Tatal
Ansots
Cash and cash aquivalents 2,708,121 - - - 2,708,121
Firancial sssots hodd for trading and/or
10,852,508 113,278,878 50,825,282 5238578 180,184,022

Recahvabia for investments sakd - - - 3,841 3841
Other pssats - - - 9,971,946 9,971,985
Total Assats 13,661,827 113270878 50,825 262 168212402 192,878,968
Liabilities
Financial Babilities held for trading andior

hedging = - - 8,815,203 8,815,203
Payabla for Invesbments purchased - - - 5,7BT 5,787
Orher kabilities - = - 5,053,022 5,053,022
Total Liabliidas excluding Mat Aasets

Attributable to Holders of Redeamabls

Participating Units - - = 13,873,892 13,873,832

(i}  ©ther Prica Risk

Other price rigk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctiuate a3 a resull of changes in markel prices,
other than those arising from curmency risk or interest rele risk whether caused by facions specific to an individual
investment, s issuer or any faclor affecing financial investments traded in the market.

Ag the Sub-Trust's finencial iInvestmants are camied af fair value with fair valua changes recognized in the Siatements.
of Comprahensive Incoma, all changes in market conditions will directly effect Net Assats Attributable lo Holders of
Radesmabla Participating Uinks.

The Sub-Trusts investments in collective investment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the NAV as supplied
by the underying funds, in sccordance with the valuation policy of the spplicable fund 82 cullined in its Offering
Memorandum. Whila it is ecpecled that the assets of the mufual funds will generally be valued by an independent third
party administrator or other sarvice provider, them may be croumstances in which certain securities or other assets of
o miustual fund may nol have a readily ascorainable market price, In such circumstances, the manager of the rolevant
mivtual fund may be required to value such securites or instrumants.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)

(i)  Other Price Rlsk (continued)

The Sub-Trust ks not exposed 1o any materal ofher price sk,

) Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the sensitivity analysis tables above include;

* the analysis is based on historical data and cannot take account of the fact that future market price movements,
comelations botwesn markels and levels of market liquidity may bear no relation to historical patiems;

. MMhamuﬁmﬁnMrﬂmﬂmmammmw

. the analysis represents a hypothetical oitcoma and is not intandad fo ba predictive; and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the pasL

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity riak is tho sk that the Sub-Trust will encourter difficulty in meeting obligations assodated with financial
limbilities that are seitled by delivering cazh or another financial assel Among other things liquidity could be impaired by
an inability lo access secured andlor unsecured scurces of financing, an inabllity to sell essels or unforessen culficws.
of cash or collateral or violations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants, This situation may anise due
to clreumstances outslde of the Sub-Trust's contrel, such as a general markat disruption or an cparational problem
affecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ablitty lo sall assets may be impalred If other market participants ane
seeking lo sell similar assets al the same time.

The Sub-Trust's financial essets and financial liabilities include inveastments in dervative coniracts traded over the
counter, which are not iraded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in invesiments which may
reprosant @ significanl percentage of issus size. As a rosull, the Sub-Trus{ may not be able to liguidate quickly some
of thesa investmants. at an amount doge 1o fair value in ondor to meat raguirements, or (o respond to specific evants.
such as detedoration in the craditworthiness of any particular issuer. Tha forcad liquidation of invesiment positions may
cause finandal losses

The Sub-Trust's invesimenis include collective investment schemes, which may impose greater resirictions on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust. This may include offerings less frequent redemption dates than are
offered by the Sub-Trust to its Unithoiders,

The Sub-Trus! provides for the subscription and redemption of Units and it is therefore expesed to the liquidity risk
associgted with Unithclder redemplions In accordance with the terms in the Offering Memorandum. The Sub-Trust's
Offering Memorandum provides for the dally subscription and redemption of Units.

The Sub-Trust Iz managed to Include liquid investments sufficlent to meat normal lkiquidity needs aithough substantial
maoﬂ.lnunh the Sub-Tnest could require the Sub-Trust to liquidate is investments more rapidly than

desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Units redesmed and the valuation of the Unita thal remain cutstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assels if more liguid assels have been sold to meet redemplions.

The Trustee may limit or suspend redemptions in certain drcumstances, including, but not limited to, when the
dotarminaion of NAV has boon suspandad; whera the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trusts assais to most
such redamption requesis would, in the reasonable opinion of the Trusles, be prejudicial to Unitholders; or undar
axirasordinary circumstances beyond the controd of tha Trustea. With reapect to any redemption, having consullad with
the Investment Manager, the Trustes may reserve amounts from the redemption proceeds for any expanses, liabilities.
or contingancies, even if such reserves are not requined by IFRS.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)

Liguidity Risk (continuad)
Az ot 30 September 2023, all Fabdity amounts were due within thres mantha.

Ag at 30 September 2022, all liabiity amounts were due within three manths.

As at 30 September 2023, gross inflows end groas oulflows for forward forelgn currency contracts were USD 226,883,664
and IS0 228,100,013, respacthealy.

Az ot 30 September 2022, gross inflows and gross outflows for forward fomsign currancy contracts wans USD 313,325,824
and USD 310,138,442, respactively.

Forward foreign currency confracts ane generally setbed nel.
Financing arrangements include derivative transactions.

Expiration or termination of avallable financing for leveraged positions, and the requirernents to peal collateral in respest
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in edvance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's financing arangaments, can resull in sdversa effects to the Sub-Truss eccass to liquidity and ablity to
rgintain feveraged positions, and may causs the Sub-Trust lo incur materdal losses. The Sub-Trust may barmow or
uiliize other forms of leverage (on a secured and unsacunsd basis) for any purposs Including, Increasing Investmant
capacity, and covering oparating expanass or for tha settemant of fransactions. However, thare is no guarantes that
any such amangements for obtaining leverage will be available, or, if available, will be available on terms and conditions.
aecceptable to the Sub-Trust. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not o extend credit to the Sub-Trust,

The usa of leverage also increases sk as [l magniles the effect of any volatilty In fair values en the Sub-Trust's Net
Assets Altributable lo Holders of Redeemalble Participating Units.

A dadling In the marksl valua of tha Sub-Trust's assats may have particular adversa conseguances in instances whens
they have borrowsd money on the markel value of those assets. A decrease In the market value of thoss assats may
result in the lander (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Sub-Trust to post additional collateral or otherwise
sall aasels at a time when it may not be in the Sub-Trust's beat interest to do so.

Credit Risk

Credil risk is the risk thal one party to a financial immestment will causa a finandial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation.

The Investment Advisors have adopted procedures to mduce credit risk relaled to its dealings with counterparties
or issuera in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting, the Investment Advisors or their related parties evaluate both credit-
worthiness and repulation by conducling a credil enalysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit dsk
of approved counterpartios or issuers is then monliored on an ongoing basds, including periodic reviews of financial
stalements and interim financial reports as nesded.

I erdee b et axpessung 1o crodit losses, soma ovar-tha-oounter derfvalive agnsemants antoned into by tho Sub-Traest
parmit netting of transactions arising undar such agreamanis, axciuding those with coun axacuting only spot
foreign exchange contracts. While such netling rights do not result in an offsst of reporfed assets and labilities, they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with & single counterparty to the
exient of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transactions with the same counterparty upon the cccumence of an
avent of defaull or lermingtion event as all over-the-counler trensactions with the counlerparty under such agreameant
am terminatod and amounts owed from and amounts payable lo tho counlorparty are setided on & net basis.

Dedt sacurties are subject to the risk of ssuer's or a guarantor's Inability to meet principal and Inferest payments on
Ity abligations and are subject to price volatiity due to factors such as interast rate sansithvity, marikat parception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity:
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Notes to the Financlal Statements
For _thu Year I_Emlud 30 Bephm_her 21}33

Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Credil Rigk (continued)

The Sub-Trust is subject to a number of riska refating to the insolvency, administration, Bquidaton or other formal
protection from creditors (Mineclvency™) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustes. These rsks include without
limitation:

I The loss of all cash hald with the Cuslodian or sub-cusiodian [ Trustes which is not being treated as client
money bath al tha level of the Cuslodian and any sub-custodians | Truetes ("clent money™).

i The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-cusiodlan / Trustea has falled to treat as cllent money In
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Sub-Trust

jik. The loss of soma or all of any sacurities held on Sub-Trust which have not been propery segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee (Trust Assaets®) or clienl monay
hirld by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustoe,

. Tha loss of soma or all assals dus o tha Incormect oparation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodian
{ Trustes or due to the process of dentifying and transfeming the relevant Trust Assets andfor dlent monay
Including any daduction to meal the administrative costs of an Insolvancy.

W Lossas causad by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the ralevant
assels,

MWMHMMMHM%TMIWM.M mmdmmmhmlﬂ
causa the Investmant Manager to lamporarily suspend the calculation of the NAY and dealing in Unita.

The clearing and depository for the Sub-Trust's security transactions are mainly concentraled with the
Custodian. At 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 Seplember 2022, substantially all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
from broker and investments are placed in custody with the Cuslodian (with the excaption of the Time Deposits which
ey ba habd with a third party custodian) or with the undorying broker.

At 30 Saptember 2023 and 30 September 2022, tha following financial assels ware exposed ta credit risk: investmants
in debt invesiments, cervativa financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and other recaivables. The camying amounts
of financial assats bast reflect the maxdmuem counterparty credit fsk exposurs at tha reporting date,

The maximum exposure to credit risk (excluding nobional values on forward foreign curmency contracts) as at the
reporting date can be analyzed as follows. Amounts in the table below are based on the market value.

M-Bop-2023 30-Bep-2021
“Cash and cash squivalents 11,448,823 ZTme Azt
Irvaaimanita® 1568672418 174,957 448
Interest recaivable 2,601,489 2,508,080
Dua from brokens:

Collgteral amounis 1,620,000 6,680,000
Forwand forelgn curmency contracts 1,455,569 3,002,585
Recaivable for investment sold = 3841
Racahvable for Units: subacribed 113,845 188,725
Ofther sassats - B,180
Total - 174,113,244

memnmMMnmmnnwanmu&mmummhu

Tt fio direct oredll Askc.
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1. Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
=) Credit Rigk (continued)
The Sub-Trusl has the following exposure 1o lesuer credit risk:

Security ratinga, if any, are cbtained from S&F/ Moody'a/Filch Invesior Service.

Rating W-Sop-2023  I0-Bop-20Ed
AR, 0.38 0.41
A 16.20 17.52
Bea 65.82 7087
B8 12.90 13.80
Mot Rtad 483 (2.10)
Total 100.00% 100.00%

The table above indicates the credit quality of the Sub-Trust's investments. Counterparties or issuers ane either rated
imvestment grade in their own right or if nol rated then an entity in the corporate family tree has such a mting and the
Credil Risk Management and Advisory department of the Invesiment Manager beleves there is strong Implict support
from the rated entity to the counterparty or issuer. The Investment Advisors have @ credil policy in placa and the
axpasurs to credi risk |8 monitared on an ongoing basis,

Acradit default swap |s an agraement thal involves one party making a stream of payments lo anather party in exchange
for the right to recaive protection on a reference security or obligation, As a seller of protection, the Sub-Trust generally
recefves a paymeant stream throughout the term of swap, provided that there ks no credit event. In addition, if the Sub-
Trust sefis protection through a credil default swap, the Sub-Trust could suffer a loss bacause the value of the reference
obligation may be less than the premium payments received. Lipon the occurmence of a specific credit event, the Sub-
Trusl, 88 & soller of crodit protection, may be required 1o lake possession of the defaulled referonce obligation and
pay tha buyer an amount agqual 1o tha notional amount of tha swap in a physical sedtled trade. Tha Sub-Trust may also
pay a nal satiemeant amount in the form of cash of securites aqual to the notional amount of the swap reducad by the
racovery value of the referance obligation in a cash seted trada. Racovery values ane at timas established through
the credil event auction process in which market parlicipants are ensuned that a transparent price has been set for the
defaulted security or cbligation. in addition, the Sub-Trust |8 entitied to a retum of any assets, which have been pledged
as collatersl to the counterparty. The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit defaull swaps, i any, is disdosed in
the Schedules of Invesiments, There wara no cradit default swaps as at 30 September 2023 and 30 September 2022,

The table below sets forth concantrations of countorparty or ssuer crodit risk greatar than 5% of the nol assats.
attributable to holders of redesmable particlpating Units,

% of Net Axsets
Concpatration 3-8ep-121  3-Sep-H3I2
Bank of Amarica Com - 587
Goldman Sachs PLC - USS Treasury Liquid Resonmes Fund 504 -
HSBC Bank PLC T.32 7.8

The Sub-Trust measures credi sk and expecied crodil losses using probability of default, exposure ot dofault and
loas givan defaull. Managemant considers bolth historical analysis and forward looking information in determining any
axpactad credit loss. Management considars tha probability of default to be dose to zoro as the counlorpartias have
a sfrong capaclty to mest thelr contractual obligations In the near term. As a result, no loss allowance has been
recognized basad on 12-month expected cradit losses a3 any such impaimant would ba wholly insignificant to the
Bub-Trust.
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Financlal Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Additional Risks
Additional risks Include, but ane nol Emited to the following;

(3 Capital Risk Management

The capltal of the Sub-Trusl is represanted by the Met Assals Attributable to Holders of Redeemable participating Units.
Tha amounti of the Net Assels Atiributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units can change significantly on &
daily basis as the Sub-Trust ks subject to daily subscriptions and redemplions at tha discretion of Unitholder. Tha Sub-
Trust's objective when managing capital ls to safeguard tha Sub-Trust's ablity to continue as a going concem In crder
o provide returns for Unitholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capilal base o support the:
development of the invesiment activities of the Sub-TrusL

(i} Concenlration Risk

The Sub-Trust may imvest in a imited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited
number of investments is that performanca may be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the parformance of an
indiwidual imvestmant.

() Operational Risk

Oparational risk is tha potential for loss causad by a deficiancy in information, communications, transaction processing
and settlement, and accounting systems. The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Note 7, maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the service levels of service providers
are parformed on & regular basis by the Investment Advisors, Mo assurance is given that these measures will be 100%

(v} Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks
Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adverssly affect the
Sub-Trust,

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
jurisdictions where the Sub-Trust invests.

ﬁmmﬂwmwﬂﬁh&dhmmnﬂwmmun%mhumwhdﬂu
conaistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as labilities. However, some tax obligations:
e subject (o uncertainty and may result in additional e labiltes, intorest and penalies based on fulure actions,
Interpratations or judgments of these authorities covering curment and past tax positions. Accounling standards may
also change, creating wm:nnﬂqamwmsub—Tthmmhammhwcmmwmn
Is possible that cartain potantial tax obligations which cumantly are not probabla may becomea so which may result in
additional tax liabilites for the Sub-Trust in the fulure and these additional liabiites may be maleral. Because of the
foregoing unceriainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liablitses ulimately bome by the Sub-Trusl, including al the:
time of any subscripions, redemptions or exchanges of interegts in the Sub-Trusl, which could have an adverse impact
on inveslors at that ime.

Agditional details of risk not disciosed intheso financial statements can ba found in the Sub-Trust's Offering Momorandum,

Credit Instiutions

As at 30 Seplember 2023 and 30 September 2022, all cash and cash equivalents and amounts due fromfo brokers
wera held by the following credit institutions with a credit rating of Auor higher, Credit ingfifution retings are obtained from
S&P's | Moody's Invesiors Sarvice [ Fitch Ralings and ang unaudited,

a1
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GS Financlal Institutions Capltal Securitles FX Fund
Notes to the Financlal Statements

Credi Institutions {continuad)
Ansnls 30-Sep-2023
% of et % of Mot
| Barclayw Bark PLC." 1,374 818 B840 - -
Brown Ercthers Harmiman & Co. ™ 38,180 0,02 (449, T4 0
Royal Bank of Canada® 14,285 0.0 13,584 0.01
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken' 23862 0.0 558 000"
810 0.00% E =
. - 2,690,758 1,60
11,440,823 [¥7] 2,255,188 128
- - 2,050,000 115
- - 300,000 0.17
e . A 340,000 0,18 |
890,000 0.38 400,000 022
. - 450,000 026
670,000 0.36 2,260,000 126 |
260,000 | 0.4 | e a ] =
. - 510,000 0.28
1,620,000 0.81 6,850,000 164
% of Net % of Mt
uso Assats UsD Assats
JPMorgan Cha 550,000 0.3 - -
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 280,000 0.16 - -
UBSAG - - 1,310,000 0.7
Total dus to brokers 830,000 04T 2,010,000 112

Rkt — cash collutatal fof farward fofalgh cltency coflraste.

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rales (against USD) wers used to convert the investments and other asssls and labilites

dencminated in curmencies other than LUSD:

30-Sop-2023 H-Sap-2021
Australian Dollar (AUD) 1.548430 1.555330
Canadisn Dollar (CAD) 1.352000 1374050
Euro (EUR) 0044810 1020773
British Pound (GBF) 0818303 0885817
Jepanesa Yan [(JFY) 149225000 144745000
Soft Commissions

Tha Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution only andlof for axecution and investmant ressarch. Tha Sub-Trust
did ot otherwise enter into any third party soft commission amangements for the years ended 30 September 2023 and

30 September 2022,

Contingent Liabilities

Thara wera no contingant llablities as at 30 September 2023 and 30 Saplember 2022,
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For the Year I_Emlnd 30 hphm_ber:ﬁn
Subsequant Evemnts

Mo evanis occumad subsaquant to 30 Seplamber 2023 that would requira adjusiment o, or disciosure in thesa financial
atatements.

Indamn|fications

The Sub-Trus may enter inlo contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. The Sub-Trust's mecdmum exposurne
undar thess arangemants is unknown, However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financlal Statements

Management hes approved the finandial staternents an 21 Decamber 2023 and the financial statements may not be
amended afler ssuanca,
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund

Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Nat
Currency Description k. Data USD Asassts
Bonds
Corporats Bonds
Britsh Pound
1,350,000 Aviva PLCW 813  18M12028 1,837,214 082
1,300,000  AXA SADE 669 06072026 1,568,335 Q.88
300,000 Commerzbanié® 883  28M12027 368,532 o
300,000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 400  0S0BR2032 266,242 045
550,000 Intesa Sanpaocio Spa 515  10/06/2030 561,089 032
2325000 Legal & General Group PLC™ 538 2TM0M2025 2,754,738 155
08,000 MAEG PLO™ 556 20072035 318,173 a1e
800,000 MatWest Group PLC*™ 21 2BM08S2026 835,745 053
325000 MatWest Group PLCH TA42 06032028 383,850 0.2
2,100,000 Prudential Funding Asla PLC 8.13 191272031 2,520,318 142
1,100,000 RL Finance Bonds NO 4 PLC™ 488  OTNMA2029 878,745 0.55
825000 Rothesay Life PLC 773 16/082033 877,883 0.55
13,283,765 T.48
Euro
1,400,000 ABN AMRO Barik Ny 513  22M12027 1447834 0.81
2,300,000  Allianz SE™ 310 08072027 2,282,147 1.28
3,200,000 Assicurazioni Generall SpA™ 860  2THMOA2027 3,382,654 1.91
500,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid® 510 030272028 521,401 0.8
1,025,000  AXA SAM 325 28052029 873,448 0.55
1,700,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5683 08062028 1,795,803 1.01
500,000 Banco de Sebadell SA™ 6.00 18052028 485,808 0.28
825,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC™ 6.756  01M2£2027 847,067 0.61
1,800,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutual SA 513 13012033 1,853,881 1.04
1.000,000 BPCE SAM 575 01082028 1,068,158 .80
B00,000 CabmBank SAk 825  23M1M2027 B37, 278 0.36
600,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 563 19022028 816,248 035
700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 450  10sR026 735,891 o4
800,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 400 240032027 755,838 0.43
650,000 ELM BV for Hetvetia Scirwelzenische 338 200082027 827,002 0356
Versicherungsgess|ischaft AG™
2,050,000 Inlesa Sanpaocic SpA 203  14M10/030 1,764,746 1.00
B00,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttembarng 220 080052029 00,582 0,38
2,550,000 NN Group N 4.63 130172028 2,563,778 1.44
800,000 Mykredil Realkredit AS™ 550 20008027 835,652 0.53
875000 Pemmanent TSB Group Holdings PLG™ 3.00 190052026 817,781 0.52
400,000 Raiffeizan Bank Intemational AGH 288 18062027 330,604 018
1,400,000 Societs Genesala SA™ 113 3000872026 1,306,239 0.74
26,649,745 14.99
United States Dollar
4568000 ABNAMRO Bank NV 475  2ROTI2025 4,425,008 249
1,700,000 AorCap Holdings NVI® 588 10102024 1,650,824 o83
1,000,000  Arch Capital Finance LLG 503 15122046 834,343 04T
1,200,000  Argentum Nethedands BV for Zurich Insurance 513 0108028 1,122,643 083
Co Lig#t
1,700,000 Ausiralla & New Zsaland Banking Group Lig® 440 10052028 1,620,762 o.m
600,000 Banco Santander SA 275  03M2/2030 447,711 0.28
600,000 Banco Santander SA 682 08082033 574,000 032
2,600,000 Bank of America Compi® 6.10  17/03/2025 2449212 1.38
5425000 Bank of Amarica Comp™'® 6.30  10W03/2028 5,328,045 3.00
650,000 Bank of America Comp™ 387 0503028 585,207 033
100,000 Bank of America Comp 6.1 2900172037 88,710 0.06
2,550,000 Bank of Montreal® 380 15M22027 2,231,030 1.26
2,300,000 Barciays PLC 520 121052028 2,217,883 125
1,100,000 Barclays PLC 484  DRDSZ0ZE 1,003,758 0,56

The sccompamying nobes lorm en inbegral part of the nancel stelements. B
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund

Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Net
Currency  Description % Date USD  Asmets
Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds {continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
3,100,000 BNP Paricas Sak 438  12/08/2028 2,965,339 167
2,400,000 BMNP Parlpas SAR 463 130352027 2,272,001 1.28
1,000,000 BNP Parlcas SARE 438 010372028 890,862 0.50
1,325,000 BPCE SAMiE 312 180203 887,535 0.56
950,000 Charles Schwab ComiThe & 538  01/08f2025 215,018 0.51
1,450,000 Charles Schwab Comp/The® ™ 400  01/08/2028 1,211,518 0.68
850,000  Citigroup Inghi® 400  10M12/2025 744,346 0.42
1,500,000 Ciigroup Inghio 388  18/02/2026 1,285,081 0.7
1,650,000 Citigroup Inc 408  Z3M04f2028 1,617,491 0.85
3,500,000 Citigroup Inght 738  15/05/2028 3401176 1.9
1,725,000 CHigroup Inc 475 16052046 1,340,808 075
3,300,000 Clovers PLC for Zurich Insurance Co Lid® 563  24/08/2026 3,184,107 1.80
2,050,000 CoBank ACE 6256 01102028 1,870,843 1.1
4,300,000 Cooparatievs Rabobank LA A75 2072026 4,004,482 225
1,225,000 Credi Agricole SA 325  14/01/2030 1,021,740 0.57
225000 Deautscha Bank AG/New York Ny™ 6.72 18/0172028 223,587 013
1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AGMNew York Ny 373 14M10/2030 1,228,818 0.68
2,200,000 Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance Co™® 500 28072025 2,128,805 1.20
6,575,000 HSBC Heldings PLC 425  18M0B/2025 6,324,235 356
7,050,000 HSBC Heldings PLC 438 231112028 6,682,458 3,76
2,975,000 JPMorgan Chasa & Co™ 432  2R04/2027 2,818,348 1.59
225000  JPMorgan Chass & Co™ 420 23072028 208,374 012
2,400,000 KayCorp®® 500 150902026 1,836,433 1.08
2275000 Lioyds Banking Group PLC 458  10M12r2025 2,175,047 1.22
8,150,000  Mell Yasuda Life Insurance Co™'= 520 2001072025 7,830,283 446
450,000 Mabonal Australla Banik Lidi< 6.43 1200172033 440,184 0.25
1,800,000 MatWeast Group PLC™ 303  28/08/2030 1,355,143 0.7
1,110,000 PHNC Financlal Services Group Inc/The & 600  15/082027 |r7.007 0.55
875,000 Prudential Funding Asla PLCH 2.85 03/0a/2028 T24,820 0.41
2,550,000 QBE Insurance Group Lid® 675 02122024 2,518,268 1.42
675,000 QBE Insurance Group Lid® 588  17/08/2028 547,295 0.3
1,800,000 Reglons Financlal Corp 7.38  10M2/2037 1,838,504 1.03
2,800,000 Societs Gensrale SAF 425  19/08R2028 2,616,624 147
1,200,000 Standard Chartersd PLC 430 1900272027 1,123,070 0.53
850,000 Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association of 427 15052047 B45465 0.36
America™
3625000 Toronto-Dominbon BankThe® 813 30027 3,817,158 204
2AT5000  Truist Financial Comp#®™ 513 15122027 1,874,058 1.08
3,500,000 UBS Group AGH 428  09/01/2028 3,218,087 1.81
1800000 UniCredit SpAf 483 1200412027 1,511,877 0.85
650,000 UniCredit SpAbi 548  30/08/2030 544,718 .3
885,000 US Bancorpi!™ 370 16012027 708,718 0.40
1435000 USB Capital (e 855  01/05/2023 1,088,858 0.80
1,780,000 Voya Finandial Inc™ 470 23012028 1410,348 0.78
750,000 Wells Fargo & Co™ TB3 15092028 789,215 0.43
802,000 Wells Fargo & Co 795 151172029 852,577 048
3,800,000 Westpac Banking Corp 432 231102028 3,335,824 1.88
5564430 2 8501
Total Bonds 155,497,340 8748

The sccompamydng nobes form en infegral part of the nancel stelements. T
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund

Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
% of
Falr Valus Net
Holdings Descriplion USD  Asuels
Prefarred Stock
United States Dollar
61456 Delphl Financiel Group Inc 1,375,078 or7
Total Prefarred Stock 1,375,078 [k
% of
Fair Value Net
B Units Description USD Asssts
Investmaent Fund*
United States Dollar
8,962,638 Coldman Sachs PLC - G5 USS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 8,962 638 5.04
Total Investment Fund 8,562 838 5.04
Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hodging Purposas
Unrealized % af
Maturity Amount Amount Galn Net
Data Currancy Bought  Currency Saold Countorparty USD  Asasts
301052023 usb 347,183 GBP 274,802 Citibank MA 11,696 0.01
30M0/2023 usoD 638,755 GBP 513,026 UBS AG 13,474 0,01
30M0r023 usD 16,134,783 GBP 12,620,154 JPMorgan Chasa & Co 717,648 0.40
061272023 uso 27,802,580 EUR  258098,672 State Strest Bank & Trust Co. 197,348 on
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portiollo Hedging
Purposes ___B4pi88 053
Unreailzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Nat
Date Currency Bought Currency Soid Counlerparty USD  Assets
301072023 GBP 431,086 usD 539,898 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (13,732) {0.01}
301072023 GBP 1,812,251 ush 2,370,702 Royal Bank of Canada (6,308) {0.02)
Total Unreallzed Loss on Forward Foralgn Curmency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedglng
Purposas (50,038) {0.03}

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % af

Maturity Amount Amount Gain Nat
Date  Currency Bought Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
211172023 AUD 51,101 usD 32,956 Westpac Banking Cop B1 0.00
Australia and New Zealand
211172023 AUD 176,354 usD 112,584 Banking Group Lid 1,459 0,00
211112023 ALD 502,801 usD 324,183 BNP Paribaz SA &7 0.00
211172023 ALD 35,736,256 USD 22,953,469 Citibank NA 150,803 0,08
12M0/2023 CNY 583,920 usD 80,928 Citibank MA, 5a7 0.00
201272023 CNY 23,637,028 uso 3,268,607 Morgan Stanley & Co 11,307 0.
20121023 CNY 23,637,028 usD 3,270,248 Standard Chartered Bank 9,666 o.;m
03102023 uso 20,272 BRL 151,208 Barclays Bank PLC 62 0.00
031052023 uso 105,269 BRL 523,125 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 753 0.00
03102023 uso 18,184,876 BRL 88,552,320 Citlbank NA 203,018 eAT
30102023 usD 21,567 GBP 16,871 Doutsche Bank AG 869 0.00
30M0023 uso 36,333 GBP 28,132 HSBC Bank PLC 770 0.00
30M 02023 uso 130,533 GBP 103,203 JPMorgan Chase & Co 4,547 0.
0312023 uso 174,628 BRL B62,324 Citibank MA 3,120 0,00
08111r2023 uso £5,160 MXN 068,587 JPMorgan Chass & Co 809 0.00
01172023 uso 56,601 MXN 988,001 Barcdays Bank PLC 111 0.00
081172023 uso 235,215 MXN 4,083,073 Stats Strest Bank & Trust Co, 1,760 0,00
221172023 usp 131,147 JPY 18,926,588 State Street Bank & Trust Co, 3242 0.00
22/1172023 uso 135,348 JPY 19,854,791 NafWest Markets PLC 2522 0.00
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continuad)

Maturity Amount Amount Galn Nat
2H20n usD 831,224 JPY 133,542 081 Royal Bank of Canada 28,755 0.02
13122023 usD 27,810 EUR 25,023 State Stresl Bank & Trust Co. a3 0.00

Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes 515,503 0.28
Unreallzed % of

Maturity Amount Amount Loss Net
201172023 AUD 229,420 ush 148,776 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {451) {0.00)
03M0/2023 BRL 78,103 ush 15,433 Citibank NA (228) (0.0}
03M0/2023 BRL 45,075,219 ush 9,183,782 JPMorgan Chasa & Co {178,072) {0.10)
0310/2023 BRL 45,075,279 usD 9,186,708 Deutsche Bank AG {180,018) {0.10)
03/M1/2023 BRL 88,552,329 USD 18,104,418 Cltibank MA {283,357) {0.16)
121052023 CNY 24,315,848 usD 3,421,851 Royal Bank of Canada (27,100) {0.01)
12M0/2023 GNY 24,883 638 usD 3,600,502 Standard Chartered Bank (26,378) {0.01}
1322023 EUR 80,172 ust 97,126 Morgan Stanley & Co {1.338) {0.00)
14122023 EUR 3,664,321 usD 3,942,637 Morgan Stanley & Co (49,848) {0.03)
14M12/2023 EUR 3,884,321 usD 2,930,582 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (48,774) {0.03)
301072023 GBP 65,909 usD 83,117 Wasipac Banking Comp {2,657) {0.00)
30M0f2023 GBP 3,313,950 usD 4,250,620 Standard Chartered Bank {204,840) {0.12)
30M0/2023 GBP 3,320,428 ush 4,288,718 BNP Paribas 5A {205,200) {0.12)
222023 JPY 14,063,670 ush 95,680 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (707) {0.00)
22/11/2023 JPY 3189177224 usD 22,282 520 Morgan Stanley & Co {B&2,880) {0.37)
2212023 JPY  3,189,177.226 uso 22,279,448 NafWest Markets PLC {659,607) {0.37)
081142023 MXN 671,274 usD 38,722 JPMorgan Chasas & Co {341) {0.00)
DR/11/2023 MXN 17,187,043 uso 995,584 State Street Bank & Trust Co, (12,870) {0.01)
081172023 MXN 126,672,532 usD 7.272,421 Morgan Stanley & Co (35.453) {0.02)
08/11/2023 MXN 128,572,532 uso 7,281,428 HSBC Bank PLC (24,481) {0.01)
12052023 usp 26,458 CHNY 190,496 Bank of Amarica MA {138) {0.00)
12M0/2023 usoD 29,588 CNY 212,845 NatWeast Markets PLC [121) {0.00%
121002023 usp 28,568 CHNY 212,424 Citibank MA, {80y {0.00)
12M0/2023 usD 58,542 CNY 420,455 HSBEC Bank PLC (180} {0.00)
12102023 uso 68,403 CNY 504,051 UBS AG (870}  {0.00)
121052023 uspD 3,285,567 CNY 23,637,028 Standard Chartared Bank (14,511) {0.01}
121052023 uso 3,422 4T5 CHY 24,608,314 Morgan Stanley & Co (12,830) {0.01)
03112023 usb 115618 BRL 581,844 BNFP Parlbas SA (125) {0.00)

Australla and New Zealand
2111/2023 ush 70,870 AUD 110,182 Banking Group Lid (3635) {0.00)
Total Unrealized Loks on Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 2,841 1
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GS Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund

Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023
% of
Falir Valus Nat
Total Investments uso Azmets
Tatal Bonds 155,497,340 87.48
Total Praferrad Stock 1,375,078 orT
Total Investment Fund 8,982,638 504
Total Unreallzed Galn on Foerward Forelgn Curmency Confracts held for Portfollo Hadging
Purposes 840,186 053
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Coniracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposas {50,038) (0.03)
Total Unrealized Gain on Ferward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 515,503 028
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Curmency Gontracts held for Class Hedging
Purposas £41,980 1
Othar Asseds and Liabiities %.'1 58,01 ; i‘ﬂ
Mat Azsata Attributabls to Holders of Redesmabls Participating Units 177,756,724 100.00

#  Indicates a variable rate security, the interest rale shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 Seplember 2023, Maturity date
reprasants next call date.

™ Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represants next call date.

#  Becurty was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securiies Act of 1833 and may nol be resold subject to that rule
axcapt o qualtfied Institutional buyers,

*  Rapresants affiliated hodding.

Currency abbraviations:
AUD  Australian Dollar
BRL Brazl Real

CNY  Chinese Yuan

EUR Euro

GEP  Britigh Pound

JPY Japaresa Yen

MXN  Meaxdcan Peso
USD Uniied States Dollar
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GS8 Financlal Institutions Capiltal Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022
Heldings Coupon % of
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Nat
Currency  Description ] Data UBD  Assels
Bonds
Corporats Bonds
British Pound
1450000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid 1.8 180812031 1,280,808 070
1,350,000  Aviva PLCW 613 18112026 1,388,087 0.7
1,300,000 AXA SA=M 668  0BAOT2026 1,388,163 0.78
1,650,000  AXA SAM 563  18/0172034 1,501,583 0.84
750,000 Barclays PLC™ TS ZAN1025 730,813 0.41
300,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC 400 05082032 240,175 013
950,000  Intesa Sanpacic SpA S1%  10/0872030 460,447 0.28
2325000 Legal & General Group PLC® 538 27102025 2,388,135 134
2,500,000 MBG PLC™ 556  20/072035 2,100,543 14T
500,000 MAG PLC™ 825 20102048 418,783 0.23
800,000 MatWest Group PLC= 21 2E/0R2028 783, TH 044
2,100,000 Prudential PLC 613 191202001 2,087,868 147
1,100,000 RL Finance Bonds Mo. 4 PLC™ 488  OT/O42039 818,887 0.48
380,000 RSA Insurance Group LTD*™ 513 10M0M2025 363,078 0.20
550,000 Virgin Money UK PLCH 513 11092025 548108 0.30
16,487,708 2.2
Euro
2,700,000 Ageas SAW 1,88 2410572031 1,883,704 1.06
1,300,000  Allianz SE™ 310 08072027 1,168,474 0.65
3200000 Assicurazioni Generall Spab E50  2TMof2027 3,008,202 1.68
2,800,000 Banco Bibao Vizcaya Argentaria SA 3560 10022027 2,674,758 1.50
1,700,000 Baneco de Sabadell SA 563  08/0s2026 1,810,722 0.90
525,000 Bank of Irstand Group PLC™ 138 11/0502028 421,084 0.24
700,000 Bayerische Landesbank™ 1.00  23/08/2028 544,083 0.3
500,000 BPCEsaAwm 175  D2M02/2029 385,032 022
1,900,000 CNP Assurances®™ 450  10/08/2027 1,812,575 1.01
B00,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 583 19/02/2028 560,327 0.3
700,000 Deutsche Bank AG 450  18/062026 655,530 037
800,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 400 2400372027 866,280 037
650,000 ELM BY for Helvetia Schweizedsche 338 2000002027 560,278 o
Verelcharungegesallschalt AGW
1,350,000 Halvetia Europes SAM 275  30/06/2031 1,004,815 0.56
200,000  ING Groap NV= 100 131172025 168,427 0.08
100,000  ING Groap N 1.00  16/0B202T 2T 0.04
2,050,000 Intssa Sanpacko SpA 283 14102030 1,516,300 0.85
1,400,000 La Mondiale SAM 213 23062031 1,018,060 0.57
B00,000 Landesbank Baden-Wuerttemberng 220 08052028 610,668 0.34
2,550,000 NN Group NV 463 130172028 2,273,278 1.ar
1,000,000  MNykrodil Roalkredit AS 088  28/0472026 818,719 046
400,000 Raifsisen Bank Intemeational AGH 288 18082027 37610 017
1,400,000 Soclets Ganerale SA™ 143 30/06R2026 1,133,006 063
2,025,000 Standard Chartensd PLC® 120 23082026 1,635,088 o
26,514,074 14.81
United States Dollar
4,568,000 ABNAMRO Bank Nv# 475 20072025 4,387,885 245
1,700,000  AerCap Holdings NV™ 568  10/M0f2024 1.518,380 0.85
1,000,000  Arch Capital Finance LLC 503 1SM22048 860,583 D48
1,200,000  Argentum Nethadands BY for Zurich Insurance 543 01062028 1,061,127 0.58
Co. Lid=
1,700,000  Austradia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid™ 4,40 190082026 1,611,800 0.90
2,600,000 Banco Santander SA 518  18/11f2025 2,518,263 1.41
B00,000 Banco Santander SA 276  0aM22030 425,578 0.24
1,700,000  Bank of America Comp™® 650 231072024 1,671,130 0.93
2,500,000 Bank of Amarica Corpid® B.10  17/03/2025 2,396 481 1.34
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GS8 Financlal Institutions Capltal Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022

Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Net

Currency  Description % Date USD  Asmets

Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds {continued)
United States Dollar (continued)

5,425,000 Bank of Amarica Compit ™ 630  10/03/2028 5,371,801 3.00
650,000 Bank of Amarica Compi A8T  05M03/2028 586,445 0.33
100,000 Bank of Armarica Comp 8.1 2000172037 96,718 0.05

2,550,000 Bank of Montraal 3.B0 18M 212027 2,225,260 1.24

2,300,000 Barclays PLC 520 12052028 2,179,524 1.22

1,100,000 Barciays PLC 484  09/052028 973,907 0.54

3,100,000 BNP Paripas SAH 438  12/05/2028 2,930,883 1.84.

2,400,000 BNP Parlcas SAR 463  13/03/2027 2,217,876 1.24

1,000,000 BNP Paripas SA#E 4.38 01/0372028 BE4,230 0.48

1,325,000 BPCE SAm 312 191072001 841,004 0.53
850,000 Charlas Schwab Compid ™ 538 01/062025 27,818 0.52

1,450,000 Charias Schwab Corpi® 400  01/DB2028 1,185.470 06T

3,325,000 Citigroup Ingh® 4,70 30/0172025 2,672,168 148
850,000 Ciigroup Ingh® 400 10M2/2025 717,222 0.40

1,500,000 Citigroup Inghh® 388 18022028 1,243,088 0.60

1,650,000 Citigroup Inc™ 408  23/04/2028 1,484,203 0.84

1,725,000 Citigroup Inc 475  18/052048 1,388,371 0.76

3,300,000 Ciovere PLC for Zurich Insurance Co, Lid® 563  24/06/2026 3,062,124 171

2,050,000 CoBank ACBW R B.25 011072026 2,008,512 1.42

4,300,000 Cooparatieve Rabobank LA 375 210772028 3,971,443 222

1,225,000 Cradit Agrcale SA 326  14/01/2030 870,985 0.54

3,500,000 Credi Sulsss Group AGH 428  08/0Y172028 2,865,383 167

1,650,000 Deutsche Bank AG™ 373 141002030 1,124,718 0.63

1,500,000 Fukoku Mutiial Life Insufance Co & B.50 194082023 1487418 0.84

2,200,000  Fukoku Mutual Life Insurance o ® 500 28072025 211,373 118

B,575,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 425  1BM0B2025 6,254,348 3.49

7,050,000 HSBC Holdings PLC 438 231172028 6,578,368 3.88
525,000 HSBC Holdings PLCW 540  11/08/2032 484,767 0.28

1,160,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co W™ 628  30M01/2023 1,154,779 085

2875000 JPMorgan Chase & Co ™ 432  26/04/2027 2,788,278 1.56
225000 JPMorgan Chasa & Co.W 4.20 230712028 204,870 01

2,400,000 b 500  15/09/2026 2,136,685 118

2275000 Uoyds Banking Group PLC 458 101272025 2,188,540 1.22

8,150,000  Maii Yasuda Lifs Insurance Co e 520  20/10/2025 7,801,827 4.41

1,800,000 Matlife Capital Trust W= T.88  15M272037 1,828,184 1.08

2,300,000 Matlife Inc B.40 18122038 2,256,561 1.28

1,600,000 NatWest Group PLC™ 303 28082030 1,278,671 o

3,400,000 Mippon LHe insurance Co e 510 18102024 3,322,928 1.86
775,000 PNC Financlal Sanices Group Ina/Tha= = 620 15082027 T34,610 0.4

1,110,000 PHNC Financlal Sarvices Group Ine/The =& 600 15052027 1,087,320 0.58

5,875,000 Prudsntial Financlal inch 583  15/08/2023 5,776,608 3.23
875,000 Prudential PLC™! 2985 03082028 669,730 037

2,550,000 QBE Insurance Group Lid® 675  02M12/2024 2ATT B44 1.38
575,000 QBE Insurance Group Lid® 588  1TI0ER2026 531,528 0.30

1,800,000 Raghons Financial Comp 738 10122037 1,968,178 1140

2,800,000 Societe Generale SAX 425  19/08/2026 2,566,852 143

1,200,000 Stenderd Chartered PLC® 430 198022027 1,104,580 0.52
B50,000 Teachers insurance & Annuity Association of 42T 15052047 BAT, 231 038

America®

2A75,000  Truist Financial Comptl® 513 1sM2f2027 2,048,858 142

1,600,000  UniCredit SpA® 463 120472027 1,467,888 0.82

1,280,000  UniCredit Spaps 588  10/08/2027 1,068,327 0.58
650,000 UniCredit Spads 546  30/08/2030 483,330 0.27
885,000 US Bancompit® 370 15012027 7272 0.41

1435000 USE Capital D{w as53  aiMo2022 1,087,038 081

The sccompamying nobes form en inbegral part of the Snancel stelsments. iz

210/330



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS8 Financlal Institutions Capltal Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022
Holdings Coupon % of
In Local Rate Maturity Fair Valus Net
Currency  Descriplion % Date USD  Asuels
Bonds (continuad)
Corporste Bonds {continued)
United States Dollar (continued)
1,760,000 Veoya Financial Ine 470  23/01/2028 1,410,354 073
802,000 ‘Wells Fargo & Co. 7.85  15/11/2029 879,676 045
3,600,000 ‘Westpac Banking Corp™ 432 231172028 3,287,085 1.84
130,618,808 T2.87
Total Bonds 173,620,778 #6.80
% of
Fair Value Neat
_ Holdings Description USD  Asssts
Preferred Stock
United States Dollar
B1458 Delphl Financlal Group inc 1,336,668 0.75
Total Preferred Stock 2 1,336,868 0.75
% of
Holdings/! Falr Valus Net
Units  Description UsD  Assets
Investmant Fund*
United States Dollar
22339891 Goldman Sachs PLC - GS US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 2,233,881 1.25
Total Investment Fund 125
Forward Forsign Curmency Contracts held for Portfollo Hedging Purposas
Unreallzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount ‘Galn Nat
18M 202022 GBP 1,161,558 usp 1,256,203 Deutsche Bank AG 41,781 002
Hvzo0zz usb 276,836 EUR 271,541 Westpac Banking Corp 10,664 0.01
11102022 usbh 1,128,701 EUR 1,104,608 BNP Paribas 5A 48,058 0,03
ooz ush 28,108,670 EUR 28,605,725 UBS AG 1.071,758 0.80
18M 252022 usp 18,434,219 GBP 18,857 285 Citibank NA 485245 0.27
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposas 1,855,535 0.93
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Loss Mat
___Date  Currency Bought _ Currency 2old Counlerparty USD _ Assets
11r1w2022 EUR 705475 uso 712,066 HSBC Bank PLG (20.618) {0.01)
Mooz EUR BTS.T54 usD 851,482 JPMorgan Chaze & Co. {3.152) {0.00)
181212022 GBP 601,328 uso 678,312 BNP Paribas SA {6,355) {0.01)
Tatal Unreallzsd Loss on Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Partfollo Hadging
Purposes _(30,128) {0.02}
Forward Foralgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purpeses
Unreallzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount Galn Nat
041072022 ush 38,987 BRL 210,667 BNP Paribas SA 1,061 0.00
DaMos2022 usD 62,442 BRL 320,742 Standard Chartared Bank 1,478 0.00
041 0/2022 usD 260,650 BRL 1,357,230 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 8,722 0.00
DaM0/2022 UsD 287,687 BRL 1,497,056 Barclays Bank PLC 10,018 0.01
04102022 uso 366,491 BRL 1,923,086 State Strest Bank & Trust Co. 10,848 0.0
Darorn22 uso 0,997,420 BRL 53.406,215 Deutsche Bank AG 123,562 0.07
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GS8 Financlal Institutions Capltal Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investmeants
As at 30 September 2022
Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continuad)
Maturity Amount Amount Galn Nat

_ Date  Currency  Bought Currency  SoldCounterpetty =~~~ | USD  Assets
D4 02022 usD 10,019,828 BRL 53,406 215 Citibank NA 148,070 0.08
0502022 usD 46,121 AUD 65,000 Bank of America NA 4,320 0.00
osH0/a022 usb 74,838 AUD 108,188 HSBC Bank PLC 52T 0.00
0502022 usD 75,560 AUD 108,881 Royal Bank of Canada 4912 0.00
oaH 02022 usp 248,281 AUD 384,000 Standard Chartered Bank 1,366 0.00
051072022 usD 267,433 AUD 403,619 Deutsche Bank AG T.8524 0.01
0502022 usp 418,123 AUD 600,872 Morgan Stanley & Co. 26,003 0.0z
05102022 usb 465,758 AUD 880,288 Westpac Banking Corp 28,358 0.02
05102022 ush 482417 AUD 748,513 Citibank MA 2,442 0.00
Australia and New Zealand
DEMOf2022 ush 1,025,439 AUD 1,446,727 Banking Group Lid 95,258 0.05
oaMo/2022 usp 12,026,258 AUD 18,315,428 UBS AG 260,248 014
DEH 02022 usD 13,687,831 AUD 20,738,701 JPMorgan Chasa & Co. 353,121 018
081072022 usb 58,968 JPY 8,033,000 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 3,459 0.00
oaMar022 uso 63,052 JPY 8,464 842 HSBC Bank PLG 4,581 .00
DE/10/2022 usD 167,960 JPY 23,227,638 BNF Paribas SA 7479 0.01
DEM0M2022 uso 186,188 JPY 25,343,442 Deutsche Bank AG 11,066 0.0
DEM0/2022 usD 640,873 JPY 80,911,822 Citibank NA 12,678 0.01
08102022 ush 1,378,328 JPY 199,171,000 JPMongan Chase & Co. 2,065 0.00
DEHO/2022 uso 2,295,304 JPY 314,728,527 Morgan Stanley & Co. 120,632 0.07
112022 ush 23,804 EUR 23,357 Morgan Stanley & Co, 912 0.00
Moz uso 67,607 EUR 68,041 Bank of Amarica NA 819 0.00
1102022 ushD a7 848 EUR 86,045 Royal Bank of Canada 37z .00
arzoz2 usp 99,130 EUR 98,683 Citibank MA 2,213 0.00
112022 ushD 120,026 EUR 116,553 Barclays Bank PLC 5,780 .00
w022 ush 162,487 EUR 163,861 JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1,885 0.00
06N 272022 usD 64,038 CNY 447 616 UBS AG 1717 0.00
0811252022 uso 322,158 CNY 2,758,348 HSEC Bank PLC 4,489 0.00
DEM 272022 ush BeT, 737 CHNY 6,086,742 Bank of Amarica NA 14,360 0.0
DEM 22022 usD 1,030,489 CNY 7,182 258 JPMorgan Chasa & Co 23,011 0.01
DEM 22022 ush 1,458,833 CNY 10,147 485 Standard Chartared Bank 31,438 0.02
1421022 usD 54 558 MXN 1,108,305 HSBC Bank PLC 155 0.00
181272022 usD 37,254 GBP 32,152 JPMorgan Chasa & Co. 1,325 0.00
1812022 usp 111,885 GBF 99,196 BNP Paribas 3A 1,048 0.00
2211272022 UED 1,141,065 AUD 1,758,027 Citibank WA 8,078 0.0
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 1,347,050 0.75
Unreallzed % of
Maturity Amount Amount Loss Nat
__Date  Currency  Bought Currency  Sold Counterparty __USD  Assets
05M0/2022 AUD 378,000 usD 253,872 Royal Bank of Canada (12,221} {0.01}
OsMof2022 AUD 2,232,243 uso 1.470,847 Citibank MA (35.713) {0.02)
Australia and New Zealand
0sM0/2022 AUD 20,500,724 ush 13,960,378 Banking Group Lid {T79,320) {0.44)
05H 02022 ALD 20,500,724 usoD 13,960,337 Wastpac Banking Comp {779,279) {0.44)
221272022 ALD 18,315,428 usD 12,046,570 JPMorgan Chase & Co. {233,340) {0.14)
2ZN2022 AUD 18,315,428 usb 12,041,487 UBS AG {248,267) {0.14)
O 05022 BRL 58,085,101 usD 10,884,808 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC {499.470) {0.28)
D40/2022 BRL 56,065,101 ush 10,800,078 Royal Bank of Canada {534,641) {0.30)
03M1/2022 BRL 53,408,215 usD 0,851,778 Cltibank MA {152,203) {0.09)
03112022 BRL 53,406,215 usp $,829,113 Deutsche Bank AG {129,538) {0.07)
DEM 272022 CNY 43,071,831 uso 1,386,335 HSBC Bank PLC {201,047) {0.11})
D8/M12/2022 CNY 43,871,831 usD 5,379,201 Barclays Bank PLC {183,813) {0.11)
Australia and Now Zealand
w2022 EUR 142 962 ush 148,109 Banking Group Lid {5.230) {0.00)
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GS8 Financlal Institutions Capltal Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investments

As at 30 September 2022

Forward Forsign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes (continuad)
Unrealized Y of
Maturity Amount Amount Loas Nat
112022 EUR 4,002,360 uUsD 4,108,154 JPMongan Chase & Co, {183,378) {0.10)
12022 EUR 4,002,360 ush 4,080,208 Morgan Stanley & Co. {176,424) {0.10)
1sM2r2022 GBP 8r.888 uso 101,344 HSBC Bank PLC {3.133) {0.00)
151272022 GBP 3,784,002 ush 4455425 JPMorgan Chasa & Co. {215,704) {0.12)
1sH2r2022 GBP 3,780,877 ush 4,482,688 Morgan Stanley & Co. {216,690) {0.12)
D8M0022 JPY 10,288,000 usD 74,875 Citibank NA {3.878) {0.00}
oaHo2022 JPY 16,820,434 ush 147,774 State Strest Bank & Trust Co. (10.753) {0.01)
oeHo2022 JPY 27,387 261 ust 204,088 HSBC Bank PLC (14,755) {0.01)
DaMn2022 JPY 30,288,050 ush 210,725 Roysl Bank of Canada {1,435) {0.00}
osH0f20z2 JPY 138,477,008 uso 1,037 272 JPMorgan Chase & Co. (80.401) {0.05)
06/1M0/2022 JPY  3,705,228,118 USD 27,544,294 Deutsche Bank AG (1,841,314) {1.08)
G022 JPY 3,732,184 833 st 27,675,144 Royel Bank of Scotiand PLC (1,847,626) {1.08)
142022 MXN 3,884,184 ust 188,725 JPMorgan Chase & Co. {50) {0.00)
1411272022 MXN 125,268,031 ush 8,225,818 Deutsche Bank AG B58) {0.04)
14i2r2022 MXN 125,268,031 ush 6,225,758 HSBC Bank PLC (77.000) {0.04)
112022 usD 143,081 EUR 147,000 Westpac Banking Comp {898) {0.00}
B 2r20z2 usb 385,450 ChNY 2,748,234 Barclays Bank PLC {1.262) {0.00)
1411252022 usb 242 458 MXN 4,940,755 JPMorgan Chasa & Co. {505) {0.00)
1sMariz2 usb 28,072 GBP 26,130 Morgan Stanley & Co, {127) {0.00)
15127022 usb 118,737 GBP 108,187 Standard Chartered Bank {3.252) {0.00)
18M 22022 ush 154,835 GBP 141,000 State Strest Bank & Trust Co. {2.725) {0.00})
1aM2r022 usD 2.7 GBP 262,538 Royal Bank of Canada {1.858) {0.00)

Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes (B,7T85,07T) 4.9}
% of
Fair Yalus Nat
Total Investments uso Aspots
Total Bands 173,620,778 96.98
Total Preferred Stock 1,336,668 075
Total Investment Fund 2,233,881 125

Tatal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Gurmency Confracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 1,655,535 083

Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purpesas {30,126} (0.02)

Total Unreallzed Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Coniracts held for Class Hedging
Purposas 1,347,050 0.75
Tatal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Confracts held for Class Hedging

Purposes {8,785, {4%2
Othar Asssts and Liabilities 7,626,158 4.26
Met Assets Attributabla to Holders of Redesmable Participating Units 179,004,977 100.00

W Indicates a varable rte security, the interest rale shown reflacts the rate in effect ot 30 Seplember 2022, Maturity date

reprasants next call date.
™ Indicates a perpetual bond. Maturity date represents next call date.

¥ Becurty was purchased pursuant io Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1833 and may nol be resold subject to that rule

axcapt to qualfed Institutional buyars.
*  Represents affliated hodding.

The sccompamying nobes lorm en infegrel part of the nancel stelements.
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GS8 Financlal Institutions Capital Securitles FX Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2022

The sccompamying nobes lorm an inbegrel part of the nancdel selements. 16
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2024

265,559,898.45

39,183,363,016

56,600,990.79

8,351,476,191

17,616,760.32

2,599,352,985

6,512,353.78

960,897,800

81,825,760.45

12,073,390,954

38,279,721.63

3,719,257,754

6,229,349,

037

7,650,298.57

1,223,818,262

7,178,146.56

1,344,682,195

17,632,383.61

2,601,658,202

9,776,574.718
916,319.269
10,473,516.373
5,603,614.000
957,254.293
1,175,595.606
1,031,805.258
2,059,980.738
11 1.80 266
7.11 1,049
7.81 1,152
6.83 664
6,508
6.51 1,041
6.96 1,304
8.56 1,263
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2024

187,117,965.90
5,051,655

37.04
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3,208,327,351.51
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131

23 103

2024 31
147.55
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UFJ S.A.

2022 12 31

2022 2021

32.1,32.3 3,825,986,159 564,524,258  7,093,833,508 1,046,695,134

3,16,32.1,32.3 4,284,596,331 632,192,189  3,730,155,270 550,384,410

2,229,417,660 328,950,576  1,997,606,438 294,746,830

2,055,178,671 303,241,613  1,732,548,832 255,637,580

32.1,32.3 41,095,998 6,063,715 3,605,721 532,024
4,32.1,32.3 2,646 390 2,819 416
5 2,550,486 376,324 3,862,788 569,954

6 534 79 227 33

7,16 56,886,270 8,393,569 37,679,055 5,559,545

8 8,211,118,424  1,211,550,523 10,869,139,388 1,603,741,517
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UFJ S.A.
2022 12 31

2022 2021
16,32.1  2,665,200,741 393,250,369  3,115,164,719 459,642,554
2,665,200,741 393,250,369  3,115,164,719 459,642,554
0 0 0 0
9,16,32.1  4,852,402,519 715,971,992  7,206,246,667  1,063,281,696
4,852,402,519 715,971,992  7,206,246,667  1,063,281,696
0 0 0 0
10 2,511,756 370,610 889,765 131,285
11,16 127,795,347 18,856,203 51,353,342 7,577,186
10,289,047 1,518,149 5,547,897 818,592
12 8,258,300 1,218,512 3,308,750 488,206
13 2,030,747 299,637 2,239,146 330,386
14 187,117,966 27,609,256 187,117,966 27,609,256
15 302,480,181 44,630,951 287,051,462 42,354,443
15 325,518 48,030 69,819 10,302
62,995,349 9,294,964 15,697,750 2,316,203
17 8,211,118,424  1,211,550,523 10,869,139,388  1,603,741,517
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UFJ S.A.
2022 12 31
2022 2021
18,32.1 75,775 11,181 545,003 80,415
75,775 11,181 545,003 80,415
21 44,808,157,318 6,611,443,612 43,689,649,279  6,446,407,751
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UFJ S.A.
2022 12 31

2022 2021
133,835,051 19,747,362 53,506,253 7,894,848
1,609,626 237,500 10,173,725 1,501,133
73,318,828 10,818,193 34,108,535 5,032,714
(85,089,296)  (12,554,926)  (38,412,804) (5.667,809)
(19,419,339)  (2,865,323)  (38,153,213) (5,629,507)
(1,835,161) (270,778) (131,483) (19,400)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
22 134,826,564 19,893,660 154,145,261 22,744,133
(44,141,518)  (6,513,081)  (81,932,662)  (12,089,164)
5,972,209 881,199 5,537,488 817,056
23 8,565,956 1,263,907 5,473,576 807,626
(63,758,784)  (9,407,609)  (72,749,111)  (10,734,131)
25,26 (22,559,016)  (3,328,583)  (27,324,178) (4,031,682)
(17,925,916)  (2,644,969)  (19,840,859) (2,927,519)
(2,247,688) (331,646) (2.,624,675) (387,271)
(1,360,468) (200,737) (1,486,802) (219,378)
27,31 (41,199,768)  (6,079,026)  (45,424,934) (6,702,449)
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(1,454,125) (214,556) (1,527,483) (225, 380)

24 (2,730,496) (402, 885) (1,414,703) (208,739)

12,28.1  (21,048,460) (3.105,700) (5.089,413) (750,943)
64,977,102 9,587,371 17,536,401 2,587,496

28.2 (1,981,753) (292,408) (1,838,651) (271,293)
62,995,349 9,294,964 15,697,751 2,316,203
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UFJ S.A.

2022 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.
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2.3.

2022
2021

2.4.

2.5.
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2.6.

1997 12 16
1.25
2022 12 31 2021

2.7.

2.5

2.8.

10

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.
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2022 2021

2,947,074,206 2,722,598,923
1,337,522,125 1,007,556,347
4,284,596,331 3,730,155,270

2,646 2021 2,819

3,500,201 78,308 0 -215,300 3,363,209 3,075,537 287,671

980,932 39,617 0 -60,338 960,211 822,705 137,506

2,519,269 38,691 0 -154,962 2,402,998 2,252,833 150,165

23,250,252 343,565 -49,071 -1,310,475 22,234,272 19,971,456 2,262,815

21,304,813 343,565  -49,071 -1,310,475 20,288,832 18,026,017 2,262,815

1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

26,750,453 421,873 -49,071 -1,525,775 25,597,481 23,046,993 2,550,486
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10

2022 12 31
8,056,485,201

2022 2021
534 227
534 227

2022 2021
16,263,642 1,809,613
14,158,477 3,228,665
656,139 703,562
4,377,532 1,282,640
6,922,186 17,078,721
11,432,600 6,064,153
1,576,343 758,601
195,524 404,820
0 521,373
834,146 710,430
0 4,187,017
469,681 929,460
56,886,270 37,679,055

5,749,717,292

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
2022 2021
528,787 622,608
1,982,969 267,157
2,511,756 889,765

229/330
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11
2022 2021
9,571,741 14,627,561
10,319,486 13,086,289
13,423,755 31,247
0 0
29,171 2,335,652
- 87,606,762 20,170,200
74,489 581,019
* 6,769,943 521,374
127,795,347 51,353,342
*) 2022 12 31
12
2018 2016
21 L.G.-A60
2022 12 31
13
2022 2021
2,030,747 2,239,147
2,030,747 2,239,147
14
2022 12 31 5,002,575
49,080 187,117,966
15
2022 11,858,026 275,193,436 69,819
2021 12 31 0 0 15,697,750
0 0 (13,331)
2022 0 12,265,675 (12,265,675)
2016 0 (4,276,351) 4,276,351
0 6,700,000 (6,700,000)
739,395 0 (739, 395)
2022 12 31 12,597,421 289,882,760 325,518

10
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16

2022 12 31 53,731,675 2021 45,742,351
2022 25 12,265,675 2022
2016 4,276,351
2022 12 31
2022
2018 8,700,000
2019 9,981,000
2020 10,911,000
2021 11,874,000
2022 12,265,675
2022 12 31 53,731,675
2022 12 31
2022 2021
3,349,527,021 2,000,338,586
15,563,726 16,028,664
3,365,090, 747 2,016,367,250
2022 2021
2,491,655,095 2,952,250,135
475,836,557 840,148,829
6,590,039 9,626,650
2,974,081,691 3,802,025,614
2013 26
575 2013
2022 12 31 3,489,714,401

231/330
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145,592,912 134,630,654
3,489,714,401 1,944,687,198

17
2022 12 31 5,614,636,504 2021
8,054,585,535
18
2022 2021
75,775 545,003
19
2022 2021
1,698,764 2,796,181
20
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
21
22
2022 2021
27,477,944 26,016,529
86,642,608 117,947,111
18,149,234 7,630,429
1,059,205 1,134,939

1,497,573 1,416,253
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134,826,564 154,145,261
1992 17 69 (2)
23

2022 2021
365 0
4,308,298 1,115,225
1,335,997 534,448
* 2,404,067 3,820,715
513,673 0
3,556 3,188
8,565,956 5,473,576

™

11
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24

25

26

27

28

2022 2021
701,672 178,276
802,718 877,581
7,812 42,595
1,218,294 316,251
2,730,496 1,414,703
2022 2021
34 33
87 85
45 52
166 170

2022 2021
6,267,400 6,248,642
853,614 884,446
5,413,786 5,364,196

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2022 2021

637,273 1,364,350
1,132,763 1,135,290
5,280,881 4,913,868
6,895,172 6,153,665
1,687,297 1,739,510
5,739,620 7,969,490
3,940,850 3,509,929

15,057,271 17,958,719

525,935 561,452

122,970 12,374

179,736 106,287

41,199,768 45,424,934

234/330
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2020 12 31

100

8212

100

30

100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
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2022 2021
15,407,163 3,710,052
5,641,297 1,379,361
21,048,460 5,089,413
2022 2021
1,905,899 1,766,322
75,855 72,329
1,981,754 1,838,651
33 100-
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
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2022 12 31 4,115,522 (4,241,878
) 2021 3,245,118 3,941,196
2020
2022 2021
241,485 254,582
67,237 67,930
26,691 33,839
335,413 356,351

2022 2022 12 31 3402

236/330
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32
32.1.

2022 12 31

3,825,986,159 0 0 3,825,986,159
2,947,074,206  1,337,522,125 0 4,284,596,331
41,095,998 0 0 41,095,998

0 0 2,646 2,646

0 0 0 0
6,814,156,363  1,337,522,125 2,646  8,151,681,134
2,665,200,741 0 0 2,665,200,741
4,852,402,519 0 0 4,852,402,519
7,517,603,260 0 0 7,517,603,260
75,775 0 0 75,775

75,775 0 0 75,775

237/330



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021 12 31

7,093,833,508 0 0 0 7,093,833,508
2,722,598,923 1,007,556,347 0 0 3,730,155,270
3,605,721 0 0 0 3,605,721

0 0 0 2,819 2,819

0 0 0 0 0
9,820,038,152  1,007,556,347 0 2,819 10,827,597,318
3,115,164,719 0 0 0 3,115,164,719
7,206,246,667 0 0 0 7,206,246,667
10,321,411,386 0 0 0 10,321,411,386
545,003 0 0 0 545,003
545,003 0 0 0 545,003
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1,899,365,978 602,914 0 1,899,968,892 58,671,005

276,202,684 0 0 276,202,684 1,460,089

2,175,568,662 602,914 0 2,176,171,576 60,131,094

1,951,149,778 583,601 0 1,951,733,379 58,650,622

3,429,660,974 0 0 3,429,660,974 80,871,843

5,380,810,752 583,601 0 5,381,394,353 139,522,465
2022 12 31 2022 12 31
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3,881,995,296 589,236 0 0 3,882,584,532 33,989,292

1,385,898,582 0 0 0 1,385,898,582 28,426,708

5,267,893,878 589,236 0 0 5,268,483,114 62,416,000

3,915,453,725 591,608 0 0 3,916,045,333 33,927,979

6,118,018,224 0 0 0 6,118,018,224 50,321,336

10,033,471,949 591,608 0 0 10,034,063,557 84,249,315
2021 12 31 2021 12 31
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32.3.

2022 12 31

2022

3,825,986,159
89,447,866
3,825,986,159

4,284,596,331
276,865,118
660,289,269
2,933,839,603
374,268,606

2021

7,093,833,508
97,631,550
7,093,833,508

3,730,155,270
940,703,432
829,542,452
1,825,388,304
29,926,203

39,333,735 104,594,879
41,095,998 3,605,721
26,460,119 91,423
9,368,347 1,357,565
5,267,532 2,156,733
0 0

2,646 2,819
2,646 2,819

534 227

534 227

8,151,681,668

10,827,597,545
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32.4.
2022 12 31
2022 2022
46,212,155 253,378
143,248,397 2,129,579
210,566,686 3,156,843
1,499,941,654 53,131,205
276,202,684 1,460,089
2,176,171,576 60,131,094
2021 12 31
2021 2021
280,117,356 1,814,411
2,575,793,556 24,076,449
395,811,895 2,490,877
630,861,725 5,607,555
1,385,898,582 28,426,708
5,268,483,114 62,416,000

33
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2022

{in LU=D)
ASSETS

Motes 2022 2024
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks 321,323 3825986159 T.053.833.508
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3,16, 321, 323, 4.284.596.321 3. 730155270
a) repayable on demand 2,220,417 660 1.997 606,435
b} other loans and advances 21055.178.6T 1.732548 832
Loans and advances o customers 321, 323 41.095.9%98 3.805.T21
Shares and cther variable-yield securities 4,321, 32.3. 2.646 2818
Fixed Assets 5 2.550.486 3862788
Other assets -] 534 227
Prepayments and accrued income T.16 56.886.2T0 AT.ET9.055
TOTAL ASSETS a8 8.211.118.424 10.865,135.288

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

L1z
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBZURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2022
{in USD)
= contmued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2022 2024
Amounts owed to credit institutions 16, 321, 2,66%5,200,741 3.115.164.T19
a) repayable on demand 2.665.200.741 3115164718
b} with agreed maturity dates 0 L1]
Amounts owed 1o customers 8,18, 321, 4,852,402,519 7.206.246 667
a) repayable on demand 4 852 402515 7206 248 667
b) with agreed maturity dates. o o
Cther liabilities 10 2.511.756 BB9.765
Accruals and deferred income 11,186 127.795.347 51.353.342
Frovisions 10.289.047 5.547 897
a) provisions for tacation 12 8.255.300 3.308.750
b) other provisions 13 2.030.747 2. 238148
Subscribed capital 14 187 117,968 187.117.966
Reserves 15 302.480.181 287.051.482
Result brought forward 15 325.518 63819
Profit for the financial year 62,995,349 15.697.750
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17 T B211.118424 10.869.133.388

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-13.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2022

{in USD)
Motes 2022 20
Cantingent liabilities 18, 32.1. T5.775 545.003
af which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 2775 545.003
Fiduclary operations 21 44 B08.157.318 43.689.649.2T9

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-14.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2022
{in LS
Motes 2022 2021
Interest receivable and similar income 133.835.051 53.506.253
af which:
- Megative interast received on amounts owed 1,600 626 10173725
to credit institutions and to customers
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 73315828 24108535
Interest payable and similar charges (85.089.296) (38.412.804)
af which:
- Megative interest paid on loans and advances (19.419.339) (/53213
and on balances with credit institutions
- Interest Loss fram foreign currency swap (1835 161) (131.483)
Imcome from securities 0 0
Income from shares and ather variable yield securities i] 0
Commission receivable x2 134.826.564 154.145.261
Commission payable (44.141.518) (81.932.662)
Met profit on financial operations 5.972.209 5.537.488
Other operating income 23 B.565.956 5473576
General administrative expenses (63.758.784) (72.749.111)
a) staff costs 25, 26 (22 558.016) (27.324.178)
of which:
wages and salaries (17.925.918) (19,840, 859)
social security costs (2247 .6588) (2524.675)
of which:
- social securly costs relating to pensions (1.350.468) {1.485.802)
b) other administrative expenses 27T, M (41.199.768) (45.424.934)
Value adjustments in respect of tanglble [1.454.125) {1.527483)
and intangible assets
Other aperating charges 24 (2.730.496) (1.414.703)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 12, 281 (21,048 460) (5.089.413)
Profit on ardinany activities after tax B4.977.102 17.536.404
Other taxes not shawn under the preceding items 28.2 (1.981.753) (1.838.551)
Praofit for the financial year 62.935.343 15.697.751

The accompanying notes form an mtegral part of the annual accounts.

-16.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022

HOTE 1 - GEMERAL

1.1

Corporate matters

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5 4. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in Luxembourg
on April 11, 1974 as a socidld anomyme.,

Om April 1, 1885, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Lid., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd_, and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luzembourg) S.A

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubshi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Holdings, Inc. (UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokye-Mitsubsshi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Livted to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its
nama 1o Bank ol Tokya-Mitsubishi UFJ [Luxembourg) S A,

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capfalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi LIFJ Finangial Group (MUFG), Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi LIFJ
{Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ) Global Custody S5 4., has issued 48,080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1,817 968,52 The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

USD 37.117.965,52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 52,25% of the capetal, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 62,729 and Bank of Tekyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 28,53%

Om August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UF) Global Custedy S.A. has established an external branch located at
Ormande House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Irelard. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1803, under the number 807648,

.18.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

Cn May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UF.J Global Custody 5. A, has changed its name o MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR

SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (MIEL).

On May 31, 2017, Masubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Masubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5.4

The members of the Board of Directors are Senior Executives of Migsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation G roup
and Independent Directors, The business palicy and valuation principles, unbess prescnbed by the legal requirements
existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Directors in accordance with those appled in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Nature of business

The abject of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, a5 well as for the account of third parties aither within or
outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial cperations, as well as all other operations,
whether industrial or commercial o in real estate, which directly or indirectly ralate to the main object described above

Mare specifically, the Bank concentrates its activiies on investmant management senvices,

A significant volume of the Bank's transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi UF.J)
Financial Group.

Annual aecoynts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's

accounting year coincides with the calendar year,
The Bank's Board of Directors has made an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concarn and is
satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future, Furthermore, the Board of

Directors is not aware of any material uncertaintes that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank’s ability to continue

as a going concem. Therefore, the annual accounts continue 1o be prepared on the going concem basis.

S 18-
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21,

22

23

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accordance with the laws and regulations
in farce in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.

In cbsemving these, the follewing significant accounting policies are applied.

Th in il i in I

Assets and labilites are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concerned become cleared funds, that is,
on their date of effective transfes.

The Bank maintains a multi-currency accounting system which records all fransactions in the currency or currencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the confract is concluded.

Assets and [@bilibes are converted into USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Baoth
realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resultmyg from itemes specifically covered by a forwarnd foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expensaes in foreign currencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsetiled forward transactions are translated into WSD at the foraard rate prevailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining matunbies,

Results on unsettied forsard transactions linked 1o spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized
at year end.

Ei ial in riv it

The Bank's commiiments deriving from the derivatives finansial instruments such as interest rate swaps, foreard rate
agreements, financial futures and opbions are recorded on the transaction date ameng the off balance sheet items.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals
recorded for the year 2022 (2021: USD nil).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrumeant clearly covers an asset or a liability and economic

unity is established or whene a financial instrurnent & hedged by a reverse transaction o that no cpen position exists.

It ks the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debis. as deemed
appropriate by the Board of Directors.

‘alue adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

relate,

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk exposures, as
defined in the legislation governing prudential supervesion of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are lkely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

ACCoUNtS.

Pursuant to the Instructions ssued by the Direcleur des Contributions on December 16, 1997, this provisian should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2022 (2021 USD 0).

S
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INWVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- cantinued -
Transferable securities
Transferable securifies are recorded initially at their purchase price. The average cost method is used for initial

recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or ansing from a diminution of value, ane deducted

from the account balance.

Tangible and intangibl

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fired assets with
lirnited useful econemic lives is reduced by value adjustments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systermatically over their useful economic lives as follows:

+ Hardware equipment: 4 years,

«  Software: 4 years and 5 years;

s (ther intangible assets: 5 years,

« Other tangible assets; 10 years;
*»  Goodwall: 5 years.

Iaxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals bass m the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for taxation
cormesponds to the difference between the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advance payments for the
financial years for which no final tax assessment natices have been receved yet

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expenditune incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent inandial year,

Agcruals and deferred incorme

This liabikty item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

-22-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debis the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are ether ikely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncerain as to their amount of as to the date
on which they will arise.

The Bank's main sireams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank earns fee and
cormmission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the period that the
SENICES ane proveded,

MOTE 2 - LOANS AND ADVAMNCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit insttutions other than those repayable on demand, presented at their nominal valuwe
may be analysed according to their remaining maturity as follows:

2022 2021

usoD uso

Mot more than three months 2.847.074 206 2722508023
Mare than three months but less than one year 1.337.522125 1.007 558.347
4 284 596,331 3730155270

NOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER YVARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transfarable secunties shown under the item “Shares and other vanable yield securities” consist entirely of unlsted
securities for IS0 2646 (2021: USD 2.819).

-23-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

NOTE & - MOVEMEMNTS IN FIXED ASSETS

The following movements have occummed in the Bank's fixed assets in the course of the financial year:

FIXED ASSETS:
Gross value at Additions Disposals Exchange Gress value at Cumulative Net value at
the beginning difference the end of the value the end of
of the financial financial year adjustments the financial
year year
uso uso UsD uso usD usD UsD
1. Tangible assets 3.500.201 78.308 o -215.300 3.363.209 3.075.537 2876
a) Hardwarne 980,932 38617 o] 60338 250,211 822705 137.506
B} Other foctures and fittings,
fiat furniture, equipment and 2519260 3BEM o =154, 962 2402 988 2252 833 150,165
vehicles
2. Intangible assets 23,250,252 343,565 =43.0T 1310475 22,234.272 19.971.456 2262815
a) Softears 21.304.813 343565 -45.071 -1.310.475 20,288 832 18.026.017 2.262.815
b) Goodwill acquired for
valuakble
Consideration 1.945.439 0 o o 1.945 439 1.845.439 a
Tatal Fixed Assets 26.750.452 421,873 -43.0M -1.526.775 25597481 23.046.993 2.550.486

Goodwll acquired for valuable consideration represants the value of the takecver of part of the client base of another institution.

.24 -
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTE 6 - OTHER ASSETS

.35
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2022 2021
USD usD
COther assels 534 227
534 227
NOTE 7 - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:
2022 202
USD UsD
Accrued interest income 16.263 842 1809613
Accrued Interest income on Swaps 14.158.477 3225665
Commission from the Management Company 656138 T03.562
Commission on fiduciary operations 4.377.532 1,282,640
Commission on global custady 6.922 188 17.078.721
Commissicn on investment funds 11.432 600 60684, 153
COther accrued income 1.578.343 758.601
Cther Commissions 185,524 404 520
Cther prepay ments o 521.373
Frepaid general expenses B34 146 710,430
Prepard income taxes o 41877
VAT recoverable 485 8581 B20.480
56,886 2T0 37.675.055
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTEB - FOREIGH CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2022, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,
rransiated into USD, is USD 5.740. 717,202 (2021: USD 8.056.4585 201).

NOTE S - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2022, there is no debts other than those repayable on demand owed to customers.
{as at December 31, 2021 debts other than repayable on demand amounted to LLSD 0}

HOTE 10 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other labilties may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021

uUsh UsD

Preferentsal creditors 528.787 S22808
Sundry creditors 1.882 968 287157
2511.758 BBO 785
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 11 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME

The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021
uso uso
Accrued commission 9.571.741 14.627.561
Accrued general expenses 10.319.488 13.085 289
Accrued interest expenses 13.423.755 31.247
Deferred income related to commission o a
Ciher deferred income 2N 2335652
Meutrakzation of foréign exchange results on postion coveared
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2) 67.606.762 20,170,200
Other accrued expenses T4 459 581.019
Cther suspense receipts (%) 6,750,643 521,374
127.795.347 51,353 342

{*) Other suspense receipts: Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the December 31, 2022 to
the retated beneficiary.

.97
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 12 - TAXATION - EXCHAMGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATIOMN

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in USD, currency in which its statutory capital is denominated.
In September 2018 the Tax Authorities authorized the Bank to use the USD tax functional currency in
accordance with the Circular L.G.-A no 60 dated June 21, 2016.

Consequently, the fiscal and commercial balance sheets are established in the same currency the LISD.
As at December 31, 2022, there is no deferred tax.

NOTE 13 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions are made of provision for staff remuneration

2022 2021

UsD UsD

Provision for staff reuneration 2030747 2 238147
2,030,747 2 X30.147

NOTE 14 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2022, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187,117 965 for
5.002.575 shares of Class A and 49 080 shares of Class B.

.28
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 15 - MOVEMEMTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
MESErve MEsErves forward
uso uspo uso

Balance at January 1, 2022 11.558.026 2T75.193.436 50.819
Profit for the year ended December 31, 2021 0 [1] 15887750
Appropration of profit

- Dividends paid to shareholders 1] o [13.331)
- Transfer to reserves for Net Worth Tax 2022 [1] 12,265 6875 (12285 675)
- Transfer from Reserve for Net Warth Tax

208 o (4.276.351) 4276351

- Allocation to Free resemve 1] B.700.000 ({6, 700.000)
- Allecation to Legal reserve 7:39.395 o {739.385)
Balance at Decermnber 31, 2022 12507 41 289.852.760 325.518

Under Luxembaurg law, the Bank must approgriate to a legal resene an amount equivalent 1o at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
folleweng vear, Distribution of the legal resere i restricted

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputabion of any tax credits. In arder to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent yvear an amount equal to five imes the net worth tax credit to a special
resarve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

As of December 31 2022, the special reserve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's other reserve for a tatal
amcunt of LISD 53,731 675 (2021: USD 45,742 351),

As reschved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 25, 2022, the Bank has allocated an amount of
USD 12265675 to special reserve for Met Warth Tax 2022 and reversed the available special reserve for Met

Worth Tax constituted in 2018 which amounted to LISD 4. 278,351,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Met Worth Taxes states as follows as at 31 December 2022,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contnued -
2022
Reserve for Met
Worth Tax
Years UsD
208 8,700,000
29 8.981.000
2020 10,811,000
2021 11.874.000
2022 12265675
Balance at December 31, 2022 53,731 875
NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES
As at December 31, 2022, the following balances with related parties are cutstanding:
ASSETS
2022 2021
UsD UsD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.345.527.021 2.000.338. 586
Prepayments and accrued income 15.563.726 16.028 684
3,265,000 747 2016367250
LIABILITIES
2022 2024
usD usD
Amounts ovwed to credit institutions 2491655005 2852250135
Amounts owed to customers 475 838 557 B40 148 829
Accruals and deferred income 6,590,039 9626650
2,974,081 601 3802025614
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

The above transactions with related parties were made at conditions comparable with non-related
counterparties.

At the request of the Bank, the C55F has granted a total exemption for the expasures towards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limits, in accordance with the Regulation
{EL) Mo ST5/2013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2022, the amaunt towards the group falling under this exemplion amounts to
USD 3.488.714.401 and can be analysed as follows:

2022 2021

usD usD

Loans and advances to credit institutions 3338184418 1.808.585.500
Prepayments and accrued income 7937073 1.470.954
Foreign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 145,582,912 134,630 654
3,489 714 401 1.944 657198

HOTE 1T - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2022, the aggregate amount of liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into
USD is USD 56146356 504 (2021: 8.054.585.535).

HOTE 18 - CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilites may be analysed as follows:

2022 2021
uso usp
Counter-guarantess mswed 78775 245.003

As at the year-end, there wera no related party balances,

..
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the

Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation af the

Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2022 2021
usD usp
Commitments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted on
buildings 1,658 Te4 2798181
e ————— )

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances

NOTE 20 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of forsard transactions are outstanding as at Decemier 31, 2022 and 2021:

lin [remn hange r

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outnights).

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

cavering the exieting posibions

NOTE 21 - INVESTMENT MAMNAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency senices provided by the Bank include:

- Custody and administration of transferable securities;
- Fiduciary representations;
- Agency functions;

- Partfolio management and advice.

.3,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -
HOTE 22 - COMMISSIONS RECENVABLE

2022 2021

UsD uso

Fees on Investment Funds 27477944 26016520
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers 85.642.608 117847111
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 18,149,234 7630420
Fees on Services to Management Company 1.059.205 1.134.939
Ciher fees and commissions 1,457 573 1.416.253
134,526,564 154.145 281

Commissions recevable consist of the follovang:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commisssons charged to Investment Funds for custody senvices,
cenftral administration, depositary and other services, The fees are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on Global custody from Institutonal customers consst of fees and commassions charged to institutional
customers for global custody services including securities trade management, settlement, conporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transacticns.

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
rransactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under management and the number of transactions.

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covening functional expenditures and fees for support

sefvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreament

Cther fees and commissions nclude varous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services
fees and fund arder desk services feas.

By application of Article 88(2) of the law of June 17, 1982, on the annual accounts of credit insttutions sources
of income have not been analysed by geographical region
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -
HOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2022 2021
UsD uso
Adjustment of Income taxes regarding previous years 255 a
Adjustment for COMMISSION previous years 4. 308 298 1115225

Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 1.335.997 534,445
Sub-Custodian refund (*) 2,404 067 3820715
Adjustment of VAT regarding previous years 513673 a
Cher operating income 3.556 3,188
8.565.956 5473576

{*) Sub-Cusiodian refund: Migration costs refund from Citibank relating to change of sub-custodian from Brown
Bother Harriman to Citibank. Refer to Mate 11.

NOTE 24 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

2022 2021
usD uspD

Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years TO01.672 178.276
Commission on previous years B802.718 B77.581
Interast on previous years 7812 42,505
(Others cperating losses 1.218.284 38251
2.730.496 1.414.703
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 25 - STAFF MUMBERS

The average number or persons employed dunng the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2022 2021

Humber Mumber

Senior management 34 33

Middle managemeant &7 a5
Employeas 45 52

ﬁ 170

NOTE 26 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emaluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managernial body of the
Bank by reason of ther responsibilities as follows:

2022 2021

uso usD

Senior management 5. 267400 6.240.642
OF which variable rémuneralion 853614 884,446

OFf which fix remuneration 5.413.788 5,364, 106

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General
Management were made.

As at December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management.
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HOTE 2T - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMSES

2022 2021

usD usD

Data charges G37.273 1.364,350
Maintenance 1132763 1.135.280
Membership fees 5,280,881 4913868
Professional fees 5885172 6.153.665
Rent and related expenses 1.687.297 1.738510
Sarvice contracts 5.738.520 7968 450
Service fee 3940850 3.500.029
System cost 15.057.27T1 17.858.719
Telecommunication expenses 525,035 561,452
Travellng, maoving, business trps 122.870 12374
Cther expenses 179,736 108287
41,159,788 45 4248534

NOTE 28 - TAX
28.1. ax on profit on ordinany activities

2022 2021

UsD UsD

Corporate Income Tax 15,407,163 3.710.052
Municipal Business Tax 5.641.287 1.379.361
21.048 480 5088413

266/330



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -
2B.2 her not sh 1 th i

2022 2021

usD usD

VAT 1,905,860 1.786 322

Cther taxes 75.855 72329
1.981.754 1858851

NOTE 22 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

As of December 31, 2020, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registerad office is in Tokyo.

The annuwal accounts of the Bank are ncluded in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registered address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chorme, Chiyeda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan.

The consaldated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi LFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Mamunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan

NOTE 30 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law rélated to the resalution, reorganisation and wanding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law’), transposing into
Luxembourgish lawthe directve 200 4SWEL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 201 4/48EL related to deposit guarantee and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015

.57
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MITSUBISHI UF) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

The deposit guarantee schemea ("Fonds de garantie des dépdls Luxembourg”™ (FGDL)) and the investor
compensaton system (" Systéme d indemnrisaton des invesizsews Luxembowg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000.
The Law alse provides that deposits resulting from specific transactiens or fulfiling a specific secial or other
purposa are covered for an amount above EUR 100000 for a pericd of 12 months.

Credit institubons contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resclution fund ("Fonds de
resclution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respectively to the FGDL

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
arficle 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGOL is set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 178(1) of the
Law, of thir relevant credit institutions and i to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributons.
This amount will be collected during the years 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions are to continue to contribute for 8 additional years in order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered depeosits as defined in article 180(1) of the Law.

Faor the year end December 31, 2022, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 4115522

(S0 4.241.878). ( 2021 EUR 32451187 USD 3.941.1968).
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- pontinued -

NOTE 31 - AUDIT FEES

Within the framework af the EL audit legislation and the mandatory audit firm rotation, the Bank has appointed

BDO Audit 5.4, starting from the fiscal year 2020,

The fees of the Auditar of the Bank are a2 follows (excluding VAT)

2022 2021

usD usD

Audit fees 241,485 54 582
Audit related fees B7.237 87 530
Tax fees 26.691 33.839
335413 358.351

The other audit related fees provided of the Auditor included the following Service:

- |SAE 3402 Report for the period fram January 1, 2022 to December 31, 2022,

The tax fees in relation to the financial year inciuded the following services

« Preparation of tax returns,
- Preparabion of VAT returns.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decermber 31, 2022. continued -

WOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

321, Erimary non-trading financial instruments
As at December 31, 2022, the analysis of primary non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolia) by class and residual maturty & the following:

£ 3 months =3 months =1 year > §years Total
£1 year £ 5 years
At carrying amount in USD UsD UsD UsD USD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 3825986158 0 i i 38250856 159
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2.84T 074206 1.337 522125 4] o 4. 284,506,331
Loans and advances to customers 41,095,068 0 0 0 41.095.903
Shares and other vanable yield securities 0 a i} 2646 2646
Other Assets o a Q o
Total Financial Assets 6.814,156.363 1.337 522128 [1] 2646 8.151.681.134
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts oweed 1o credit institutions 2865200741 Q Q o 2565, 200.741
Amounts owed to customers, 4 852 402 519 0 i i 4 B52 402 519
Total Financial Liabilities T.51T 603260 [1] [1] [1] T.517.603.260
Of-balance sheel ilems disclased as contingencias
Guarantees 75775 a u] i 75,775
Total Guarantees T5.775 a 1] 1] 75775
-40 -
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32.1.

Erimary non-trading financial instrurments

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2022 continued -

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING [LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
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As at December 31, 2027, the analysis of primary non-trading financial insiruments (the Bark has no trading portiobs) by class and residual maturdy is the following:

At carrying amount in USD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS

Instrument class

Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve)
Leans and advances to credit institutions
Loans and advances lo custormers
Shares and other vanable yield securities
Other Assets

Total Financial Assets

FIMANCIAL LIABILITIES

Instrument class

Amounts oved bo credit institutions
Amounts cwed to customers.

Total Financial Liabilities

Off-balance shee! items disclosed as contingencies

Guarantees

Total Guarantees

< 3 months >3 months
51 year

UsD UsD

7083 833,508 0
27225098923 1007 556347
380571 0

0 0

o 0
5.820.038.152 1.007 586,347
3115184719 0
7206 246 667 0
10,321 411388 [1]
545003 a
545,003 a
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> year
5 5 years
usD

|ﬂ| oCDoooo

> Syears Total
ush usD
i) T.083.833.508

4] 3730155270

o 360571
2618 2618
i) i)
28159 10.827.587.318
o 3115.184.719

o 7206, 248 857

[1] 10.324.411.386

i) 545003

1] 545 003
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2022 continued -

322 i nontrading fin instrurmen

As at December 31, 2022, the analysis of OTC denvative non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

£ 3 months > 3 months >1year > 5years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD uso UsD usD uso uso Uso
FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Foreards. 1,858,385 8978 B02.914 4] 4] 1850 968602 56.671.005
Swaps. 276 202 BB 0 1] 4] 276,202 684 1.4600088
Total 2.175.568.662 £02.914 o o ZATEATI5T6 60.131.034
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange transaclions
Foreards 1.8951.148.778 5836801 a o 1.851.733.379 5B 6500622
Swaps 3.420.660.974 o Q o 2420660974 80.871.843
Total 5.380.810.752 583.601 E E 5.381,394.353 139,522 465

These amaunts include OTC dervative non-trading financial nstruments with a trade date before December 31, 2022 and a value date after December 37, 2022

.42.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2022 continued -

As at Decernber 31, 2021, the analysis of OTC demvative non-trading financial instrurments (the Bank has no frading portfolio) by class and residual raturity is the following

£ 3 months = 3 menths > 1 year = 5 years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD UsD uso usD UsD usD usD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Farwards 3.881.995.296 580,236 0 0 3.882.584 532 33.989.292
Swaps 1.385.808.552 0 0 0 1.385. 896,582 26.426.708
Total 5.267.893.878 589,236 0 0 5.268.483.114 52.416.000
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Forswgn exchange ransachions
Fareards 3915453725 591,608 Q 0 3916045 333 33.927.979
Swaps B.118.018.224 o 0 0 6.118.018.224 £0.321.335
Total 10.033.471.545 591608 0 0 _10.034.063.557 84.249.315

These amounts include OTC derative nonstrading financial instruments with a trade date before December 31, 2021 and a value date after December 31, 2021

.43.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMEOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continued -

As at December 31, 2022 the Bank is exposed 1o the follcwang credit risk on primary non-trading financaal

instruments:

2022 2021
Carrying amount Carrying amount
inUsD In UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS

By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 3.825.986.159 T.053.833.508
Of which BCL mirimum reserve BO.44T7. 866 97631550
EU member couniries 3 B25986.159 F.003.833.508
Loans and advances to credit institutions 4.284.596.311 3. 730155270
EU member countries 276.885.118 940,703 432
Naorth & Cenlral America GO0 289 269 §29.542.452
Agia 2933839603 1.825.388.304
Eurgpe, non-EU member counltries 374 268606 29.926.203
Augtralia and New Zealand 30.333.735 104,594, 879
Loans and advances to customers 41,085,958 380572
EU mermber countries 26460119 91423
Morth & Central America 9.368.347 1,357 565
Asra 5.267.532 2156733
Eurgpe, non-EU member countries 0 0
Shares and other variable yield securities 2646 2818
EU menber countries 2646 2818
Other Assets 534 227
EU member countries 534 227
Total B.151.681.668 10.827.597 545
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MITSUBISHI UFJ) INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBEOURG) 5.A,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- continuad -
324, Inf ion Tt oM. ing fim Ii i

As at December 31, 2022, the Bank is exposed 1o the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2022 2022
Metional/payable Risk equivalent
amount amount
inUsD in UsSD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mamber couniries 46212 155 253378
Amevica 143 248 397 2128578
Asia 290 566,686 2.156.843
Europe, non-EU mamber counines 1.499.947.654 S53131.205
Swaps
Europe, non-EU member coundries 276,202 684 1.460.088
Total 2176.171.5T6 60.131.094

L 45.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

December 31, 2022
- continued -

As at December 31, 2021, the Bank is exposed to the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

FINAMCIAL ASSETS

By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards

EU mevnber counines

America

Asia

Europe, nom-EU member countnes

Swaps
EU member counires

Total

MOTE 33 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

2021

Netienallpayatile

Amount
inUsD

280917358
2,575,793 556
J85.811.885
630,881,725

1.385.808.582

5.268.483.114

2021
Risk equivalent
amount

inUsD

1.814.411
24.076 449
2490877
5607 555

28.425. 705

62.416,000

The Bank is not aware of any adjusting or non-adjusting event that would have cccurred bebween

December 31, 2022 and the date when the present annual accounts were authonised for issue,

MOTE 34 - Contingencies

As it may occur in the normal course of business, the Bank is cccasonally subpect to certain clawms. The outcome

of litigations is intrinsically uncertain. The likelirood of any material claim being found in favour of a claimant for the

litigation currently in process is viewsd as remote by the Management, accardingly, ne related provisions are made

in these annual accounts. Should a reliable evaluation of a past event be possible, the respective provision will be

ke,
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UFJ S.A.

2023 30

010 4,692,187,089.76 692,332,205

020

030 2,682,344,966.68 395,780,000

040 2,009,842,123.08 296,552,205

050 55,652,935.19 8,211,591

060 55,652,935.19 8,211,591

070

080

090

096

097

098

099

100

120

130

141 2,704.52 399

142 2,704.52 399

143

144

181 2,084,320,576.16 307,541,501

182

183 2,084,320,576.16 307,541,501

240

250

260

270 1,356,117.68 200,095

280 1,356,117.68 200,095

290

300 2,368,995.89 349,545

310

320 2,368,995.89 349,545

330

340

350

360 28,778,853.14 4,246,320

370

380 6,864,667,272.34 1,012,881,656
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UFJ S.A.

2023 30

010 50,108,762.49 7,393,548

020 50,108,762.49 7,393,548

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110 6,176,819,707.18 911,389,748

120 6,175,693,377.14 911,223,558

130

140 1,126,330.04 166,190

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 19,008,809.78 2,804,750

250 19,001,809.78 2,803,717

260 7,000.00 1,033

270

280 17,711,719.53 2,613,364

290

300 6,263,648,998.98 924,201,410
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UFJ S.A.

2023 30

010 187,117,965.90 27,609,256

020 187,117,965.90 27,609,256

030

040

050

060

070

080

090 0.00 0

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 1,725,327.17 254,572

200

210 364,038,890.34 53,713,938

220

230 364,038,890.34 53,713,938

240

250 48,136,090.02 7,102,480
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260

270

280

290

300 601,018,273.43 88,680,246

310 6,864,667,272.41 1,012,881,656
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S.A.

010

144,350,729.

25

21,298,950

020

29,086,681.

50

4,291,740

025

030

041

051

106,031,144.

89

15,644,895

070

080

9,063,434.

51

1,337,310

085

169,468.

35

25,005

090

100,333,415.

87

14,804,196

100

2,773,313.

48

409,202

110

120

97,252,445.

98

14,349,598

130

140

15,076.

36

2,225

145

292,580.

05

43,170

150

160

170

175

191

192

200

59,684,590.

73

8,806,461

210

17,373,438.

51

2,563,451

220

231

241

260

270

280

7,413,064.

51

1,093,798

287

290

300

310

320

330

340

3,489,801.

02

514,920
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350

2,059,751.73

303,916

355

95,171,579.40

14,042,567

360

26,482,543.32

3,907,499

370

12,419,637.57

1,832,518

380

14,062,905.75

2,074,982

385

2,844,673.04

419,732

390

1,192,662.99

175,977

400

643,283.10

94,916

410

420

549,379.89

81,061

425

426

427

430

435

440

450

460

482,472.51

71,189

481

491

482,472.51

71,189

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

580

590

600

610

64,169,227.54

9,468,170

620

16,033,137.52

2,365,689

630

48,136,090.02

7,102,480

640

650

660

670

48,136,090.02

7,102,480

680

690

48,136,090.02

7,102,480
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1 Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2023 12 200 9,510
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2024 7,375,000 11 7,978
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2023 12 10 6,000 1,564 300
(
(4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2022 12 100 147 5,500
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12,995 3,224
2020
2020
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(A 17
(B 12
(C
5.6
5.7
5.8 24,390
30,488
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42,682
8,536
6.1
(a

¢
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Independent auditor's report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee of GS
Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of GS
Financial Institutions Capital Securities FX Fund (the “Sub-Trust”), a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman
Fund, as at 30 September 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust's financial statements comprise:

the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2023;
the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2023;
the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units for
the year then ended;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Appendix | -
Advisory Fee Rates and Total Net Expense Ratios (Unaudited) (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-Trust's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Sub-Trust or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Sub-Trust's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Sub-Trust to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in accordance with
the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman lIslands

21 December 2023
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UFJ S.A.
L 1150 287 289
UFJ S.A. 2022
12 31
2022 12 31
EU No.537/2014 2016 23 2016 23
CSSF
1SAs EU No.537/2014 2016
23 CSSF I1SAs
réviseur d~ entreprises agréé
CSSF
1ESBA
2.15 22
2022 12 31
134,826,564
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réviseur d"entreprises agréé

EU No.537/2014

2016 23 CSSF 1SAs
EU No.537/2014 2016 23 CSSF 1SAs
2022 21

EU No.537/2014
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REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

To the Board of Directors,

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

Report on the audit of the annual accounts
Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S_A. (the ““Bank””), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2022, and the profit and
loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the bank as at 31 December 2022, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of 23 July 2016
on the audit profession (““Law of 23 July 2016~~) and with International Standards on Auditing
(““I1SAs””) as adopted for Luxembourg by the ““Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier””
(““CSSF>?). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014 , the law of 23 July 2016
and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the « Responsibilities of
the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts» section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants, including International Independence Standards, issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual
accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be
one of most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.15 -
Revenue Recognition and Note 22 on
Commission Receivable of the annual
accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
134,826,564 as of 31 December 2022.
Commissions receivable mainly derive
from investment funds, fiduciary and
global custody operations.

The applicable rates per each type of
commission depend on the underlying
assets under custody and
administration, agreements and
services provided.

The recognition process of commission
receivable includes manual
intervention and it is considered to
be a key audit matter due to the
materiality of the related amounts,
combined with the volume of
transactions that are recorded.

Our audit focused on the following
procedures:

We held interviews with Finance and Billing
department and obtained an understanding of
the commission receivable recognition
process.

We assessed the design and implementation of
the internal controls surrounding commission
receivable, and tested operating
effectiveness of the relevant related key
controls.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and we
compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:

we tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions for a sample of items.
This also included the reconciliation of
the fee terms to the underlying contracts
and the underlying basis to external
evidence;
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we agreed the receipt of accrued
commissions to payments subsequent year
end;

we included elements of
““unpredictability”” in the procedures
performed in response to the risk of
fraud by randomly selecting additional
items and by verifying appropriate
segregation of duties, as well as the
application of the ““4 eyes principle””,
within the fee and commission income
process.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our
report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual
accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board
of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Responsibilities of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the
““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation
N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual
accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016
and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” to
the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé””. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate to them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” by the Board of Directors on 21 March
2022 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 3 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014
were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.
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Luxembourg, 14 March 2023

BDO Audit
Cabinet de révision agréé
represented by

Patrick Terazzi
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